
Guiding Values:  Integrity – Dignity – Professionalism – Team Work - Quality 
 

Petersburg Medical Center 
  
103 Fram Street                            Phone:  907-772-4291 
 PO Box 589                Fax:  907-772-3085 
 Petersburg, AK  99833 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

A g e n d a 
 
DATE:   Thursday, June 25th, 2020 
TIME:    5:00 p.m. 
LOCATION:   Zoom Conference Call 
 
                                                                                                Lead           Handout  
I. CALL TO ORDER     Chair    N/A 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA                              Chair    in packet 
 
III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES                       Chair   in packet 
             – May 28th, 2020                                           
 
IV. VISITOR COMMENTS    Chair    N/A 
 
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS   Chair    N/A 
 
VI. REPORTS 

A. Quality & Infection Prevention   L. Bacom  at meeting 
Action required: Informational only 

 B.  Executive Summary    P. Hofstetter  in packet 
Action required: Informational only 

C.  Financial            R. Tejera  in packet          
Action required: Informational only 

    
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Budget Presentation     C. Brandt  in packet 

Action required: Informational only 
B.  Operating Budget     R. Tejera  in packet 

Action required: Approval 
Motion: Petersburg Medical Center’s Board of Directors approves the final 
operating budget for FY 2021 as presented. 

 
 
 



Guiding Values:  Integrity – Dignity – Professionalism – Team Work - Quality 
 

C.  Capital Budget     R. Tejera  in packet 
Action required: Approval 
Motion: Petersburg Medical Center’s Board of Directors approves the final capital 
budget for FY 2021 as presented. 

D.  Quarterly Budget Review    R. Tejera  at meeting 
Action required: Approval 
Motion: Petersburg Medical Center’s Board of Directors approves establishment of a 
quarterly process to review and, if necessary, to modify, the operating and capital 
budgets for FY21 due to ongoing impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

    
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

By motion, the Board will enter into Executive Session for a legal update. 
 
X. NEXT MEETING 
  
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

 

Petersburg Medical Center 
PO Box 589 

Petersburg, Alaska 99833 
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085 

 

 
 

             Meeting:  Medical Center Board Meeting 

             Date: May 28th, 2020   Time:  5:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, Jim Roberts, George Doyle, 
Marlene Cushing, Jerod Cook, Kathi Riemer (all members attended via Zoom) 
 
Board Members Absent: None 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Cushing made a motion to amend the 

agenda to add CEO Evaluation process and to appoint a committee to conduct that 
evaluation. Member Riemer made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Member 
Stratman seconded. Motion passed unanimously.   
 

III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES: Member Stratman made a motion to approve the 
minutes as presented from the board meeting on March 26th, 2020 and April 23rd, 2020. 
Motion seconded by Member Roberts. Motion passed unanimously.    
 

IV. VISITORS COMMENTS: None 
 

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Member Cushing mentioned she would like to 
receive board training. She added the board should conduct a self-assessment and create 
an annual workplan to lay out tasks for the year. P. Hofstetter stated he would talk with 
the Foraker Group about providing training via Zoom and provide some dates and times. 
Member Riemer asked to hold training after business hours. Member Lagoudakis said she 
would be interested in any board training P. Hofstetter thought would be appropriate. 
Member Doyle stated that he appreciates the situational reports. He stated that he is 
concerned we will be dealing with this virus for a long time and strategic planning for the 
next couple of years will shift considerably. P. Hofstetter stated that he would advocate 
for a work session to address gaps that were already identified in the strategic plan 
including forecasting and funding.  
 
 
 



 

 

VI. REPORTS: 
A. Quality & Infection Prevention. L. Bacom provided a verbal report. She stated that 
she continues to work from home as part of the goal to minimize workforce in the facility 
and to reduce traffic flow in the office. She has been working with other staff to establish 
incident directives which make process changes quickly. The facility is maintaining one 
point of entry for staff and visitors. Everyone entering the facility is required to undergo a 
screening process. Currently plans are moving towards an electronic screening process 
that is HIPAA compliant. Dr. Burt, J. Bryner and L. Bacom have been working through a 
crisis standards of care and reviewing with physicians to determine the best care for the 
most patients. She noted that the KFSK show has been reduced to three days a week but 
possibly will be reduced to once a week starting next week. She added that there has been 
a lot of camaraderie with different agencies. Liz continues to serve as the PIO for the 
hospital and Tara Alcock is the PIO for Borough. A unified press release is completed 
weekly or as needed. The latest press release will cover the green, yellow, red levels for 
categorizing the level of care at PMC and information about mental health.  
B. Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter highlighted some key points noted in his written 
report (see copy). He noted that we are now in the third month of the incident command 
system. We are continuing to prepare for the admission of COVID patients. We are now 
faced with the challenge of safely reopening Alaska and Petersburg. Dr. Hyer explained 
the green, yellow, red directive that was created by the medical team. She added that it 
allows PMC to be more flexible and dynamic in providing care in the clinic. We are 
currently operating in the green area which means that there are no active cases in 
Petersburg and the number of active cases in Alaska is stable or decreasing. Currently 
there is low call volume to the COVID hotline. It was noted that staff and visitors are still 
required to mask. PMC continues to get updated information to staff and the community 
in a timely fashion. P. Hofstetter participants in the Borough Incident Command 
briefings. PMC helped facilitate the recent ECHO work session to provide education to 
the Assembly and the community. Testing remains a topic of concern and guidelines 
continue to be developed, particularly asymptomatic testing. Obtaining testing supplies 
are still a challenge as well as turn-around time. He continues to advocate for supplies 
and build up our inventory so asymptomatic testing can be offered in the community. He 
noted a reduction in services which vary by department. There has been an increase in 
telehealth visits. The Home Health census has increased as well and he hopes to get more 
staff hired for that department. He is concerned long term for finances if volumes do not 
go up and we do not have additional resources that we can operate in a safe manner and 
keep our doors open. P. Hofstetter feels PMC will remain under Incident Command as 
long as the pandemic continues.  
C. Financial. R. Tejera stated that she has spent a lot time dealing with COVID related 
activities and searching for financial aid. In April alone, PMC spent $321,000 in COVID-
19 related expenses, such as overtime, supplies and equipment. The Federal Emergency 
Management Agency is expected to cover 75 percent of the hospital’s COVID-19 related 
costs, with the state reimbursing PMC the remaining 25 percent. PMC has received about 
$9.7 million in financial aid due to the COVID-19 pandemic, with $444,388 still pending. 
The hospital received about $3.5 million in Medicare advances, which makes up a bulk of 
the hospital’s financial aid. The hospital was 27 percent below budget in net operating 
revenue for April, which was a result of a lack in services offered by the hospital for the 



 

 

month. PMC had originally anticipated bringing in $1,391,250 in net operating revenue 
but fell short at $1,009,218. Total operating expenses were up 16 percent than budgeted. 
PMC budgeted $1,391,250 in total operating expenses but ended up spending $1,618,576. 
The increase was due to COVID-19 related expenses. As of May 15, PMC had 
$16,261,301 in cash on hand which is equivalent to 326 days that the hospital can operate 
if cash flow were to stop. She will continue working on capital budget and operating 
budget. She noted the operating budget is to be submitted to the Borough by the end of 
June. She hopes to finalize the budget by the third week of June and meet with the 
Resource Committee that week to prepare for the board meeting the following week. 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. CEO Evaluation discussion. Member Cushing asked to discuss the process of 
evaluating the CEO and to establish a working group. Members Doyle, Cushing, and 
Cook agreed to serve on the working group and Member Stratman agreed to serve as an 
alternate. The goal is to give the evaluation by the first of July. A meeting was scheduled 
on Tuesday, June 2nd at 10:30 a.m. to discuss the process. Member Cushing also stated 
that a working group for board self-assessment and board training, which includes 
writing up an annual work plan, needs to be created. Members Cushing, Doyle, and 
Stratman agreed to serve. Member Cook will serve as an alternate. Members scheduled a 
meeting on Wednesday, June 3rd at 5:00 p.m.  

IX. NEXT MEETING: Next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday, June 25th, 
2020 at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom.  

 
X. ADJOURNMENT: Member Lagoudakis made a motion to adjourn. Motion was  
 seconded by Member Stratman. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 
 5:54 p.m.   

 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary 
 



Petersburg Medical Center 
PO Box 589 

Petersburg, Alaska 99833 
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085 

  

1 
 

CEO Report: 

The following updates are not a comprehensive summary of activities due to the activation of the 
Emergency Preparedness Incident Command Center from the COVID-19 response since March 11 th.     

Petersburg Medical Center is now in the 4th month of the Incident 
Command System since activated under the COVID pandemic on March 
11th.  We continue to allocate the bulk of our resources, staff, and 
monitoring toward COVID-19 preparation and mitigation strategies.  We 
are in the 14th operational period in the ever-evolving situation of the 
pandemic.  Petersburg has re-opened economically following the state 

mandates in the past month.  In that time, we are seeing 
an increase with workers in the cannery, fisheries and 
local businesses.  Internally we have allocated a color 
code status to designate the external COVID situation.  
If there is an uptick of COVID cases it allows the 
facility to respond with more restriction and if there are 
no active cases (Green Status) we can lessen 
restrictions. The PMC Incident Command briefings 

occur on M, W, F unless there is a significant change in code status. PMC also continues to represent in 
the operations branch of the Borough Emergency Operation Center.  KFSK Live continues but is 
reduced to once a week on Fridays at 12:30 pm with PMC, Borough Incident Command, School, and 
Public Health Nurse reporting.  Situational briefings are provided to staff and board members 
throughout the week and I have restarted the daily blog on alternate days. The last board meeting there 
was a recommendation to have access to the intranet which IT has provided. The effort to keep staff 

informed is a challenge. I hosted 
the first all manager Zoom 
meeting on June 12th.  The video 
blog allows me to provide a 
personal message to staff on the 
PMC YouTube Channel.  Despite 
the technology I still have 
concerns the lack of in-person 
interaction erodes communication.  
I spend the majority of time 
throughout the day attending 
Zoom meetings with staff and 
COVID related meetings with 

outside entities (ie. State, Borough).  The long duration of this emergency, incredible efforts of staff to 
accommodate changes and unrelenting component of COVID is taxing on staff.  I have focused on 



Petersburg Medical Center 
PO Box 589 

Petersburg, Alaska 99833 
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085 

  

2 
 

improving depth to positions and continue to allow staff to work from home if their positions / 
supervisor allow.  There has been turnover in management this month. The Home Health manager, 
Christie Axmaker, will step down as manager at the end of August but still maintain would care and 
home health nurse.  Laurie Miller, laboratory manager, resigned and is relocating after July 1st.  These 
are two critical positions we will be recruiting.   

The past 4 months PMC has spent considerable resources in not only increasing its’ preparation for 
surge, infection control and testing but to safely see patients in the facility.  While we created a bubble 
for our vulnerable LTC residents, we also recognize the importance of safe activities and 
communication with family members.  PMC staff are doing an incredible job meeting this need while 
maintaining safety.   

Our focus in Incident Command in the past month has been a notable increase in asymptomatic testing 
in the facility and at the airport.  Petersburg had 1 positive COVID reported on 6-18-2020 who was a 
non-resident in the cannery workforce.  This was caught by asymptomatic testing setup by seafood 
industry and their COVID plan. The total test as of today are 597 with 1 active (non-resident) case.  
Information is updated on the Petersburg Medical Center website and social media platforms.   We are 
following conservative safety guidelines and recommendations provided by CDC, State and CMS.  
PMC staff are assisting local businesses, Borough and other organizations as a resource for screening 
stations and questions.  PMC has the Cepheid GeneX unit which is accurate (sensitivity /specificity) for 
onsite COVID-19 testing and the state provided over 600 cartridges to PMC to assist in testing.   

On June 5th I had a teleconference with Senator Murkowski on the needs of a small critical access 
hospital in Petersburg.  I was able to discuss the benefit of the federal assistance programs PMC 
received as a result of the pandemic.  This relief salvaged our finances in a dire time of need.  I 
advocated for telehealth to maintain the changes that occurred as a result of COVID - both regulatory 

and reimbursement.  Senator Murkowski asked for a 
telehealth statement which I provided and she read it 
into the record at the Health Education, Labor and 
Pensions committee on Telehealth Lessons learned 
during COVID on June 17th.     

The reductions of routine services to the community 
continues of upwards of 35%-50% depending on the 

service department.  Volumes increased slightly in May but remain flat in June and telehealth is 
averaging around 140 visits in May and June.  Home Health has experienced a large increase to their 
census of 15-18 patients.  This is a significant and interesting trend upwards.  We are working on 
supporting this increase with additional nursing staff and adding home monitoring equipment with an 
appropriate telehealth vendor.  The concern of volumes at the facility is offset slightly with innovation, 
home visits, telehealth and educational outreach videos for patients.  The PMC clinic, previously under a 



Petersburg Medical Center 
PO Box 589 

Petersburg, Alaska 99833 
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085 

  

3 
 

green light status was switched to a yellow status in the last two weeks as cases of COVID have 
increased across the state with local pockets in Ketchikan and Wrangell.   

 

The finance team has done an amazing job 
with the budget and presented to the 
Resource Committee on 6/18/2020.  While 
the financial picture is promising today with 
the federal assistance, PMC will need to 
increase volumes and potentially review 
innovative approaches to increase access to 
care.  It was recommended that the board 
review the budget quarterly to monitor the 
trends during the pandemic.  The finance 
team will provide the capital and 
operational budget in greater detail.  PMC 
continues to aggressively evaluate grant 

opportunities and was able to receive $60k from Rasmuson Foundation.  A strong focus on telehealth to 
boost infrastructure from PMC to patient homes is being developed.  The USP 800 project was placed 
on hold in March as a result of COVID however, we are working with JYL project managers to restart 
and complete this construction.    

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun June Prj

ER/CLinic/Telehealth Volumes Pre-
Post Covid19

1/EMERGENCY 4/CLINIC Telehealth total



 
 
 
                                           PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER
                                           BALANCE SHEET
                                           FOR THE MONTH ENDING: 05/31/20
 
                                              Current Year         Prior Year         Net Change
 
CURRENT ASSETS
  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS                     13,567,566          4,661,251          8,906,314
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NET                        1,306,490          3,565,103         (2,258,613)
  INVENTORY                                        267,329            226,166             41,163
  PREPAID EXPENSES                                  94,975            237,752           (142,777)
  OTHER RECEIVABLES                                 19,111           (463,540)           482,652
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                        15,255,473          8,226,733          7,028,740
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
 
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
  PLANT PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT                    22,544,536         21,848,728            695,808
  ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION                     (18,247,746)       (17,564,904)          (682,841)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    NET PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT                     4,296,790          4,283,823             12,966
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
RESTRICTED ASSETS
  INVESTMENTS                                    2,447,245          2,376,147             71,097
  BUILDING FUND                                    515,750            497,486             18,263
  PENSION ASSETS                                 2,883,764          1,121,322          1,762,442
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL ASSETS                                25,399,022         16,505,512          8,893,510
                                         =================  =================  =================
 
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES
  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                 617,761            269,627            348,134
  SALARIES & WAGES PAYABLE                         396,413            299,186             97,226
  ACCRUED PTO & EXTENDED SICK                      864,057            686,561            177,495
  PAYROLL TAXES & OTHER PAYABLE                     94,069             63,979             30,089
  DUE TO MEDICARE                                  330,633            577,530           (246,896)
  DUE TO MEDICARE ADVANCE                        3,573,422                             3,573,422
  DUE TO BLUE CROSS ADVANCE                         52,000                                52,000
  CAPITAL LEASE                                    124,895            122,233              2,661
  DEFERRED REVENUE                               2,005,000            201,975          1,803,025
  NOTE PAYABLE - SBA                             1,800,000                             1,800,000
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                    9,858,252          2,221,094          7,637,158
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
  CAPITAL LEASES                                    41,243            167,982           (126,738)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES                     41,243            167,982           (126,738)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
PENSION LIABILITIES
  DEFERRED INFLOW                                1,185,483          1,854,148           (668,665)
  NET PENSION LIABILITY                         13,960,423         11,926,974          2,033,449
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL PENSION LIABILITIES                   15,145,906         13,781,122          1,364,784
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
 
FUND BALANCE



  FUND BALANCE BEGINNING                           (99,888)           542,125           (642,014)
  NET INCOME (LOSS) YTD                            453,509           (206,811)           660,320
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    FUND BALANCE END                               353,620            335,314             18,306
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL LIAB & FUND BALANCE                   25,399,022         16,505,512          8,893,510
                                         =================  =================  =================



 
 
                                              PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER
                                              OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT
                                              FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING 05/31/20
 
                                 --------- S I N G L E     M O N T H -------       --------- Y E A R   T O   D A T E ---------
                                 ACTUAL         BUDGET   $ VARIANCE    % VAR          ACTUAL         BUDGET   $ VARIANCE    % VAR
 
OPERATING REVENUES
 INPATIENT                     53,819        315,000       (261,180)     (82)     3,655,661      3,465,000        190,661       5
 LONG TERM CARE               286,844        350,000        (63,155)     (18)     3,504,373      3,850,000       (345,626)     (8)
 ANCILLARY SERVICES           570,376        666,666        (96,289)     (14)     7,180,872      7,333,326       (152,453)     (2)
 PHYSICIAN SERVICES           168,532        225,000        (56,467)     (25)     2,578,709      2,475,000        103,709       4
 HOME HEALTH                  106,840         41,667         65,173      156        365,412        458,337        (92,924)    (20)
 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE       89,409         62,500         26,909       43      1,478,391        687,500        790,891     115
                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
   GROSS OPERATING REVENUE  1,275,823      1,660,833       (385,009)     (23)    18,763,422     18,269,163        494,259       2
 
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
 ADJUSTMENTS & ALLOWANCES     (27,607)      (269,583)       241,975       89     (2,886,413)    (2,965,413)        78,999       2
                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
   NET OPERATING REVENUE    1,248,216      1,391,250       (143,033)     (10)    15,877,008     15,303,750        573,258       3
                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
 
EXPENSES
SALARIES & WAGES
 SALARIES & WAGES             713,441        580,833       (132,608)     (22)     7,102,230      6,389,163       (713,067)    (11)
 NON PRODUCTIVE WAGES         136,440        127,500         (8,940)      (7)     1,510,978      1,402,500       (108,478)     (7)
 CONTRACT AGENCY SERVICES      51,232         58,333          7,101       12        775,728        641,663       (134,065)    (20)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 PERS                         220,660        158,333        (62,327)     (39)     2,058,769      1,741,663       (317,106)    (18)
 HEALTH INSURANCE              74,942         87,500         12,557       14        971,646        962,500         (9,146)     (0)
 WORKERS COMP                   9,680         10,000            319        3        120,003        110,000        (10,003)     (9)
 UNEMPLOYMENT                       0              0              0        0          5,990              0         (5,990)      0
 FICA & MEDICARE               18,112         15,000         (3,112)     (20)       173,799        165,000         (8,799)     (5)
 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER          210              0           (210)       0         24,067              0        (24,067)      0
DRUG FOOD & SUPPLIES
 SUPPLIES                      47,345         47,500            154        0        663,997        522,500       (141,497)    (27)
 FOOD                           7,950          7,500           (450)      (6)       108,109         82,500        (25,609)    (31)
 PHARMACY                      26,961         41,666         14,704       35        505,860        458,326        (47,534)    (10)
OTHER EXPENSES
 MINOR EQUIPMENT                3,939          8,333          4,393       52         46,445         91,663         45,217      49
 EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEME     22,776         14,172         (8,604)     (60)       206,966        155,892        (51,074)    (32)
 HARDWARE & SOFTWARE           28,202         24,166         (4,036)     (16)       258,367        265,826          7,458       2
 UTILITIES                     52,072         50,000         (2,072)      (4)       546,206        550,000          3,793       0
 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE          1,895          8,333          6,437       77         83,273         91,663          8,389       9
 CORPORATE HOUSING             10,053         14,583          4,530       31        123,080        160,413         37,332      23
 PURCHASE SERVICES             96,811         46,666        (50,145)    (107)     1,107,426        513,326       (594,100)   (115)
 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE       17,321          1,250        (16,071)    (285)       149,781         13,750       (136,031)   (989)
 TRAVEL & EDUCATION             5,009         10,833          5,823       53        101,826        119,163         17,336      14
 DUES & FEES                    6,041          4,583         (1,458)     (31)        82,412         50,413        (31,999)    (63)
 FREIGHT                        4,316          2,500         (1,816)     (72)        44,159         27,500        (16,659)    (60)
 DEPRECIATION                  56,010         62,500          6,489       10        636,198        687,500         51,301       7
 INSURANCE                      8,141          9,166          1,024       11         89,950        100,826         10,875      10
 RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION           0              0              0        0            890              0           (890)      0
                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE  1,619,570      1,391,250       (228,320)     (16)    17,498,168     15,303,750     (2,194,418)    (14)
                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
 
   OPERATING GAIN (LOSS)     (371,354)             0       (371,354)       0     (1,621,159)             0     (1,621,159)      0
 
 NON-OPERATING REVENUE      1,648,519          8,334      1,640,185      680      2,074,668         91,666      1,983,002     163



                           -------------  -------------  -------------           -------------  -------------  -------------
   NET GAIN (LOSS)          1,277,165          8,334      1,268,831      224        453,509         91,666        361,843     394
                           =============  =============  =============           =============  =============  =============



Petersburg Medical Center
Statement of Cash Flow 
Fiscal Year 2020
May 31 2020

Beginning Days Cash on Hand - Operating 7/1/2019 108.5

Beginning Days Cash on Hand - With Investments 7/1/2019 184.7

Fiscal Year 2020 Beginning Operating Cash 5,044,237$      
Fiscal Year 2020 Beginning Investments 3,003,675$      
Fiscal Year 2020 Total Beginning Cash 8,047,912$      

Sources and Applications of Funds
YTD Net Profit (Loss) 453,504       
Increase in Depreciation 636,199       
Decrease in Accounts Receivable 796,777       
Decrease in  Other Assets 58,064         
Increase in Inventory (42,322)        
Pension Assets -               
Decrease in Investments 40,680         
Decrease in CPSI EMR Payable -               
Increase in Accrued Vacation & Sick 144,480       
Increase in Prepaid Expenses (14,432)        
Increase in Capital Assets (678,413)     
Decrease  in Accounts Payable (61,245)        
Increase Salaries & Wages Payable 50,159         
Increase  in Payroll Taxes & Other Payables 21,030         
Increase Due to Medicare&Advances&Deferred rev 5,432,975   
Decrease in Capital Leases (114,130)     
Increase in Note Payable 1,800,000   
Deferred Inflow -               
Net Pension Liability -               
---
Net Change In Cash 8,523,326        

Fiscal Year 2020 Ending Operating Cash 13,567,563$    
Fiscal Year 2020 Ending Long Term Investment Cash 2,962,995$      
Fiscal Year 2020 Total Ending Cash 16,530,558$    

Ending Days Cash on Hand - Operating 5/31/2020 281.5                

Ending Days Cash on Hand - With Investments 5/31/2020 342.9                



Petersburg Medical Center
FY21 Budget

Board Presentation
June 25, 2020

Our Mission
Excellence in healthcare services and the promotion of wellness

in our community.



2

FY21 Budget – Thoughts from the CEO

The annual budget process for most hospitals is typically challenging.  Seen as an annual “to do” - many organizations squeeze in 
budget preparation between the day to day priorities of taking care of patients, seemingly mundane reporting deadlines and the 
longing to take advantage of the first signs of changing seasons.

Few hospitals see the annual opportunity for transformation that comes with budget preparation.  Fewer hospitals contemplate 
implementing a completely new budget process in a matter of weeks.  Even fewer actually pull it off.

And no hospital, at least in the last 100 years or so, has put together a budget that contemplates uncertainties during a pandemic.

Petersburg Medical Center’s FY21 budget is the product of a four-week, organization-wide, concentrated effort, during which a new 
budget process was implemented - allowing for a deeper dive into the operations and related financials.  And though the challenge of 
a tight timeline with a new process was daunting, even more so was developing assumptions for patient volumes due to the impact 
of the COVID-19 pandemic.

While the possibility of sustained compression to patient volumes certainly exists (and we budgeted for that to some degree), we
have chosen to direct our energies and attention to the opportunities that have arisen during this crisis and that we identified during 
the budget process or other operational reviews. 

We will focus on the areas that we can control so that we are prepared to respond to the resurgence in patient volumes when they
occur, seek new and innovative means to deliver the quality care we are known for, and to respond as nimbly as possible should we 
encounter a protracted decrease in volume or second wave of COVID19 in the Fall or next Winter.

I would like to thank the staff of PMC for rising to the occasion to develop what may be the most comprehensive budget that PMC has 
assembled - on the heels of COVID-19 preparation and during the ongoing state of readiness.  Every manager actively participated in 
the development of his/her departmental budget – some for the first time ever.   And I thank the Board of PMC for your ongoing 
support and favorable consideration of our FY21 Operating and Capital budget presented herein.

- Phil Hofstetter, CEO



The Budget Process – Our Approach

3

PMC Budget
A Team Effort!

Managers
Detailed Budget Preparation

Response to Questions

1
Accounting/Finance

Quarterback
Analytical Review

2

Leadership
Detailed Budget Review
Assumption Refinement

Decision-making

3

Resource Committee
Working Session

Big Picture Perspective
Guiding Questions

4



Calendar

4

Event Date

Budget Kick-off with Budget Team 05/18/20

Budget Overview with Department Managers Week of 05/18/20

Prepare Department Budget Packages

Conduct One on One’s with Department Managers

Consolidate Departmental Budgets 

Prepare Budget Presentation Package

Budget Team Review and Analysis 06/11/20 – 06/17/20

Finalize Budget 06/17/20

Resource Committee Meeting/Approval 06/18/20

Board of Directors Approval 06/25/20

Provide Budget to the City 06/26/20



5

The Budget at a Glance – Helpful Hints

Please consider the following helpful hints in reviewing the accompanying financial information:

• The FY20 Baseline is included for analytical review purposes.  For net revenue, the baseline is May, 2020 
year to date with an estimate for June volumes.    Expenses, which are generally fixed, assume the year to 
date trend through March 31, 2020 annualized through June 30, 2020.  In other words, expenses are 
March 31, 2020 year to date, divided by 9 and multiplied by 12.   Investment income represents the May, 
2020 results.    

• “Variances” compare the FY21 Budget to the FY20 Baseline. Negative variances indicate that revenues are 
budgeted to decrease or expenses are budgeted to increase.  Positive variances indicate that revenues are 
budgeted to increase or expenses are budgeted to decrease. 

• This presentation includes summary financial and statistical information which is supported by many 
detailed schedules such as departmental budgets, comparative analyses and system reports.



6

The Budget at a Glance – The Highlights

• Conservative,  “break-even” budget with bottom line of $24,592.

• Volumes are assumed to remain at current “COVID” levels through the first 
quarter, increase somewhat in the second quarter and return to pre-COVID 
levels by the third quarter – January, 2021.

• The decrease in volumes and maintenance of staff levels are offset by 
Federal/State relief to be recognized as revenue in FY21:

PPP Loan Proceeds $ 1,800,000
Federal Provider Relief $2,000,000

• Investment in capital equipment of $610,000

• Cash flow from operations of $737,427

• Estimated Cash on Hand at 06/30/21 of $12,877,188 or 269 Days (all sources)



7

The Budget at a Glance – Risks & Opportunities

Risks
The primary risks relate to the COVID-19 pandemic
• Volumes are slower to resume than anticipated
• Volumes return but are lower than pre-COVID levels
• Special area of concern is LTC volume
• A second wave in the Fall or next Winter
• Lack of or lower level of Federal/State support than received during initial 

outbreak.
• Impact on staff resulting in resignations, extended leave or illness.  This 

would likely decrease “depth” of staffing complement and result in higher 
contract labor costs.

• Economic recovery is slow or reverses with another wave negatively 
impacting investment income.

Other risks which are typical in any budget are unknown regulatory changes in 
reimbursement, staff turnover with providers, unforeseen expense increases, 
etc.



8

The Budget at a Glance – Risks & Opportunities

Opportunities
A primary opportunity is that volumes return faster than expected.

Other opportunities identified during COVID-19 pandemic
• Expansion of telehealth services with reimbursement
• Expansion of home health services
• Demonstration projects to deliver quality care in innovative ways
• Efficiencies of teleworking

Opportunities identified during operational reviews
• 340b drug program
• Net revenue optimization – reduction of lost charges and avoidable write-

offs, ER level review
• Position control, FTE monitoring and productivity analysis

Other
• Grant opportunities
• Additional federal reimbursement (FEMA, etc.)



9

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
The Budget at a Glance – Summary Financials

PPP of $1.8M will be recognized as revenue in  FY21 when PMC receives official notification of forgiveness.  HHS relief will 
be spread over FY20 & FY21.  There is a possibility that accounting regs could change thus resulting in a difference than 
anticipated with regard to the fiscal year during which revenue is recorded.

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Var Var

Operating revenue
  1.  Net patient revenue 13,737,544     15,088,268     15,945,000     14,742,785     14,129,409     (613,376)         -4.2%
  2.  Government relief -                   -                   -                   1,917,676       3,800,000       1,882,324       98.2%
  3.  USAC/PERS 681,997           986,332           681,833           747,323           747,321           (2)                      0.0%
  4.  Grant revenue 25,869             227,638           -                   813,243           165,000           (648,243)         -79.7%
  5.  Other revenue 94,502             77,338             72,923             88,513             23,740             (64,773)            -73.2%
  6.  Total operating revenue 14,539,911     16,379,576     16,699,756     18,309,540     18,865,470     555,930           3.0%

Expenses
  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract 11,093,173     12,267,036     12,450,607     13,777,899     14,075,259     (297,360)         -2.2%
  8.  Other expenses 4,150,919       4,518,483       4,244,397       5,201,893       4,839,909       361,985           7.0%
  9.  Total expenses 15,244,092     16,785,519     16,695,004     18,979,792     18,915,168     64,624             0.3%

10.  Non-operating revenue 153,498           155,393           95,248             8,135               74,290             64,624             794.4%

11.  Total income (loss) (550,683)         (250,550)         100,000           (662,117)         24,592             555,930           84%


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(27,081)		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($100,004)		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		681,833		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,699,756		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,244,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,695,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		95,248		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		100,000		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY16		FY17		FY18		FY18		FY19		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				11327132		12528548		12061640		12532767		11810139		722628		5.8%

		  2.		Benefits (excl PERS in-kind & GASB 68)				5391659		6048282		6416861		6076072		5767373		308699		5.1%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.9%		68.9%		67.2%		66.1%		67.8%		-1.7%		-2.6%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				154.6		159.6		164.5		166.5		161.0		5.5		3.3%

		  6.		Salaries per FTE				73267.3479948254		78499.6741854637		73318.5824569935		75276.3949786774		73354.900621118		1,921		2.6%



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				108142.24450194		116396.177944862		112324.484833749		111771.511802511		109177.093167702		2,594		2.3%

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				47.6%		48.3%		53.2%		48.5%		48.8%		-0.4%		-0.7%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%

		10.		Traveler Costs				652856		888947		1158648		1440142		1309766		130376		9.1%

		11.		Professional Fees				1331543		1535132		1412913		1760280		922801		837479		47.6%

		12.		Total Staffing Costs				18703190		21000909		21050062		21809261		19810079		1999182		9.2%

		13.		Total Expenses (excl In-kind & GASB)				24,605,888		26,955,521		27,479,489		28,160,344		25,923,699		2,236,645		7.9%

		14.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				76.0%		77.9%		76.6%		77.4%		76.4%		1.0%		1.3%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







10

The Budget at a Glance – Cash Flow

The FY21 cash flow generated by 
operations & investments will 
fund the $610,000 capital budget 
with the remaining cash 
generated and existing reserves 
of to fund capital lease 
payments.

We have assumed that all 
Medicare and Blue Cross 
advances will be repaid by the 
end of FY21.

Estimated days of Operating 
cash on hand at the end of FY21 
is 207.

Estimated Days of Total Cash & 
Investments on Hand at the end 
of FY21 is 269.

  1. Cash - Beginning of Year 16,530,557 

  2. FY21 Bottom Line 24,592         
  3. Add Back:  Depreciation 712,835       
  4. Cash provided by operations & investments 737,427       

  5. Cash required for Capital and Debt
  6.         Capital acquisitions (610,000)      
  7.         Repayment of Medicare COVID advance (3,573,422)  
  8.         Repayment of Premera COVID advance (52,000)        
  9.         Repayment of capital leases (155,373)      
10. Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt (4,390,795)  

11. Cash - Net Change (3,653,368)  

12. Cash - End of Year 12,877,188 

Cash Balances
13. Operating Cash & Investments 9,914,193    
14. Long-term Investments 2,962,995    
15. Total 12,877,188 

Days Cash on Hand
16. Operating Cash & Investments 207               
17. Long-term Investments 62                 
18. Total 269               

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%

								20%		17%		17%		19%		22%

				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		1,027,381		165,000		(862,381)		-522.7%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,780,894		4,736,061		955,167		20.2%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,523,679		18,865,470		341,791		1.8%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(27,081)		(456,114)		(49,699)		406,415		-817.8%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($100,004)		($447,979)		$24,592		$472,571		1921.7%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		1,027,381		165,000		(862,381)		-83.9%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,523,679		18,865,470		341,791		1.8%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,344,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		(100,004)		(447,979)		24,592		341,791		76%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Premera COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leases		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget











								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance 						Source File

		Total Expenses						15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%

		Salaries						7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%

		Contract Labor						804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%

		Employee Benefits						2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%

		Total Comp & Benefits						11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.1%

		Comp & Benefits as % of Expenses						72.8%		73.1%		74.1%		72.6%		74.4%





GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







11

Budget Assumptions – Revenues

All Patient Revenue Categories
 Overall price increase of 5% was budgeted for FY21.  This is consistent with the price increase for FY20.  Prior 

year rate increases have been applied to various departments and in some years, little to no rate increases were 
made.

 Due to the uncertainty with regard to COVID-19, volumes were particularly difficult to budget for FY21.  Our 
general approach was to budget assuming COVID level volumes for the first quarter with a ramp up through the 
second quarter to reach “pre-COVID” volumes by January, 2021.

First Quarter    May/June volumes – partial “COVID”
Second Quarter    March volumes – partial “COVID”
Third & Fourth      February YTD monthly average – “pre-COVID”

Inpatient Revenue
 Inpatient revenue is budgeted for $3,730,102 in FY21 which is a $119,317 or 3.2% decrease from the FY20 baseline.  The patient 

day volumes for acute care and swing bed were developed assuming an average daily census of 0.8 and 2.4.

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget



12

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Revenues

Outpatient Revenue
 Total Outpatient Revenue is budgeted for $10,331,169 which is 3.2% or $330,469 lower than the baseline.
 Outpatient volumes were particularly impacted by COVID.
 Physical Therapy is showing a 39% decrease in volume due to anticipated vacancies in provider positions and ongoing challenges of 

filling permanent positions.

Long-term Care
 Long-term Care Revenue is budgeted for $3,967,161 which is a slight increase over the FY20 baseline.  Census is budgeted at 11.5
for the year which assumes one additional resident by July 1 and two additional residents by October 1.  

Other and Non-operating Revenue
 Zero-based or FY20 baseline where appropriate.
 FY21 budget does not include revenue for the Health Fair as it is every other even year.   
 FY21 budget assumes that PT contract for school services does not resume until January.
 Due to the uncertainty surrounding economics and market volatility, a conservative estimate of approximately 2.8% return on 

investment was budgeted for FY21.  This is less than half of the investment income recorded in FY18 and FY19.  



13

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Deductions from Revenue – Contractual Adjustments

Deductions from Revenue represent the amount of gross revenue that we do not collect from insurance companies and patients. 

Contractual Adjustments
Contractual adjustments  are the amounts that we charge for services that are not reimbursed by insurance companies or other 
payors such as Medicare or Medicaid.

For FY21, contractual adjustments have been budgeted at $3,131,693 or 17.4% of Gross Patient Revenue.  

 Using our own historical experience, we determined a % for each major category of payors and adjusted for the impact of our price 
increases.

 These percentages were applied to the FY21 gross revenue budget assuming the same payor mix in FY21 as we have trended in 
FY20.

 Note that the FY18 and FY19 contractuals were substantially lower than the FY20 Baseline and FY21 Budgeted amounts.  These 
differences are due in part to prior year accounting treatment for monthly adjustments to contractuals and bad debt, whereby 
adjustments to contractuals were recorded in bad debt expense.  As a result, you can see the inverse impact on the Bad Debt 
expense line.



14

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Deductions from Revenue – Bad Debt & Charity

Bad Debt
Bad debt represents the amounts that we write-off because a patient has not responded to collection efforts by paying the balance in 
full, establishing a payment plan or completing a charity application. 

Bad Debt Expense is budgeted at $100,587 in FY21 which is 0.6% of Gross Revenue.   The national average for Bad Debt Expense for
Critical Access Hospitals published in a 2017 article in the Healthcare Financial Management Journal was 3.44%.

See note on the previous page regarding prior year presentation of Bad Debt Expense. 

Charity and Other
Charity care represents the amounts that we write-off for services rendered to patients who meet our charity care guidelines and
demonstrate that through an application and approval process.  Other deductions represent administrative, untimely filing, denials 
and small balance adjustments.  

Charity and Other Deductions for FY21 are 3.7% of Gross Patient Revenue as follows:
Charity 165,964
Other 500,780
Total 666,744

Total Deductions from Revenue are budgeted at 21.70% of Gross Revenue in FY21.
This means that, on average, we expect to collect $78.30 of every $100.00 we charge.



15

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
As is the case with every hospital, Salaries and Benefits make up the largest percentage of total expenses.  Critical Access hospitals 
typically have a higher percentage of salary costs due to the minimum staff requirements, difficulty in “staffing down” and lower cost 
base in other areas.  Alaska municipal affiliated organizations subject to PERS have a higher percentage of employee benefit costs as 
well due to the 22% contribution rate.

For FY21, salaries and benefits are budgeted at 70.2% of total expenses.  When combined with contract labor, total compensation and 
benefits as a percent of total expense is 74.4%.

Global Assumptions for salaries include:

 2.0% general wage increase and one step change.  Effective increase is on average 2.2%

 Other increases based on contractual obligations and hire agreements (e.g. physicians)

 Full staffing less 2% vacancy rate.

 New/upgraded positions for COVID coverage, Nurse Education, Plant Operations, Clinic Assistant Manager, Home Health expansion

 Nursing is currently full staffed with PMC employees (vs contract labor).  Assumed contract labor of 2.0 FTE’s will be needed for 
coverage and unanticipated vacancies.

 Other departments with anticipated contract labor were Lab, Physical Therapy and Home Health.

 Anticipated reduction of overtime in the FY21 budget due to less COVID19 preparation, lower volumes anticipated and new 
positions that will relieve the overtime in some departments.  Though the percentage varies by department we have estimated the 
“pick-up” in the FY21 budget to be approximately $100,000.  



16

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Expenses

Salaries and Benefits

Assumptions for employee benefits:
 PERS – 22% of wages plus PERS in-kind estimate
 Health Insurance – Employers’ portion of premium based on open enrollment.  The rate increase 

for FY21 less than 1%.  We have also factored in a discount to employees for participation in the 
wellness program.

Premium %

Total $1,666,834 100

Employee 522,090 31

Employer $1,144,743 69

 Worker’s Compensation – Insurance quote from broker.   24.4% increase over FY20 baseline and a 
39% increase over FY19.

 Other Benefits were budgeted at a historical percentage of Salaries & Wages



17

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Expenses

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Variance Variance

Salaries & Benefits
  1. Salaries 7,634,617         7,964,987       8,500,000         9,290,660         9,527,335         (236,674)      -2.5%
  2. Benefits 2,654,157         3,104,577       3,249,996         3,613,166         3,748,425         (135,259)      -3.7%
  3. Total Salaries & Benefits 10,288,774       11,069,564     11,749,996       12,903,826       13,275,759       (371,933)      -2.9%

  4. Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses 67.5% 65.9% 70.0% 68.0% 70.2% -2.2% -3.2%

  5. Regular FTE's 110 111                116 120 125 (5)                -3.8%

  6. Salaries per FTE 69,706 71,786 73,276 77,422 76,463 959             1.2%

  7. Salaries & Benefits per FTE 93,940 99,767 101,293 107,532 106,547 985             0.9%

  8. Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries 34.8% 39.0% 38.2% 38.9% 39.3% -0.5% -1.2%

Total Staffing Costs
  9. Salaries and Benefits 10,288,774       11,069,564     11,749,996       12,903,826       13,275,759       (371,933)      -2.9%
10. Contract Labor 804,398            1,197,472       700,611            874,073            799,500            74,573         8.5%
11. Total Staffing Costs 11,093,173       12,267,036     12,450,607       13,777,899       14,075,259       (297,360)      -2.2%

12. Total Expenses 15,244,092       16,785,519     16,795,004       18,979,792       18,915,168       64,624         0.3%

13. Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses 72.8% 73.1% 74.1% 72.6% 74.4% -1.8% -2.5%

Salaries per FTE show a decrease primarily due to a budgeted reduction of overtime in FY21 which reduces the total 
number of premium hours and thereby the average hourly rate.  


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(27,081)		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($100,004)		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,344,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		(100,004)		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%

		  2.		Benefits				2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.7%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.5%		65.9%		70.0%		68.0%		70.2%		-2.2%		-3.2%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				110		111		116		120		125		(5)		-3.8%



		  6.		Salaries per FTE				69,706		71,786		73,276		77,422		76,463		959		1.2%



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				93,940		99,767		101,293		107,532		106,547		985		0.9%

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				34.8%		39.0%		38.2%		38.9%		39.3%		-0.5%		-1.2%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%

		10.		Contract Labor				804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		8.5%

		11.		Total Staffing Costs				11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		12.		Total Expenses				15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%

		13.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				72.8%		73.1%		74.1%		72.6%		74.4%		-1.8%		-2.5%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



Volumes





										Petersburg Medical Center

										Operating Budget

										Fiscal Year 2021





								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Hospital Inpatient

		  1.		 Patient Days - Acute				343		303		303		331		306		(25)		-7.6%

		  2.		 Patient Days - Swing Bed				1,051		872		872		1,138		900		(238)		-20.9%

		  3.		 Patient Days - Total				1,394		1,175		1,175		1,469		1,206		(263)		-17.9%



		  4.		 Average Daily Census - Acute				0.9		0.8		0.8		0.9		0.8		(0.1)		-7.3%

		  5.		 Average Daily Census - Swing				2.9		2.4		2.4		3.1		2.5		(0.6)		-20.7%

		  6.		 Average Daily Census - Total				3.8		3.2		3.2		4.0		3.3		(0.7)		-17.7%

		  7.		 Percentage of Occupancy - Total				31.8%		26.8%		26.8%		33.4%		27.5%		-5.9%		-17.7%



				Long Term Care

		  8.		Resident Days				4,802		4,396		4,396		4,140		4,196		56		1.4%

		  9.		Average Daily Census				13.2		12.0		12.0		11.3		11.5		0.2		1.6%

		10.		Percentage of Occupancy				87.7%		80.3%		80.1%		75.4%		76.6%		1.2%		1.6%





		11.		Emergency Room  Visits				773		728		728		635		730		95		15.0%



		12.		Radiology Procedures				2,017		2,130		2,130		2,038		1,902		(136)		-6.7%



		13.		Lab Tests				28,153		27,803		27,803		27,508		24,906		(2,602)		-9.5%



		14.		Rehab Services Units				11,684		10,230		10,230		10,601		7,419		(3,182)		-30.0%



		15.		Outpatient Treatment Room				647		700		700		743		700		-43		-5.8%



		16.		Home Health Visits				1,145		1,592		1,592		1,287		1,800		513		39.9%



		17.		Clinic Visits				9,674		9,653		9,653		10,003		9,453		-550		-5.5%







		Sum of monthly adjusted patient days will not equal YTD which uses avg adjustment factor





				ERROR:#REF!



				Key Operational Indicators



				Budget Year 2016











								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Projected		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.7%		7.7%		14.3%		16.0%		17.2%		-1.2%		-7.4%



		3.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				1.6%		3.7%		5.3%		4.4%		4.4%		0.0%		0.0%



		2.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				0.2%		0.4%		0.2%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		1.3%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				7.5%		7.0%		19.8%		20.4%		21.6%		-1.2%		-5.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.4%		0.8%		-2.1%		-8.6%		0.2%		8.8%		102.0%



		6.		Total  Margin before Transfers				-4.0%		1.0%		-1.7%		-8.4%		0.3%		8.7%		103.1%

		 

		7.		Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		21.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		8.		Days in A/R				16.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		81.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		1.00%		1.00%		1.00%

																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Calendar Days - Year				365		365		366		366		365		365

				Hospital Beds				12		12		12		12		12		12		12

				LTC Beds				15		15		15		15		15		15		15

				Inpatient Revenue - Hospital				4174013		5787740		4759138		-945964		4759138		4759138

				Outpatient Revenue - Hospital				16754297		17870761		21880347		1666589		21880347		21880347

				Total Revenue - Hospital				20928310		23658501		26639485		720625		26639485		26639485

				Adjustment Factor				5.0		4.1		5.6		(0.8)		5.6		5.6

				ER Admits



				Cash & Cash Equivalents				813035		632521		1590681		1590681		$1,274,950		$1,459,729

				YTD Expenses				24605888		51561409		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Depreciation				910584		1643448		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Interest Expense				16202		2357		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Cash Expended				23711506		49920318		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Cash Expended				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Net A/R				4891860		5008884		4136288		4136288		3397559		3260804

				Net Revenue - April, 2014				1598642

				Net Revenue - May, 2014				1836916

				Net Revenue - June, 2014				1712693		1712693

				3 months net revenue				26734184		51693659		51324182.0079732		51324182.0079732		25459101		51121192

				Days in 3 months period				92		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily net revenue				290588.956521739		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days in A/R				16.8342942504		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										 

										 

				Total Current Liabilities				4784901		4739279		6681033		6681033		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Expense				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Average Payment Period				73.7		34.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





				Pharmacy IP				2441		1999		2482		2482		2699		1144

				Pharmacy OP				4720		4470		5561		5561		4534		3441

				Pharmacy LTC				75		25		43		43		329		171

				Total Pharmacy				7236		6494		8086		8086		7562		4756

																37464





Ratios





										Petersburg Medical Center

										Operating Budget

										Fiscal Year 2021













								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				9.3%		7.6%		8.7%		14.9%		17.4%		-2.5%		-16.5%



		3.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				5.6%		3.3%		2.8%		0.6%		0.6%		0.0%		0.0%



		2.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.3%		4.5%		3.9%		3.7%		3.7%		0.0%		0.0%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				20.2%		17.0%		16.9%		19.2%		21.6%		-2.5%		-12.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.8%		-2.5%		-0.2%		-3.7%		-0.3%		3.4%		92.8%



		6.		Total  Margin				-3.7%		-1.5%		-0.6%		-3.6%		0.1%		3.7%		103.6%

		 





GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







18

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Expenses

Employee Benefits FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget Variance Variance 

   1. Salaries & Wages 7,634,617 7,964,987 8,500,000 9,290,660 9,527,335 (236,674) -2.5%
   2. Employee Benefits 2,654,157 3,104,577 3,249,996 3,613,166 3,748,425       (135,259) -3.6%
   3. Employee Benefits % 34.8% 39.0% 38.2% 38.9% 39.3%

   4. PERS 1,526,452       1,860,189       1,899,996       2,185,303       2,240,972       (55,669) -2.5%
   5. Pers % 20.0% 23.4% 22.4% 23.5% 23.5%

   6. Health Insurance 845,246           989,774           1,050,000       1,075,830       1,144,744       (68,913) -6.0%
   7. Health Insurance % 11.1% 12.4% 12.4% 11.6% 12.0%

   8. Worker's Comp 120,855           116,949           120,000           122,553           162,152           (39,599) -24.4%
   9. Worker's Comp % 1.6% 1.5% 1.4% 1.3% 1.7%

 10. Unemployment 11,940             2,616               -                   5,180               5,843               (663) -11.3%
 11. Unemployment % 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%

 12. FICA/Medicare 149,664           164,494           140,945           187,926           192,713           (4,787) -2.5%
 13. FICA/Medicare % 2.0% 2.1% 1.7% 2.0% 2.0%

 14. Life Insurance 0 1,678               -                   -                   2,000               (2,000) -100.0%
 15. Life Insurance % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

 16. PERS In Kind 411,719           716,054           479,723           477,045           477,045           
  Included in Line 4


Salaries & FTE's

		Petersburg Medical Center

		Salaries & Wages																																										2.50

		FY21 Budget

												Current		Proposed		Scheduled		Scheduled		Paid		Reg		OT		Diff		On Call		Base		Base		Base		Base		Base		Budgeted		Budgeted		Budgeted		Budgeted		Budgeted		Change		Change		Change		Change		Change		Change		Avg Per

												Hrly Rate		Rate		Hours P/P		FTE's		FTE's (incl OT)		Hours		Hours		Hours		Hours		Reg		OT		Diff		OnCall		Total		Reg		OT		Diff		OnCall		Total		Reg		OT		Diff		OnCall		Total		%		FTE



		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		CN		CNA				18.13		18.34		350		4.38		4.74		9,100		754		- 0		- 0		164,983		20,505		- 0		- 0		185,488		166,894		20,743		- 0		- 0		187,637		1,911		238		- 0		- 0		2,149		1.2%		38,147

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Day				36.97		37.60		95		1.19		1.84		2,470		1,351						91,316		74,920		- 0		- 0		166,236		92,872		76,196		- 0		- 0		169,068		1,556		1,277		- 0		- 0		2,833		1.7%		78,208

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Night				36.97		37.60		350		4.38		4.38		9,100				- 0		4,352		336,427		- 0		- 0		13,056		349,483		342,160		- 0		14,160		13,056		369,376		5,733		- 0		14,160		- 0		19,893		5.7%		78,208

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Contract		Contract		- 0				80		1.00		1.00		2,080								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Manager				48.18		48.77		80		1.00		1.07		2,080		140						100,214		10,118		- 0		- 0		110,332		101,442		10,242		- 0		- 0		111,683		1,227		124		- 0		- 0		1,351		1.2%		101,442

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Pharm less .6				43.76		45.43		32		0.40		0.40		832								36,408		- 0		- 0		- 0		36,408		37,798		- 0		- 0		- 0		37,798		1,389		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,389		3.8%		94,494

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		WC		Ward Clerk				19.83		20.38		70		0.88		0.88		1,820		5						36,091		149		- 0						37,092		153		- 0						1,001		4		- 0		- 0		1,005		n/a		42,390

																1,057		13.21		14.29		27,482		2,250		- 0		4,352		765,439		105,691		- 0		13,056		847,947		778,257		107,333		14,160		13,056		875,562		12,818		1,642		14,160		- 0		28,620		3.4%		58,903





		005		LTC		CN		CNA				18.13		18.34		830		10.38				21,580		2,038		- 0				391,245		55,423		- 0		- 0		446,669		395,777		56,065		- 0		- 0		451,843		4,532		642		- 0		- 0		5,174		1.2%		38,147

		005		LTC		CN		CNA - Contract		Contract		- 0		- 0		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		005		LTC		DO		Director of Nursing				48.56		49.66		80		1.00				2,080		14						101,005		1,044		- 0		- 0		102,049		103,293		1,068		- 0		- 0		104,360		2,288		24		- 0		- 0		2,312		2.3%		103,293

		005		LTC		Pharm		Pharmacist		Contract						3		0.04				81												- 0										- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		005		LTC		RN		Registered Nurse - Day				36.97		37.60		199		2.49				5,169		416						191,091		23,069		- 0		- 0		214,160		194,347		23,462		22,075		- 0		239,884		3,256		393		22,075		- 0		25,724		12.0%		78,208

		005		LTC		RN		Registered Nurse - Night				36.97		37.60		175		2.19				4,550				- 0		357		168,214		- 0		- 0		1,071		169,285		171,080		- 0		- 0		1,071		172,151		2,867		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,867		1.7%		78,208

		005		LTC		WO		Wound Care				45.00		45.00		70		0.88				1,820								81,900		- 0		- 0		- 0		81,900		81,900		- 0		- 0		- 0		81,900		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%		93,600

																1,437		17.96				37,360		2,468		- 0		357		933,454		79,537		- 0		1,071		1,014,062		946,397		80,595		22,075		1,071		1,050,138		8,411		417		22,075		- 0		30,903		3.0%		52,690





		060		Activities		AT		Activities				19.04		19.79		280		3.50				7,280		150						138,611		4,284		- 0		- 0		142,895		144,071		4,453		1,588		- 0		150,112		5,460		169		1,588		- 0		7,217		5.1%		41,163

																280		3.50				7,280		150		- 0		- 0		138,611		4,284		- 0		- 0		142,895		144,071		4,453		1,588		- 0		150,112		5,460		169		1,588		- 0		7,217		5.1%		41,163





		041		Pharmacy		RN		Registered Nurse				43.76		45.43		48		0.60				1,248								54,612		- 0		- 0		- 0		54,612		56,697		- 0		- 0		- 0		56,697		2,084		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,084		3.8%		94,494

																48		0.60				1,248		- 0		- 0		- 0		54,612		- 0		- 0		- 0		54,612		56,697		- 0		- 0		- 0		56,697		2,084		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,084		3.8%		94,494





		720		Nursing Admin		CNO		Chief Nursing Officer				73.05		74.58		80		1.00				2,080								151,944		- 0		- 0		- 0		151,944		155,126		- 0		- 0		- 0		155,126		3,182		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,182		2.1%		155,126

		720		Nursing Admin		RA		RN				54.00		55.19		80		1.00				2,080								112,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		112,320		114,795		- 0		- 0		- 0		114,795		2,475		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,475		2.2%		114,795

		720		Nursing Admin				Nurse Educator						37.60		40		0.50				1,040								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		39,104		- 0		- 0		- 0		39,104		39,104		- 0		- 0		- 0		39,104		n/a		78,208

		720		Nursing Admin				RN - COVID				36.97		37.60		168		2.10				4,368								161,485		- 0		- 0		- 0		161,485		164,237		- 0		- 0		- 0		164,237		2,752		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,752		1.7%		78,208

																368		4.60				9,568		- 0		- 0		- 0		425,749		- 0		- 0		- 0		425,749		473,262		- 0		- 0		- 0		473,262		47,513		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,513		11.2%		102,883



				Total Nursing												3,190		39.87				82,938		4,868		- 0		4,709		2,317,866		189,512		- 0		14,127		2,485,266		2,398,684		192,382		37,823		14,127		2,605,771		76,286		2,228		37,823		- 0		116,337		0		60,157





		020		Lab		AC		Admissions				19.58		19.96		80		1.00				2,080								40,726		- 0		- 0		- 0		40,726		41,517		- 0		- 0		- 0		41,517		790		- 0		- 0		- 0		790		1.9%		41,517

		020		Lab		EF		E Forms Building				21.00		21.00		2		0.03				52								1,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,092		1,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%		43,680

		020		Lab		LB		Lab Assistant				20.79		21.26		80		1.00				2,080								43,243		- 0		- 0		- 0		43,243		44,221		- 0		- 0		- 0		44,221		978		- 0		- 0		- 0		978		2.3%		44,221

		020		Lab		MT		Med Tech				42.00		42.94		240		3.00				6,240		1,167				5,608		262,080		73,500		- 0		16,824		352,404		267,946		75,145		- 0		16,824		359,915		5,866		1,645		- 0		- 0		7,511		2.1%		89,315

		020		Lab		MT		Med Tech - Manager				47.25		50.00		80		1.00				2,080								98,280		- 0		- 0		- 0		98,280		104,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		104,000		5,720		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,720		5.8%		104,000

		020		Lab		MT - C		Med Tech - Contract		Contract						160		2.00				4,160								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

																642		8.03				16,692		1,167		- 0		5,608		445,422		73,500		- 0		16,824		535,746		458,775		75,145		- 0		16,824		550,744		13,354		1,645		- 0		- 0		14,999		2.8%		57,168





		030		Radiology		RD		Radiology Asst				23.97		24.50		64		0.80				1,664		207						39,886		7,443		- 0		- 0		47,329		40,768		7,607		- 0		- 0		48,375		882		165		- 0		- 0		1,046		2.2%		50,960

		030		Radiology		RT		Rad Tech				43.00		44.16		80		1.00				2,080		68				3,168		89,440		4,386		- 0		9,504		103,330		91,853		4,504		- 0		9,504		105,861		2,413		118		- 0		- 0		2,531		2.4%		91,853

		030		Radiology		UT		Ultrasound Tech				35.72		36.60		80		1.00				2,080		96				3,168		74,298		5,144		- 0		9,504		88,945		76,128		5,270		- 0		9,504		90,902		1,830		127		- 0		- 0		1,957		2.2%		76,128

																224		2.80				5,824		371		- 0		6,336		203,624		16,972		- 0		19,008		239,604		208,749		17,382		- 0		19,008		245,139		5,125		410		- 0		- 0		5,535		2.3%		74,553







		050		Physical Therapy		AC		Rehab Reception				21.00		21.93		80		1.00				2,080		13						43,680		420		- 0		- 0		44,100		45,614		439		- 0		- 0		46,053		1,934		19		- 0		- 0		1,953		4.4%		45,614

		050		Physical Therapy		PT		P Therapist - Part time				43.68		43.74		40		0.50				1,040								45,427		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,427		45,490		- 0		- 0		- 0		45,490		62		- 0		- 0		- 0		62		0.1%		90,979

		050		Physical Therapy		PT		P Therapist - FT Manager				55.00		57.10		80		1.00				2,080		400						114,400		33,000		- 0		- 0		147,400		118,768		34,260		- 0		- 0		153,028		4,368		1,260		- 0		- 0		5,628		3.8%		118,768

		050		Physical Therapy		PT		P Therapist - Start 10/01				39.43		39.48		80		0.75				1,560								61,511		- 0		- 0		- 0		61,511		61,589		- 0		- 0		- 0		61,589		78		- 0		- 0		- 0		78		0.1%		82,118

		050		Physical Therapy		PT		P Therapist - Contract		Contract		- 0		- 0		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		050		Physical Therapy		RE		Rehab Assistant/Coordinator				21.25		23.56		80		1.00				2,080								44,200		- 0		- 0		- 0		44,200		49,005		- 0		- 0		- 0		49,005		4,805		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,805		10.9%		49,005

																440		5.25				10,920		413		- 0		- 0		309,218		33,420		- 0		- 0		342,638		320,466		34,699		- 0		- 0		355,164		11,248		1,279		- 0		- 0		12,526		3.7%		61,041





		051		Speech Therapy		ST		Speech Therapist				40.00		43.25		80		1.00				2,080		100						83,200		6,000		- 0		- 0		89,200		89,960		6,488		- 0		- 0		96,448		6,760		488		- 0		- 0		7,248		8.1%		89,960

																80		1.00				2,080		100		- 0		- 0		83,200		6,000		- 0		- 0		89,200		89,960		6,488		- 0		- 0		96,448		6,760		488		- 0		- 0		7,248		8.1%		89,960





		052		Occupational Therapy		OT		Occupational Therapist				39.12		40.34		160		2.00				4,160		100						162,739		5,868		- 0		- 0		168,607		167,814		6,051		- 0		- 0		173,865		5,075		183		- 0		- 0		5,258		3.1%		83,907

																160		2.00				4,160		100		- 0		- 0		162,739		5,868		- 0		- 0		168,607		167,814		6,051		- 0		- 0		173,865		5,075		183		- 0		- 0		5,258		3.1%		83,907





		060		Clinic		BL		Office Lead				23.00		24.02		80		1.00				2,080		20						47,840		690		- 0		- 0		48,530		49,962		721		- 0		- 0		50,682		2,122		31		- 0		- 0		2,152		4.4%		49,962

		060		Clinic		CM		Clinic Manager				46.55		47.81		80		1.00				2,080		125						96,824		8,728		- 0		- 0		105,552		99,445		8,964		- 0		- 0		108,409		2,621		236		- 0		- 0		2,857		2.7%		99,445

		060		Clinic		CN		CNA				17.94		18.34		128		1.60				3,328		30						59,704		807		- 0		- 0		60,512		61,036		825		- 0		- 0		61,861		1,331		18		- 0		- 0		1,349		2.2%		38,147

		060		Clinic		CR		Clinic Rec				20.24		20.33		160		2.00				4,160		110						84,198		3,340		- 0		- 0		87,538		84,573		3,354		- 0		- 0		87,927		374		15		- 0		- 0		389		0.4%		42,286

		060		Clinic		DC		Doctor of Chiropra				55.00		55.00		80		1.00				2,080								114,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		114,400		114,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		114,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%		114,400

		060		Clinic		DR		Doctor - Current				121.63		125.28		320		4.00				8,320								1,011,962		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,011,962		1,042,330		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,042,330		30,368		- 0		- 0		- 0		30,368		3.0%		260,582

		060		Clinic		DR		Doctor - New - Start 08/01/20						117.79		80		0.92				1,914								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		225,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		225,400		225,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		225,400		n/a		245,000

		060		Clinic		DR - C		Doctor - Contract - July		Contract				- 0		80		0.08				166								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		060		Clinic		MA		Medical Assistant				21.80		22.28		532		6.65				13,832		468						301,538		15,304		- 0		- 0		316,841		308,177		15,641		- 0		- 0		323,818		6,639		337		- 0		- 0		6,976		2.2%		46,342

		060		Clinic		MR		Medical Records				25.40		25.96		224		2.80				5,824		30						147,930		1,143		- 0		- 0		149,073		151,191		1,168		- 0		- 0		152,359		3,261		25		- 0		- 0		3,287		2.2%		53,997

		060		Clinic		NP		Nurse Practitioner				52.00		52.00		32		0.40				832								43,264										43,264										- 0								- 0		n/a		108,160

		060		Clinic		NU		Clinic Nurse				33.40		34.12		64		0.80				1,664		20						55,578		1,002		- 0		- 0		56,580		56,776		1,024		- 0		- 0		57,799		1,198		22		- 0		- 0		1,220		2.2%		70,970

		060		Clinic		OF		Office Clerk/Assistant				16.75		16.83		80		1.00				2,080								34,840		- 0		- 0		- 0		34,840		35,006		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,006		166		- 0		- 0		- 0		166		0.5%		35,006

		060		Clinic		RN		Registered Nurse				34.76		35.49		40		0.50				1,040		40						36,150		2,086		- 0		- 0		38,236		36,910		2,129		- 0		- 0		39,039		759		44		- 0		- 0		803		2.1%		73,819

		060		Clinic		SO		Social Worker				50.00		51.03		80		1.00				2,080		20						104,000		1,500		- 0		- 0		105,500		106,142		1,531		- 0		- 0		107,673		2,142		31		- 0		- 0		2,173		2.1%		106,142

		060		Clinic		SO		Social Worker - New						45.00		40		0.50				1,040								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		46,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		46,800		46,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		46,800		n/a		93,600

		060		Clinic				Assistant Manager - New						29.00		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		60,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		n/a		60,320

																2,180		26.25				54,600		863		- 0		- 0		2,138,228		34,599		- 0		- 0		2,129,563		2,521,730		35,357		- 0		- 0		2,513,824		383,503		758		- 0		- 0		384,261		18.0%		96,066





		071		Dietary		AM		Assist Dietary Mgr				24.89		25.98		80		1.00				2,080		33				243		51,771		1,220		- 0		728		53,718		54,038		1,273		- 0		728		56,039		2,267		53		- 0		- 0		2,321		4.3%		54,038

		071		Dietary		DA		Dietary Aide				14.55		15.49		144		1.80				3,744		5				437		54,475		102		- 0		1,310		55,887		57,995		108		- 0		1,310		59,413		3,519		7		- 0		- 0		3,526		6.3%		32,219

		071		Dietary		DI		Dietitian				50.48		51.55		80		1.00				2,080		30				243		104,998		2,272		- 0		728		107,998		107,224		2,320		- 0		728		110,271		2,226		48		- 0		- 0		2,274		2.1%		107,224

		071		Dietary		FS		Food Supervisor				30.62		31.27		80		1.00				2,080		41				243		63,690		1,868		- 0		728		66,285		65,042		1,907		- 0		728		67,677		1,352		40		- 0		- 0		1,392		2.1%		65,042

		071		Dietary		PC		Prep Cook				14.61		16.56		80		1.00				2,080		18				243		30,389		394		- 0		728		31,511		34,445		447		- 0		728		35,620		4,056		53		- 0		- 0		4,109		13.0%		34,445

		071		Dietary		RC		Cook				19.78		20.61		320		4.00				8,320		17				970		164,570		494		- 0		2,911		167,975		171,475		515		3,354		2,911		178,255		6,906		21		3,354		- 0		10,280		6.1%		42,869

																784		9.80				20,384		143		- 0		2,377		469,893		6,350		- 0		7,131		483,374		490,219		6,571		3,354		7,131		507,275		20,326		221		3,354		- 0		23,901		4.9%		50,022





		080		Home Health		AC		Admissions				20.54		21.11		60		0.75				1,560		- 0				- 0		32,042		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,042		32,932		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,932		889		- 0		- 0		- 0		889		2.8%		43,909

		080		Home Health		RN		RN				40.48		41.77		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		84,198		- 0		- 0		- 0		84,198		86,882		- 0		- 0		- 0		86,882		2,683		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,683		3.2%		86,882

		080		Home Health		RN		RN - Contract		Contract		- 0		- 0		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a		- 0

		080		Home Health				Home Health Manager						45.00		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		93,600		- 0		- 0		- 0		93,600		93,600		- 0		- 0		- 0		93,600		n/a		93,600

																300		3.75				7,800		- 0		- 0		- 0		116,241		- 0		- 0		- 0		116,241		213,413		- 0		- 0		- 0		213,413		97,172		- 0		- 0		- 0		97,172		83.6%		56,910





		350		Laundry		EV		Environmental Serv				17.22		18.30		80		1.00				2,080		75				163		35,818		1,937		- 0		488		38,243		38,064		2,059		- 0		488		40,611		2,246		122		- 0		- 0		2,368		6.2%		38,064

																80		1.00				2,080		75		- 0		163		35,818		1,937		- 0		488		38,243		38,064		2,059		- 0		488		40,611		2,246		122		- 0		- 0		2,368		6.2%		38,064





		410		Plant Ops		PM		Plant MTC				43.49		43.55		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		90,459		- 0		- 0		- 0		90,459		90,584		- 0		- 0		- 0		90,584		125		- 0		- 0		- 0		125		0.1%		90,584

		410		Plant Ops		EN		Plant Engineer						34.00		80		0.50				1,040		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,360		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,360		35,360		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,360		n/a		70,720

		410		Plant Ops		PS		Plant Assistant				23.14		23.74		80		1.00				2,080		45				- 0		48,131		1,574		- 0		- 0		49,705		49,379		1,614		- 0		- 0		50,994		1,248		41		- 0		- 0		1,289		2.6%		49,379

																240		2.50				5,200		45		- 0		- 0		138,590		1,574		- 0		- 0		140,164		175,323		1,614		- 0		- 0		176,938		36,733		41		- 0		- 0		36,774		26.2%		70,129





		430		Purchasing		MM		Materials Manager				30.00		30.75		80		1.00				2,080								62,400		- 0		- 0		- 0		62,400		63,960		- 0		- 0		- 0		63,960		1,560		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,560		2.5%		63,960

		430		Purchasing		PA		Purchasing Assistant				20.38		20.68		80		1.00				2,080		50						42,390		1,529		- 0		- 0		43,919		43,014		1,551		- 0		- 0		44,565		624		23		- 0		- 0		647		1.5%		43,014

		430		Purchasing		PA		Purchasing Assistant				20.00		20.00		36		0.45				936								18,720		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,720		18,720		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,720		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0%		41,600

																196		2.45				5,096		50		- 0		- 0		123,510		1,529		- 0		- 0		125,039		125,694		1,551		- 0		- 0		127,245		2,184		23		- 0		- 0		2,207		1.8%		51,304





		460		Housekeeping		EV		Environmental Serv				17.44		18.39		360		4.50				9,360		186				1,833		163,238		4,866		- 0		5,500		173,604		172,130		5,131		- 0		5,500		182,761		8,892		265		- 0		- 0		9,157		5.3%		38,251

		460		Housekeeping		LE		Lead EVS				22.21		23.06		80		1.00				2,080		114				- 0		46,197		3,798		- 0		- 0		49,995		47,965		3,943		- 0		- 0		51,908		1,768		145		- 0		- 0		1,913		3.8%		47,965

																440		5.50				11,440		300		- 0		1,833		209,435		8,664		- 0		5,500		223,599		220,095		9,074		- 0		5,500		234,669		10,660		410		- 0		- 0		11,070		5.0%		40,017





		510		Fiscal Services		AC		Admissions				24.97		25.18		200		2.50				5,200		36				- 0		129,844		1,348		- 0		- 0		131,192		130,936		1,360		- 0		- 0		132,296		1,092		11		- 0		- 0		1,103		0.8%		52,374

		510		Fiscal Services		AN		Accountant II				28.00		29.84		80		1.00				2,080		171				- 0		58,240		7,182		- 0		- 0		65,422		62,067		7,654		- 0		- 0		69,721		3,827		472		- 0		- 0		4,299		6.6%		62,067

		510		Fiscal Services		BL		Office Lead				24.20		25.49		80		1.00				2,080		23				- 0		50,336		823		- 0		- 0		51,159		53,019		867		- 0		- 0		53,886		2,683		44		- 0		- 0		2,727		5.3%		53,019

		510		Fiscal Services		CC		Controller				50.48		51.05		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		104,998		- 0		- 0		- 0		104,998		106,184		- 0		- 0		- 0		106,184		1,186		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,186		1.1%		106,184

		510		Fiscal Services		JILL		Fiscal Services Manager				50.00		51.05		40		0.50				1,040		- 0				- 0		52,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		52,000		53,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		53,092		1,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,092		2.1%		106,184

		510		Fiscal Services		OM		Office Manager				31.27		32.00		80		1.00				2,080		87				- 0		65,042		4,065		- 0		- 0		69,107		66,560		4,160		- 0		- 0		70,720		1,518		95		- 0		- 0		1,613		2.3%		66,560

		510		Fiscal Services		PB		Patient Benefits				25.00		25.50		80		1.00				2,080		24				- 0		52,000		900		- 0		- 0		52,900		53,040		918		- 0		- 0		53,958		1,040		18		- 0		- 0		1,058		2.0%		53,040

		510		Fiscal Services				Receptionist (open position fr PT)						29.00		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		60,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		60,320		n/a		60,320

																720		9.00				18,720		340		- 0		- 0		512,460		14,318		- 0		- 0		526,778		585,218		14,958		- 0		- 0		600,177		72,758		640		- 0		- 0		73,398		13.9%		65,024





		530		IT		IT		Information Tech				36.75		36.81		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		76,440		- 0		- 0		- 0		76,440		76,565		- 0		- 0		- 0		76,565		125		- 0		- 0		- 0		125		0.2%		76,565

		530		IT		JILL		IT Manager				50.00		51.05		40		0.50				1,040		- 0				- 0		52,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		52,000		53,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		53,092		1,092		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,092		2.1%		106,184

		530		IT		TE		EHR & System Tech				42.98		43.86		80		1.00				2,080		20				- 0		89,398		1,289		- 0		- 0		90,688		91,229		1,316		- 0		- 0		92,545		1,830		26		- 0		- 0		1,857		2.0%		91,229

																200		2.50				5,200		20		- 0		- 0		217,838		1,289		- 0		- 0		219,128		220,886		1,316		- 0		- 0		222,201		3,047		26		- 0		- 0		3,074		1.4%		88,354





		610		Administration		AA		Admin Asst/Compliance				39.06		39.87		80		1.00				2,080		177				- 0		81,245		10,370		- 0		- 0		91,615		82,930		10,585		- 0		- 0		93,515		1,685		215		- 0		- 0		1,900		2.1%		82,930

		610		Administration		AD		Administrator				93.38		95.25		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		194,230		- 0		- 0		- 0		194,230		198,120		- 0		- 0		- 0		198,120		3,890		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,890		2.0%		198,120

		610		Administration		HR		Human Resources				51.54		52.78		80		1.00				2,080		- 0				- 0		107,203		- 0		- 0		- 0		107,203		109,782		- 0		- 0		- 0		109,782		2,579		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,579		2.4%		109,782

		610		Administration		PO		Project Manager				36.06		36.92		80		1.00				2,080		140				- 0		75,005		7,573		- 0		- 0		82,577		76,794		7,753		- 0		- 0		84,547		1,789		181		- 0		- 0		1,969		2.4%		76,794

		610		Administration		PR		Public Relations				23.26		24.50		32		0.40				832		- 0				- 0		19,352		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,352		20,384		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,384		1,032		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,032		5.3%		50,960

		610		Administration		QA		Quality Mgr/Infection Ctrl				51.61		52.58		80		1.00				2,080		93				- 0		107,349		7,200		- 0		- 0		114,548		109,366		7,335		- 0		- 0		116,701		2,018		135		- 0		- 0		2,153		1.9%		109,366

																432		5.40				11,232		410		- 0		- 0		584,384		25,143		- 0		- 0		609,527		597,376		25,674		- 0		- 0		623,050		12,992		531		- 0		- 0		13,523		2.2%		110,625





		680		Medical Records		AR		ART				40.13		40.97		64		0.80				1,664		- 0				- 0		66,776		- 0		- 0		- 0		66,776		68,174		- 0		- 0		- 0		68,174		1,398		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,398		2.1%		85,218

		680		Medical Records		MR		Medical Records				24.86		25.44		72		0.90				1,872		- 0				- 0		46,538		- 0		- 0		- 0		46,538		47,624		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,624		1,086		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,086		2.3%		52,915

																136		1.70				3,536		- 0		- 0		- 0		113,314		- 0		- 0		- 0		113,314		115,798		- 0		- 0		- 0		115,798		2,484		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,484		2.2%		68,116





								Total Salaries								10,444		129				267,902		9,266		- 0		21,026		8,181,780		420,675		- 0		63,078		8,586,030		8,948,265		430,320		41,177		63,078		9,402,331		761,953		9,003		41,177		- 0		812,133		9.5%		69,475

								Nursing Variance Under Review																																200,000								200,000

								2% Vacancy Rate																																								(192,047)

								PTO Accrual																						125,000								125,000		125,000								100,000										- 0

								PTO Spike																																17,050								17,050										17,050

								Grand Totals								10,444		129				267,902		9,266		- 0		21,026		8,306,780		420,675		- 0		63,078		8,711,030		9,290,315		430,320		41,177		63,078		9,527,335		761,953		9,003		41,177		- 0		829,183		9.5%		72,130







																														- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		080		Home Health		RN		RN - Contract		Contract		60.00		60.00		80		1.00				2,080								124,800		- 0				- 0		124,800		124,800		- 0				- 0		124,800

		050		Physical Therapy		PT		P Therapist - Contract		Contract		66.00		66.00		80		1.00				2,080								137,280		- 0				- 0		137,280		137,280		- 0				- 0		137,280

		060		Clinic		DR - C		Doctor - Contract - July		Contract				120.48		80		0.08				166								- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		20,048		- 0				- 0		20,048

		020		Lab		MT - C		Med Tech - Contract		Contract		61.00		61.00		160		2.00				4,160								253,760		- 0				- 0		253,760		253,760		- 0				- 0		253,760

		005		LTC		CN		CNA - Contract		Contract		- 0		45.00		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		93,600		- 0				- 0		93,600

		003		Acute/SB/ER/OBS/OPTx		RN		Registered Nurse - Contract		Contract		- 0		60.00		80		1.00				2,080								- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		124,800		- 0				- 0		124,800

		041		Pharmacy		Pharm		Pharmacist		Contract				60.00		9		0.12				240																		14,400		- 0

		005		LTC		Pharm		Pharmacist

																																																754,288





Nursing Analysis

		Petersburg Medical Center

		FY21 Budget

		Nursing Salary/FTE Analysis

								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance 

		Salaries

		002 - Acute Care						190,004		143,731		153,386		205,400

		003 - Swing Bed						775,152		723,608		772,213		801,509												1. Projected includes $234,000 for DR budgeted in clinic.  Will reclass before finalizing

		008 - AMB Surgery						61,000		29,056		31,008		7,741

		010 - Emergency						270,448		229,519		244,936		295,315

		011 - Observation						8,378		7,255		7,743		5,892

		012 - OP Treatment Room						54,691		52,493		56,019		44,265

								1,359,673		1,185,662		1,265,305		1,360,123		875,562		484,561		55.3%						4,982.25		150,555.96

																										17,618.32		571,039.95				1126123

																										440.50		5,643.07				74,528.33

		005 - LTC						1,055,483		900,993		961,513		1,118,277		1,050,138		68,139		6.5%						1,250.50		44,291.10

		006 - LTC Activities						106,766		127,006		135,538		151,457		150,112		1,345		0.9%						94.00		4,467.30

		041 - Pharmacy						48,605		55,291		59,006		53,324		56,697		(3,373)		-5.9%						782.25		32,462.19

		720 - Nursing Admin						209,435		235,048		250,835		230,599		473,262		(242,664)		-51.3%						25,167.82		808,459.57

								2,779,962		2,504,000		2,672,197		2,913,780		2,605,771		308,009		11.8%								32.12

																												66815.3183549469



		Contract Labor																								234000

		002 - Acute Care						36,581		70,246		41,103		43,357		130,360		(87,003)		-66.7%

		003 - Swing Bed						98,805		163,866		95,882		90,103		0		90,103		n/a

		008 - AMB Surgery						7,056		2,659		1,556		-		-		0		n/a

		010 - Emergency						32,492		65,553		38,357		40,887		-		40,887		n/a

		011 - Observation						-		-		-		-		-		0		n/a

		012 - OP Treatment Room						-		-		-		-		-		0		n/a

								174,934		302,324		176,898		174,347		130,360		43,987		33.7%





		005 - LTC						207,632		236,059		138,124		215,124		103,180		111,944		108.5%

		006 - LTC Activities						-		-		-		-		-		0		n/a

		041 - Pharmacy						18,278		8,419		4,926		12,300		14,400		(2,100)		-14.6%

		720 - Nursing Admin						-		-		-		-		-		0		n/a

								400,844		546,802		319,948		401,771		247,940		153,831		62.0%





		Total

		002 - Acute Care						226,585		213,977		194,489		248,757		-		248,757		n/a

		003 - Swing Bed						873,957		887,474		868,095		891,612		-		891,612		n/a

		008 - AMB Surgery						68,056		31,715		32,564		7,741		-		7,741		n/a

		010 - Emergency						302,940		295,072		283,293		336,201		-		336,201		n/a

		011 - Observation						8,378		7,255		7,743		5,892		-		5,892		n/a

		012 - OP Treatment Room						54,691		52,493		56,019		44,265		-		44,265		n/a

								1,534,607		1,487,986		1,442,203		1,534,469		1,005,922		528,547		52.5%





		005 - LTC						1,263,115		1,137,052		1,099,637		1,333,401		1,153,318		180,083		15.6%

		006 - LTC Activities						106,766		127,006		135,538		151,457		150,112		1,345		0.9%

		041 - Pharmacy						66,883		63,710		63,932		65,624		71,097		(5,473)		-7.7%

		720 - Nursing Admin						209,435		235,048		250,835		230,599		473,262		(242,664)		-51.3%

								3,180,806		3,050,802		2,992,145		3,315,551		2,853,711		461,839		16.2%







		FTE's - Regular

		002 - Acute Care						3.03		2.50		2.50		2.97

		003 - Swing Bed						11.78		11.25		11.25		10.49

		008 - AMB Surgery						0.58		0.37		0.37		0.26

		010 - Emergency						1.12		0.60		0.60		0.82

		011 - Observation						0.09		0.08		0.08		0.06

		012 - OP Treatment Room						0.59		0.55		0.55		0.51

								17.19		15.35		15.35		15.11		14.29		0.82		5.4%





		005 - LTC						20.52		17.70		17.70		18.01		19.15		(1.14)		-5.9%

		006 - LTC Activities						2.42		2.89		2.89		3.41		3.57		(0.16)		-4.5%

		041 - Pharmacy						0.63		0.64		0.64		0.63		0.60		0.03		5.0%

		720 - Nursing Admin						1.87		1.88		1.88		1.68		4.60		(2.92)		-63.5%

								42.63		38.46		38.46		38.84		42.21		(3.37)		-8.0%						COVID 2.1, Nurse Ed  .5, LTC Act





		Contract Labor

		002 - Acute Care						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		003 - Swing Bed						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		008 - AMB Surgery						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		010 - Emergency						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		011 - Observation						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		012 - OP Treatment Room						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a





		005 - LTC						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,868.00		(5,868.00)		-100.0%

		006 - LTC Activities						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		041 - Pharmacy						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

		720 - Nursing Admin						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		n/a

								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,868.00		(5,868.00)		-100.0%





		Total

		002 - Acute Care						3.03		2.50		2.50		2.97		- 0		2.97		n/a

		003 - Swing Bed						11.78		11.25		11.25		10.49		- 0		10.49		n/a

		008 - AMB Surgery						0.58		0.37		0.37		0.26		- 0		0.26		n/a

		010 - Emergency						1.12		0.60		0.60		0.82		- 0		0.82		n/a

		011 - Observation						0.09		0.08		0.08		0.06		- 0		0.06		n/a

		012 - OP Treatment Room						0.59		0.55		0.55		0.51		- 0		0.51		n/a

								17.19		15.35		15.35		15.11		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





		005 - LTC						20.52		17.70		17.70		18.01		5,887.15		(5,869.14)		-99.7%

		006 - LTC Activities						2.42		2.89		2.89		3.41		3.57		(0.16)		-4.5%

		041 - Pharmacy						0.63		0.64		0.64		0.63		0.60		0.03		5.0%

		720 - Nursing Admin						1.87		1.88		1.88		1.68		4.60		(2.92)		-63.5%

								42.63		38.46		38.46		38.84		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!









Shift Diffs

		Petersburg Medical Center

		Salaries & Wages																																										2.50

		FY21 Budget

								Hours		Hours		Hours				Hours		Hours		Hours				Rate		Rate		Rate				Dollars		Dollars		Dollars

								Evening		Night		On Call				Evening		Night		On Call				Evening		Night		On Call

								2		3		C				2		3		C				2		3		C				2		3		C



		002		Acute		CN		20		1,293						27		1,724		- 0				1.25		2.00		3.00				33		3,447		- 0

		008		Acute		LP				20						- 0		27		- 0						2.50		3.00				- 0		68		- 0

		010		Acute		NO		4								5		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		002		Acute		RA		- 0		18		16				- 0		23		21						3.00		3.00				- 0		70		64

		010		Acute		RA		- 0		27		132				- 0		35		176						3.00		3.00				- 0		106		528

		002		Acute		RN		- 0		331		18				- 0		441		24						3.00		3.00				- 0		1,322		72

		010		Acute		RN		- 0		61		276				- 0		81		368						3.00		3.00				- 0		242		1,104

		002		Acute		SC		1								1		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		002		Acute		SP		1								1		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		002		Acute		WO				1						- 0		1		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		010		Acute		WO		- 0		1		- 0				- 0		1		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								26		1,750		442				35		2,333		589												33		5,255		1,768





		003		SB		CN		72		1,207						96		1,609		- 0				1.25		2.00		3.00				120		3,219		- 0

		003		SB		DI		18								24		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		003		SB		OT		19		1						26		1		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		003		SB		PT		10								13		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		003		SB		RA		- 0		41		25				- 0		54		33						3.00		3.00				- 0		163		100

		003		SB		RN		- 0		1,324		2,797				- 0		1,766		3,729						3.00		3.00				- 0		5,297		11,188

		003		SB		SC		23		3		- 0				31		4		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		003		SB		WC		- 0		1		- 0				- 0		1		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								142		2,577		2,822				189		3,436		3,763												120		8,679		11,288





		005		LTC		CN		2,595		3,913		- 0				3,460		5,217		- 0				1.25		2.00		3.00				4,325		10,433		- 0

		005		LTC		DI		16								21		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		005		LTC		DO		206								274		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		005		LTC		LP		- 0		1,295		243				- 0		1,726		324						2.50		3.00				- 0		4,315		972

		005		LTC		OT		6		- 0		- 0				8		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		005		LTC		PT		5								7		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		005		LTC		RA		- 0		16						- 0		21		- 0						3.00		3.00				- 0		62		- 0

		005		LTC		RN		- 0		526		114				- 0		701		152						3.00		3.00				- 0		2,104		456

		005		LTC		SC		399		313						532		418		- 0						2.00		3.00				- 0		835		- 0

		005		LTC		SP		1								1		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		005		LTC		WC		- 0		5		- 0				- 0		7		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								3,227		6,067		357				4,303		8,089		476												4,325		17,750		1,428





		006		LTC Activities		AT		388		207		- 0				518		276		- 0				2.00		2.00		3.00				1,035		553		- 0

								388		207		- 0				518		276		- 0												1,035		553		- 0





		011		OBS		RN		- 0		18						- 0		24		- 0				3.00		3.00		3.00				- 0		73		- 0

								- 0		18		- 0				- 0		24		- 0												- 0		73		- 0





		012		OP Treatment		RA		- 0		6		- 0				- 0		8		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		012		OP Treatment		RN		- 0		9		- 0				- 0		12		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		012		OP Treatment		WO		- 0		1		- 0				- 0		2		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								- 0		16		- 0				- 0		21		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		020		Lab		MT		- 0		- 0		4,206				- 0		- 0		5,607								3.00				- 0		- 0		16,822

								- 0		- 0		4,206				- 0		- 0		5,607												- 0		- 0		16,822





		030		Radiology		RD		- 0		- 0		1,542				- 0		- 0		2,056								3.00				- 0		- 0		6,168

		030		Radiology		RT						1,589				- 0		- 0		2,119								3.00				- 0		- 0		6,356

		030		Radiology		UT						1,621				- 0		- 0		2,161								3.00				- 0		- 0		6,484

								- 0		- 0		4,752				- 0		- 0		6,336												- 0		- 0		19,008





		041		Pharmacy		RN		- 0		4		90				- 0		5		120								3.00				- 0		- 0		360

								- 0		4		90				- 0		5		120												- 0		- 0		360





		051		Speech Therapy		HH		1								1		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		051		Speech Therapy		SP		428		24						570		32		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								429		31		180				572		42		240												- 0		- 0		720





		052		OT		HH		3								4		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		052		OT		OT		176		16						234		21		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								179		16		- 0				239		21		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		071		Dietary		AM		13		3		631				17		4		842				1.25				3.00				21		- 0		2,525

		071		Dietary		DA		432		- 0		- 0				576		- 0		- 0				1.25				3.00				720		- 0		- 0

		071		Dietary		DI		65								87		- 0		- 0				1.25				3.00				109		- 0		- 0

		071		Dietary		FS		1				1,147				1		- 0		1,529				1.25				3.00				1		- 0		4,588

		071		Dietary		PC		398								530		- 0		- 0				1.25				3.00				663		- 0		- 0

		071		Dietary		RC		1,105		- 0		- 0				1,473		- 0		- 0				1.25				3.00				1,841		- 0		- 0

								2,013		3		1,778				2,683		4		2,371												3,354		- 0		7,113





		080		Home Health		HH		106		18						141		24		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		080		Home Health		OT		2								2		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		080		Home Health		SP		3								4		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								111		18		- 0				147		24		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		350		Laundry		EV						122				- 0		- 0		163				1.25				3.00				- 0		- 0		488

								- 0		- 0		122				- 0		- 0		163												- 0		- 0		488





		410		Plant Ops		PM		1								1		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		410		Plant Ops		PS		8								11		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								9		- 0		- 0				12		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		430		Purchasing		MM		16		7						22		9		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		430		Purchasing		PA		10								13		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								26		7		- 0				34		9		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		460		Housekeeping		EV		13		73		1,034				17		97		1,379				1.25				3.00				21		- 0		4,136

		460		Housekeeping		HK		- 0		- 0		28				- 0		- 0		37				1.25				3.00				- 0		- 0		110

		460		Housekeeping		LE		3		11		314				3		15		418				1.25				3.00				4		- 0		1,254

								15		84		1,375				20		112		1,833												25		- 0		5,500





		510		Fiscal Services		CC		657		- 0		- 0				876		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								657		- 0		- 0				876		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		530		IT		TE		164		4						218		6		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								164		4		- 0				218		6		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		680		Medical Records		MR				7						- 0		9		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								- 0		7		- 0				- 0		9		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		720		Nursing Admin		NO		502								669		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		720		Nursing Admin		RA				4		6				- 0		5		8								3.00				- 0		- 0		24

		720		Nursing Admin		UA		46								61		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								548		4		6				730		5		8												- 0		- 0		24





		850		MAT Grant		SO		262								350		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								262		- 0		- 0				350		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0





		920		Emergency Mgmt		DI		4								5		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		DR		2								2		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		HR		9								12		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		IT		- 0		4						- 0		5		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		LB		2								3		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		MM		5								7		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		NO		71								94		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		PB				2						- 0		3		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		PO		6		- 0						8		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		PR				3						- 0		3		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		PT		6								8		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

		920		Emergency Mgmt		TE		4								5		- 0		- 0								3.00				- 0		- 0		- 0

								108		9		- 0				143		11		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0







								8,302		10,821		16,130				11,069		14,427		21,506												8,893		32,309		64,519





								8,302		10,814		15,950				11,069		14,418		21,266

















































































































































































Employee Benefits

		Petersburg Medical Center

		FY21 Budget

		Employee Benefits

								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance 

		   1.		Salaries & Wages				7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%

		   2.		Employee Benefits				2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%

		   3.		Employee Benefits %				34.8%		39.0%		38.2%		38.9%		39.3%

		   4.		PERS				1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		2,185,303		2,240,972		(55,669)		-2.5%				FY20 Projection % of Salaries

		   5.		Pers %				20.0%		23.4%		22.4%		23.5%		23.5%

		   6.		Health Insurance				845,246		989,774		1,050,000		1,075,830		1,144,744		(68,913)		-6.0%				Zero based - See Health Ins Tab

		   7.		Health Insurance %				11.1%		12.4%		12.4%		11.6%		12.0%

		   8.		Worker's Comp				120,855		116,949		120,000		122,553		162,152		(39,599)		-24.4%				Zero based - See Insurance Budget

		   9.		Worker's Comp %				1.6%		1.5%		1.4%		1.3%		1.7%

		 10.		Unemployment				11,940		2,616		- 0		5,180		5,843		(663)		-11.3%				FY20 Projection % of Salaries + 10%

		 11.		Unemployment %				0.2%		0.0%		0.0%		0.1%		0.1%

		 12.		FICA/Medicare				149,664		164,494		140,945		187,926		192,713		(4,787)		-2.5%				FY20 Projection % of Salaries

		 13.		FICA/Medicare %				2.0%		2.1%		1.7%		2.0%		2.0%

		 14.		Life Insurance				0		1,678		- 0		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		-100.0%				Estimated

		 15.		Life Insurance %				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																								45203

		 16.		PERS In Kind				411,719		716,054		479,723		477,045		477,045								0.38651891

				  Included in Line 4



&D  &T




Health Insurance

				Employee Only						Employee&Dependents						Employee & Spouse						Employee & Family

				# 		EE Portion		ER Portion		# 		EE Portion		ER Portion		# 		EE Portion		ER Portion		# 		EE Portion		ER Portion

		Full Time		48		7,080.00		33,374.40		16		8,406.40		17,171.36		5		3,456.10		6,195.10		20		21,382.00		32,338.40

		Part Time		3		632.10		1,896.30		1		777.56		821.05								1		1,593.12		1,092.90

		10 Hour																				1		1,803.82		882.20



		Total				7,712.10		35,270.70		17		9,183.96		17,992.41		5		3,456.10		6,195.10		22		24,778.94		34,313.50

		Total/MO				$   138,902.81						EE/Year		541,573.20				Discount Wellness		19,483.20				EE/Year		522,090.00

		Total/YR				$   1,666,833.72						ER/YR		1,125,260.52										ER/YR		1,144,743.72



		Premium		$   842.50								$   1,598.61						$   1,930.24						$   2,686.02

		Full Time		EE		17.5%		147.50				32.9%		525.4				35.8%		691.22				39.8%		1069.1

				ER		82.53%		695.30				67.13%		1073.21				64.19%		1239.02				60.20%		1616.92



		Premium		$   842.80								$   1,598.61						$   1,930.24						$   2,686.02

		Part Time		EE		25.0%		210.70				48.6%		777.56				53.2%		1026.28				59.3%		1593.12

				ER		75.00%		632.10				51.36%		821.05				46.83%		903.96				40.69%		1092.9



		Premium

																								2686.02

		10 hour																						67.2%		1803.82

																								32.84%		882.2





Employee Roster

										Sch								Current				Proposed				$		% Increa

		Dept #		Dept Name		Employee Name		Empl #		Hours		Position		Position Description		Eligible		Wage				Wage				Increase

		003		Nursing		Boggs, Helen Ann - LTC		10		80		DO		Director of Nursing		Yes		48.56				49.66				1.10		2.3%		2,288.00		 

		003		Nursing		Hart, Elizabeth Marie		35		75		RA		RN		No		48.18				48.77				0.59		1.2%		1,150.50		check		Nurse Manager

		003		Nursing		Axmaker,  Adam		183		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		32.85				33.56				0.71		2.2%		1,384.50		 

		003		Nursing		Duddles, Jolyn		240		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		35.56				36.32				0.76		2.1%		1,482.00		 

		003		Nursing		Enriquez, Mindy		186		25		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		34.86				35.61				0.75		2.2%		487.50		 

		003		Nursing		Kravitz, Mary		326		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		35.56				36.32				0.76		2.1%		1,482.00		 

		003		Nursing		Kvernvik, Carolyn		246		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		32.85				33.56				0.71		2.2%		1,384.50		 

		003		Nursing		Mattingly, Nichole		122		8		RN		Registered Nurse		No		35.56				35.61				0.05		0.1%		10.40		 

		003		Nursing		Nilsen, Mamie F.		68		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		41.67				42.56				0.89		2.1%		1,735.50		 

		003		Nursing		Nilsen, Valaree Janae		70		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		32.85				33.56				0.71		2.2%		1,384.50		 

		003		Nursing		Owens, Angelia		193		75		RN		Registered Nurse		No		43.35				43.41				0.06		0.1%		117.00		check		Rounding

		003		Nursing		Plew, Eva		346		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		42.49				43.41				0.92		2.2%		1,794.00		 

		003		Nursing		Pratt, Erin		377		75		RN		Registered Nurse		No		33.51				33.56				0.05		0.1%		97.50		 

		003		Nursing		Romine, Stephanie		213		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		41.67				42.56				0.89		2.1%		1,735.50		 

		003		Nursing		Shumway, Roby		259		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		37.00				37.79				0.79		2.1%		1,540.50		 

		003		Nursing		Vinson, Traci		211		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		37.74				38.55				0.81		2.1%		1,579.50		 

		005		LTC		Davis, Holli		329		75		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		97.50		 

		005		LTC		Eddy, Kayleigh		374		75		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		97.50		 

		005		LTC		Eilenberger, Marilyn		309		48		CN		CNA		Yes		19.21				19.64				0.43		2.2%		536.64		 

		005		LTC		Engell, Emma		292		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.40				17.79				0.39		2.2%		760.50		 

		005		LTC		Francisco, Alexis		236		8		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		10.40		 

		005		LTC		Goodridge, Gia		342		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.05				17.44				0.39		2.3%		760.50		 

		005		LTC		Graham, Lillianna		287		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.05				17.44				0.39		2.3%		760.50		 

		005		LTC		Johnston, Patricia J.		47		64		CN		CNA		No		22.51				22.56				0.05		0.2%		83.20		 

		005		LTC		Lambert, Jamie		349		75		CN		CNA		Yes		21.20				21.69				0.49		2.3%		955.50		 

		005		LTC		Lamphere-Englund, Felicity		177		75		CN		CNA		NA		20.00				20.00				0.00		0.0%		- 0		 

		005		LTC		Martin, Helen		235		8		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		10.40		 

		005		LTC		Mccay, Tamera		243		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.75				18.15				0.40		2.3%		780.00		 

		005		LTC		Neidiffer, Jacqueline Mari		66		75		CN		CNA		No		22.51				22.56				0.05		0.2%		97.50		 

		005		LTC		Newman, Hana		238		8		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		10.40		 

		005		LTC		Niemi, Julia		334		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.05				17.44				0.39		2.3%		760.50		 

		005		LTC		Parker, Madisyn		248		10		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		13.00		 

		005		LTC		Parker, Meghyn		322		10		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		13.00		 

		005		LTC		Sheldon, Julie Ann		93		64		CN		CNA		Yes		19.21				19.64				0.43		2.2%		715.52		 

		005		LTC		Sinclair, Luke		316		8		CN		CNA		No		17.40				17.44				0.04		0.2%		8.32		 

		005		LTC		Skeek, Avery		340				CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		- 0		 

		005		LTC		Spears, Tanya		234		8		CN		CNA		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		10.40		 

		005		LTC		Torrez, Gabriel		290		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.40				17.79				0.39		2.2%		760.50		 

		005		LTC		Axmaker, Megan		184		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.75				18.15				0.40		2.3%		780.00		 

		005		LTC		Israelson, Tekla Rae		45		75		LP		LPN		No		29.49				30.48				0.99		3.4%		1,930.50		check		LPN Increase

		005		LTC		Rock, Nora Lynn		85		5		LP		LPN		No		26.19				27.07				0.88		3.4%		114.40		check		LPN Increase

		005		LTC		Engell, Kelly		371		75		NA		Nurse Assistant		No		17.05				17.10				0.05		0.3%		97.50		 

		005		LTC		Duddles, Andrew		353		75		SC		CNA Trainee		No		14.55				17.10				2.55		17.5%		4,972.50		check		CNA Increase

		005		LTC		Davis, Kelly		306		70		WC		Ward Clerk		Yes		20.70				21.52				0.82		4.0%		1,492.40		 

		005		LTC		O'neil, Erica Michele		77		50		WC		Ward Clerk		Yes		21.39				21.84				0.45		2.1%		585.00		 

		005		LTC		Thain, Lauren		289		75		WC		Ward Clerk		Yes		17.40				17.79				0.39		2.2%		760.50		 

		006		LTC Activities		Bieber, Grace		317		80		AT		Activities		Yes		15.65				16.58				0.93		5.9%		1,934.40		 

		006		LTC Activities		Machalek, Janna		198		80		AT		Activities		Yes		24.42				24.96				0.54		2.2%		1,123.20		 

		006		LTC Activities		Mcpherson, Noelle		343		80		AT		Activities		Yes		15.96				16.91				0.95		6.0%		1,976.00		 

		006		LTC Activities		Simbahon, Kimberley A.		95		80		AT		Activities		No		21.25				21.61				0.36		1.7%		748.80		check

		020		Lab		Lund, Alissa		352		40		AC		Admissions		No		16.73				16.83				0.10		0.6%		104.00		check

		020		Lab		Wagemaker, Maria		94		80		AC		Admissions		Yes		21.00				21.52				0.52		2.5%		1,081.60		 

		020		Lab		Martinez, Carol Marie		59		80		LB		Lab Assistant		Yes		20.79				21.26				0.47		2.3%		977.60		 

		020		Lab		Agner, Margaret		159		80		MT		Medical Technologist		Yes		37.43				38.22				0.79		2.1%		1,643.20		 

		020		Lab		Higgins, Nancy Martin		116		80		MT		Medical Technologist		Yes		42.85				43.75				0.90		2.1%		1,872.00		 

		020		Lab		Swanson, Miriam Midkiff		102		80		MT		Medical Technologist		No		45.72				46.84				1.12		2.4%		2,329.60		check

		020		Lab		Miller, Laurie E		65		80		MT		Medical Technologist		No		47.25				48.31				1.06		2.2%		2,204.80		check

		030		Radiology		Thomas, Elizabeth A.		79		64		RD		Radiology Assistant		Yes		23.97				24.50				0.53		2.2%		881.92		 

		030		Radiology		Ewing, Sonja A.		26		80		RT		Radiology Technician		No		43.00				44.16				1.16		2.7%		2,412.80		check

		030		Radiology		Shelton, Tiffany		303		80		UT		Ultrasound Tech		Yes		35.72				36.60				0.88		2.5%		1,830.40		 

		041		Pharmacy		Kubo, Elise Kemille		50		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		43.76				45.43				1.67		3.8%		3,256.50		 

		060		Clinic		Pilcher, Rebecca		338		80		BL		Office Lead		Yes		23.00				24.02				1.02		4.4%		2,121.60		 

		060		Clinic		Olsen, Jenna Bertine		74		80		CM		Registered Nurse		Yes		46.55				47.81				1.26		2.7%		2,620.80		 

		060		Clinic		Bieber, Kelly		154		75		CN		CNA		Yes		18.47				18.88				0.41		2.2%		799.50		 

		060		Clinic		Smith, Kaylee		308		75		CN		CNA		Yes		17.40				17.79				0.39		2.2%		760.50		 

		060		Clinic		Baekkelund, Kari		312		80.00		CR		Clinic Receptionist		Yes		18.11				18.58				0.47		2.6%		977.60		 

		060		Clinic		Fitts, Alayna		356		80		CR		Clinic Receptionist		No		17.40				17.51				0.11		0.6%		228.80		check

		060		Clinic		Cook, Sheena Lee		18		80		CR		Clinic Receptionist		No		23.08				23.14				0.06		0.3%		124.80		check

		060		Clinic		Anderson, Rodney		296		60.00		DC		Chiropractor		No		55.00				55.00				0.00		0.0%		- 0		 

		060		Clinic		Burt, Selina		311		80		DR		Doctor		3%		120.19				123.80				3.61		3.0%		7,508.80		 

		060		Clinic		Hess, Cortney		137		80		DR		Doctor		3%		108.17				111.42				3.25		3.0%		6,760.00		 

		060		Clinic		Hyer, Jennifer Elizab		44		80		DR		Doctor		3%		123.55				127.26				3.71		3.0%		7,716.80		 

		060		Clinic		Tuccillo, Mark William		105		80		DR		Doctor		3%		134.61				138.65				4.04		3.0%		8,403.20		 

		060		Clinic		Wilsonoff, Rashele		355		80		FO				No		16.75				16.83				0.08		0.5%		166.40		check

		060		Clinic		Aikins, Robert		345		64.00		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		21.45				21.95				0.50		2.3%		832.00		 

		060		Clinic		Aikins, Steven		299		72.00		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		21.04				21.52				0.48		2.3%		898.56		 

		060		Clinic		Franklin, Vikki Lynn		31		15		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		23.90				24.49				0.59		2.5%		230.10		 

		060		Clinic		Hardie, Abbey		313		80		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		16.28				16.91				0.63		3.9%		1,310.40		 

		060		Clinic		Johnson, Marybeth		139		80		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		22.52				23.08				0.56		2.5%		1,164.80		 

		060		Clinic		Rayburn, Heather		168		80		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		23.42				24.01				0.59		2.5%		1,227.20		 

		060		Clinic		Vinson, Anthony		253		72		MA		Medical Assistant		Yes		27.45				27.58				0.13		0.5%		243.36		 

		060		Clinic		Franklin, Jessica												18.32				18.73				0.41		2.2%

		060		Clinic		Chase, Belinda H.		15		64		MR		Medical Records		Yes		30.05		1,923.20		30.75		1,968.00		0.70		2.3%		1,164.80		 

		060		Clinic		Johnson, Abigail		219		80		MR		Medical Records		Yes		25.00		2,000.00		25.50		2,040.00		0.50		2.0%		1,040.00		 

		060		Clinic		Randrup, Kimberly		330		80		MR		Medical Records		Yes		22.07		1,765.60		22.60		1,808.00		0.53		2.4%		1,102.40		 

		060		Clinic		Franklin, Jessica		196		80		NA		Nurse Assistant		Yes		18.32		5,688.80		18.73		5,816.00		0.41		2.2%		852.80		 

		060		Clinic		Poole, Elizabeth		284		32		NP		Nurse Practitioner		No		52.00		25.40		52.00		25.96		0.00		0.0%		- 0		 

		060		Clinic		Odegaard, Lena Sue		54		64		NU		Registered Nurse		Yes		33.40				34.12				0.72		2.2%		1,198.08		 

		060		Clinic		Christensen, Dianne		274		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		34.76				35.49				0.73		2.1%		1,423.50		 

		060		Clinic		Sessa, Patrick		314		80		SO		Licensed Clinical Social		Yes		50.00				51.03				1.03		2.1%		2,142.40		 

		071		Dietary		Wickersham, Lidia		146		80		AM		Asst Dietary Manager		Yes		24.89				25.98				1.09		4.4%		2,267.20		 

		071		Dietary		Peeks, Julie		369		80		DA		Dietary Aide		No		14.55				15.49				0.94		6.5%		1,955.20		check

		071		Dietary		Zweifel, Kelly		339		80.00		DI		Dietitian		Yes		50.48				51.55				1.07		2.1%		2,225.60		 

		071		Dietary		Mcmullen, Shara Ann		61		80		FS		Food Supervisor		Yes		30.62				31.27				0.65		2.1%		1,352.00		 

		071		Dietary		Hutchison, Teddy		295		80		PC		Prep Cook		Yes		14.61				16.56				1.95		13.3%		4,056.00		 

		071		Dietary		Fisher, Cindy		42		80		RC		Cook		Yes		18.56				19.33				0.77		4.1%		1,601.60		 

		071		Dietary		Meyers, Rebecca Sue		64		80		RC		Cook		No		21.32				21.77				0.45		2.1%		936.00		check

		071		Dietary		Ronimous, Marvetta Lynn		86		80		RC		Cook		Yes		20.09				20.93				0.84		4.2%		1,747.20		 

		071		Dietary		Wagemaker, Brandon		163		80		RC		Cook		Yes		18.93				19.72				0.79		4.2%		1,643.20		 

		071		Dietary		Osborne, Jean M		76		72		SA		Steam Tabel Prep		Yes		20.02				21.31				1.29		6.4%		2,414.88		 

		080		Home Health		Grone, Jacque		288		60		AC		Admissions		Yes		20.54				21.11				0.57		2.8%		889.20		 

		080		Home Health		Axmaker, Christina		148		75		RN		Registered Nurse		Yes		40.48				41.77				1.29		3.2%		2,515.50		 

		080		Home Health		Hunter, Sharon M.		41		10		RN		Registered Nurse		No		43.35				43.41				0.06		0.1%		15.60		check

		350		Laundry		Phillips, Jeanette		325		75		EV		Environmental Services		Yes		17.22				18.30				1.08		6.3%		2,106.00		 

		410		Plant Ops		Boggs, Mike		11		80		PM		Plant Maintenance		Yes		43.49				43.55				0.06		0.1%		124.80		 

		410		Plant Ops		Hallingstad, Casper Jacob		34		30		PS		Plant Maintenance		Yes		23.14				23.74				0.60		2.6%		468.00		 

		430		Purchasing		Randrup, Melva		260		80		MM		Materials Management		Yes		30.00				30.75				0.75		2.5%		1,560.00		 

		430		Purchasing		Buehler, Laura		178		25		PA		Purchasing Asst		Yes		20.38				20.68				0.30		1.5%		195.00		 

		430		Purchasing		Pilcher, Jerrid		344		80		PA		Purchasing Asst		Yes		19.82				20.27				0.45		2.3%		936.00		 

		460		Housekeeping		Braun, Ely		348		80.00		EV		Environmental Services				17.22				18.30				1.08		6.3%		2,246.40		 

		460		Housekeeping		Lyons, Carleen Kay		56		80		EV		Environmental Services		Yes		18.65				19.81				1.16		6.2%		2,412.80		 

		460		Housekeeping		Sakamoto, Christina		245		40		EV		Environmental Services		Yes		16.89				17.24				0.35		2.1%		364.00		 

		460		Housekeeping		Siek, Mala		357				EV		Environmental Services		Yes		17.22				18.30				1.08		6.3%		- 0		 

		460		Housekeeping		Sturgeon, Ruffina		305		80		EV		Environmental Services		Yes		17.23				18.30				1.07		6.2%		2,225.60		 

		460		Housekeeping		Edfelt, Grazel		133		75		LE		Lead Environmental Services		Yes		22.21				23.06				0.85		3.8%		1,657.50		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Canik, Allison		358		80.00		AC		Admissions		No		27.75				27.80				0.05		0.2%		104.00		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Haley, Athena		273		40		AC		Admissions		No		20.86				21.09				0.23		1.1%		239.20		check

		510		Fiscal Services		Litster, Megan		203		40		AC		Admissions		Yes		23.52				24.03				0.51		2.2%		530.40		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Johnson, Sarah		181		80		AN		Accountant II		Yes		28.00				29.84				1.84		6.6%		3,827.20		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Spigelmyer, Julie		180		80		BL		Office Lead		Yes		24.20				25.49				1.29		5.3%		2,683.20		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Tejera-Elejabetia, Rocio		319		80		CC		Controller		No		50.48				51.05				0.57		1.1%		1,185.60		check

		510		Fiscal Services		Lantienge, Carmen		271		80		OM		Office Manager		Yes		31.27				32.00				0.73		2.3%		1,518.40		 

		510		Fiscal Services		Ray, Jennifer		157		80		PB		Patient Fin Acct Rep		Yes		25.00				25.50				0.50		2.0%		1,040.00		 

		530		IT		Bieber, Donald E.		7		80		IT		Information Tech		No		36.75				36.81				0.06		0.2%		124.80		check

		530		IT		Dormer, Jill Christine		23		80		IT		Information Tech		Yes		50.00				51.05				1.05		2.1%		2,184.00		 

		530		IT		Pawuk, Matthew		197		80		TE		EHR & Systems Tech Lead		Yes		42.98				43.86				0.88		2.0%		1,830.40		 

		610		Admin		Wright, Chadwick		140		80		AA		CEO Assistant		Yes		39.06				39.87				0.81		2.1%		1,684.80		 

		610		Admin		Hofstetter, Philip		283		80		AD		CEO		Contract 		93.38				95.25				1.87		2.0%		3,884.61		 

		610		Admin		Newman, Cynthia Hana		67		80		HR		Human Resources		Yes		51.54				52.78				1.24		2.4%		2,579.20		 

		610		Admin		Johnson, Devynn		331				PO		Project Manager		Yes		36.06				36.92				0.86		2.4%		- 0		 

		610		Admin		Lambe, Kelsey		208		64		PR		PR Coordinator		Yes		23.26				24.50				1.24		5.3%		2,063.36		 

		610		Admin		Bacom, Elizabeth D.		3		80		QA		Quality/Infection Prev Mgr		Yes		51.61				52.58				0.97		1.9%		2,017.60		 

		610		Admin		Hjort, Shelley M.		38		10		QA		Quality/Infection Prev Mgr		No		23.35				23.35				0.00		0.0%		- 0		 

		680		Med Records		Kvernvik, Janet Louise		51		55		AR		RHIT		Yes		40.13				40.97				0.84		2.1%		1,201.20		 

		680		Med Records		Strickland, Tammy Michelle		100		72		MR		Medical Records		yes		24.86				25.44				0.58		2.3%		1,085.76		 

		720		Nursing Admin		Bryner, Jennifer Jo		13		80		NO		CNO		yes		73.05				74.58				1.53		2.1%		3,182.40		 

		720		Nursing Admin		Menish, Angela Dawn		63		72		RA		RN		yes		54.00				55.19				1.19		2.2%		2,227.68		 

				Rehab		Iknokinok, Janine		298		80		AC		Admissions		Yes		21.00				21.93				0.93		4.4%		1,934.40		 

				Rehab		Baker, Jessica		310		80		OT		Occupational Therapy		Yes		37.85				38.66				0.81		2.1%		1,684.80		 

				Rehab		Burns, Tara		264		80		OT		Occupational Therapy		Yes		40.38				42.02				1.64		4.1%		3,411.20		 

				Rehab		Axmaker, Bradee		142		40		PT		Physical Therapist		No		43.68				43.74				0.06		0.1%		62.40		check

				Rehab		Duross, Kaitlin B		24		80		PT		Physical Therapist		Yes		55.00				57.10				2.10		3.8%		4,368.00		 

				Rehab		Galaktionoff, Amanda		378		80		PT		Physical Therapist		No		39.43				39.48				0.05		0.1%		104.00		 

				Rehab		Walker, Julie		337		80		RE		Rehab Assistant		Yes		21.25				23.56				2.31		10.9%		4,804.80		 

				Rehab		Kotsoev, Denis		328		80		SP		Speech Therapist		Yes		40.00				43.25				3.25		8.1%		6,760.00		 







		060		Clinic		Bertagnoli, Angela Brooke		5		5		MA		Medical Assistant		No		24.86				24.98				0.12		0.5%		15.60		check

		060		Clinic		Hursey, Julie		43		15		MA		Medical Assistant		No		21.64				21.74				0.10		0.5%		39.00		check

		020		Lab		Lasky, Jessica Fetters		28		4		MT		Medical Technologist		No		20.00				20.00				0.00		0.0%		- 0		 















































19

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Budget Assumptions – Expenses

Supplies
Historically PMC has recorded all supplies within the category of “Medical Supplies.”  During the FY21 budget process, we reviewed 
the underlying detail to better categorize expenses between Medical, Office and Non-medical supplies which will allow better analysis 
and budgeting with regard to variable supplies.  For FY21, we budgeted historical levels of supplies which effectively takes into 
account a decrease in some departments due to volume and any offsetting price increases that may occur.  We have also historically 
recorded specialty infusion drugs, which are extremely high dollar, within the drugs and pharmaceuticals category.  Beginning in FY21, 
we will begin tracking these in a separate account to facilitate analysis and review.

Rentals and Leases
A new financial statement line item to capture and report building and equipment leasing.  For FY21, this expense is primarily 
corporate housing for contract travelers and temporary housing for new staff. 

Depreciation and Amortization
The depreciation budget is comprised of depreciation on the fixed assets in service at June 30, 2020 plus estimates for projects in 
progress that will be placed into service during FY21 as well as estimates on depreciation for new capital equipment.

All Other Expenses
All other expenses were zero-based and are supported by underlying detail such as departmental budget workbooks or were 
developed using historical information when appropriate.



20

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Income Statement – Operating Revenue

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Variance Variance 

  Gross Patient  Revenue:
  1.    Inpatient $3,369,892 $3,360,190 $3,780,000 $3,849,418 $3,730,102 ($119,317) -3.2%
  2.    Outpatient 9,952,825    10,990,828 11,199,996   10,661,638 10,331,169 (330,469) -3.2%
  3.    Long-term Care 3,901,846 3,832,096 4,200,000    3,727,824 3,967,161 239,337 6.0%
  4.      Total gross patient revenue 17,224,563   18,183,113 19,179,996   18,238,881   18,028,432   (210,449) -1.2%

 Deductions from  Revenue:
  5.    Contractual adjustments 1,605,349 1,373,326 1,662,690    2,719,809 3,131,693 (411,884) -13.2%
  6.    Prior year settlements 0 305,530 279,048       0 0 0 n/a
  7.    Bad debt expense 966,583 593,257 541,836       101,761 100,587 1,174 1.2%
  8.    Charity and other deductions 915,088 822,732 751,422       674,527 666,744 7,783 1.2%
  9.      Total deductions from revenue 3,487,019    3,094,846    3,234,996    3,496,096    3,899,023    (402,927)      -10.3%

10.      Net patient revenue 13,737,544   15,088,268   15,945,000   14,742,785   14,129,409   (613,376)      -4.3%
   

Other  Revenue
11.    Inkind Service - PERS/USAC 681,997 986,332 681,833       747,323 747,321 (2) 0.0%
12.    Grant revenue 25,869 227,638 -              813,243 165,000 (648,243) -392.9%
13.    Federal & State Relief -              -              -              1,917,676    3,800,000 1,882,324 49.5%
14.    Other revenue 94,502 77,338 72,923         88,513 23,740 (64,773) -272.8%
15.      Total other operating revenue 802,367 1,291,308 754,756 3,566,756 4,736,061 1,169,305 24.7%

16.      Total operating revenue 14,539,911   16,379,576   16,699,756   18,309,540   18,865,470   555,930       2.9%


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		681,833		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		754,756		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,699,756		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(95,248)		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($168,171)		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		681,833		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,699,756		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,344,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		(168,171)		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY16		FY17		FY18		FY18		FY19		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				11327132		12528548		12061640		12532767		11810139		722628		5.8%

		  2.		Benefits (excl PERS in-kind & GASB 68)				5391659		6048282		6416861		6076072		5767373		308699		5.1%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.9%		68.9%		67.2%		66.1%		67.8%		-1.7%		-2.6%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				154.6		159.6		164.5		166.5		161.0		5.5		3.3%

		  6.		Salaries per FTE				73267.3479948254		78499.6741854637		73318.5824569935		75276.3949786774		73354.900621118		1,921		2.6%



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				108142.24450194		116396.177944862		112324.484833749		111771.511802511		109177.093167702		2,594		2.3%

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				47.6%		48.3%		53.2%		48.5%		48.8%		-0.4%		-0.7%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%

		10.		Traveler Costs				652856		888947		1158648		1440142		1309766		130376		9.1%

		11.		Professional Fees				1331543		1535132		1412913		1760280		922801		837479		47.6%

		12.		Total Staffing Costs				18703190		21000909		21050062		21809261		19810079		1999182		9.2%

		13.		Total Expenses (excl In-kind & GASB)				24,605,888		26,955,521		27,479,489		28,160,344		25,923,699		2,236,645		7.9%

		14.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				76.0%		77.9%		76.6%		77.4%		76.4%		1.0%		1.3%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







21

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Income Statement - Expenses & Nonoperating Revenue

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Variance Variance 

 Expenses:   
17.    Salaries and wages 7,634,617 7,964,987 8,500,000    9,290,660 9,527,335 (236,674) -2.5%
18.    Contract Labor 804,398 1,197,472 700,611       874,073 799,500 74,573 9.3%
19.    Employee benefits 2,654,157 3,104,577 3,249,996    3,613,166 3,748,425 (135,259) -3.6%
20.    Supplies 927,601 1,356,576 1,159,875    1,399,845 1,368,215 31,630 2.3%
21.    Purchased services 1,007,134 1,049,680 559,493       1,277,989 943,317 334,672 35.5%
22.    Repairs and maintenance 195,232 277,239 270,060       526,363 530,221 (3,858) -0.7%
23.    Minor equipment 90,792 129,572 389,988       112,876 120,738 (7,862) -6.5%
24.    Rentals and leases 0 0 174,996       135,330 139,600 (4,270) -3.1%
25.    Utilities 527,435 551,522 600,000       593,487 599,280 (5,793) -1.0%
26.    Training and travel 132,845 156,161 129,996       141,058 166,989 (25,931) -15.5%
27.    Depreciation 658,752 704,282 750,000       698,827 712,835 (14,008) -2.0%
28.    Insurance 102,098 109,567 109,992       94,721 105,074 (10,353) -9.9%
29.    Other operating expense 509,031 183,884 99,996         221,397 153,640 67,756 44.1%
30.      Total expenses 15,244,092   16,785,519   16,695,004   18,979,792   18,915,168   64,624         0.3%

31.      Income (loss) from operations (704,180)      (405,943)      4,752           (670,252)      (49,699)        620,554       -1248.6%

 Nonoperating Gains(Losses):
32.    Investment income 165,710 164,904 90,785         (2,000) 75,000 77,000 102.7%
34.    Interest expense (14,625) (10,126) 4,752           (5,918) (710) 5,209 733.9%
35.    Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 0 0 -              0 0 0 n/a
36.    Other non-operating revenue 2,413 616 (289)             16,053 0 (16,053) n/a
37.      Net nonoperating gains (losses) 153,498       155,393       95,248         8,135           74,290         66,155         89.0%

38.      Change in Net Position (Bottom Line) ($550,683) ($250,550) $100,000 ($662,117) $24,592 $686,709 2792.4%


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		559,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,695,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		4,752		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		90,785		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		95,248		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		$100,000		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,244,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,695,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		95,248		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		168,167		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY16		FY17		FY18		FY18		FY19		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				11327132		12528548		12061640		12532767		11810139		722628		5.8%

		  2.		Benefits (excl PERS in-kind & GASB 68)				5391659		6048282		6416861		6076072		5767373		308699		5.1%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.9%		68.9%		67.2%		66.1%		67.8%		-1.7%		-2.6%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				154.6		159.6		164.5		166.5		161.0		5.5		3.3%

		  6.		Salaries per FTE				73267.3479948254		78499.6741854637		73318.5824569935		75276.3949786774		73354.900621118		1,921		2.6%



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				108142.24450194		116396.177944862		112324.484833749		111771.511802511		109177.093167702		2,594		2.3%

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				47.6%		48.3%		53.2%		48.5%		48.8%		-0.4%		-0.7%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				16718791		18576830		18478501		18608839		17577512		1031327		5.5%

		10.		Traveler Costs				652856		888947		1158648		1440142		1309766		130376		9.1%

		11.		Professional Fees				1331543		1535132		1412913		1760280		922801		837479		47.6%

		12.		Total Staffing Costs				18703190		21000909		21050062		21809261		19810079		1999182		9.2%

		13.		Total Expenses (excl In-kind & GASB)				24,605,888		26,955,521		27,479,489		28,160,344		25,923,699		2,236,645		7.9%

		14.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				76.0%		77.9%		76.6%		77.4%		76.4%		1.0%		1.3%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







22

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Volumes

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 $ %
Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Variance Variance

Hospital Inpatient
  1.  Patient Days - Acute 343            303            303            331            306            (25)             -7.6%
  2.  Patient Days - Swing Bed 1,051         872            872            1,138         900            (238) -20.9%
  3.  Patient Days - Total 1,394         1,175         1,175         1,469         1,206         (263) -17.9%

  4.  Average Daily Census - Acute 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.8 (0.1)            -7.3%
  5.  Average Daily Census - Swing 2.9 2.4 2.4 3.1 2.5 (0.6)            -20.7%
  6.  Average Daily Census - Total 3.8 3.2 3.2 4.0 3.3 (0.7)            -17.7%
  7.  Percentage of Occupancy - Total 31.8% 26.8% 26.8% 33.4% 27.5% -5.9% -17.7%

Long Term Care
  8. Resident Days 4,802         4,396         4,396         4,140         4,196         56 1.4%
  9. Average Daily Census 13.2 12.0 12.0 11.3 11.5 0.2 1.6%
10. Percentage of Occupancy 87.7% 80.3% 80.1% 75.4% 76.6% 1.2% 1.6%

11. Emergency Room  Visits 773            728            728            635            730            95 15.0%

12. Radiology Procedures 2,017         2,130         2,130         2,038         1,902         (136)           -6.7%

13. Lab Tests 28,153       27,803       27,803       27,508       24,906       (2,602)        -9.5%

14. Rehab Services Units 11,684       10,230       10,230       10,601       7,419         (3,182)        -30.0%

15. Outpatient Treatment Room 647            700            700            743            700            -43 -5.8%

16. Home Health Visits 1,145         1,592         1,592         1,287         1,800         513 39.9%

17. Clinic Visits 9,674         9,653         9,653         10,003       9,453         -550 -5.5%


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(27,081)		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($100,004)		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,344,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		(100,004)		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%

		  2.		Benefits				2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.7%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.5%		65.9%		70.0%		68.0%		70.2%		-2.2%		-3.2%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD



		  6.		Salaries per FTE				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				34.8%		39.0%		38.2%		38.9%		39.3%		-0.5%		-1.2%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%

		10.		Contract Labor				804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		8.5%

		11.		Total Staffing Costs				11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		12.		Total Expenses				15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%

		13.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				72.8%		73.1%		74.1%		72.6%		74.4%		-1.8%		-2.5%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



Volumes





										Petersburg Medical Center

										Operating Budget

										Fiscal Year 2021





								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Hospital Inpatient

		  1.		 Patient Days - Acute				343		303		303		331		306		(25)		-7.6%

		  2.		 Patient Days - Swing Bed				1,051		872		872		1,138		900		(238)		-20.9%

		  3.		 Patient Days - Total				1,394		1,175		1,175		1,469		1,206		(263)		-17.9%



		  4.		 Average Daily Census - Acute				0.9		0.8		0.8		0.9		0.8		(0.1)		-7.3%

		  5.		 Average Daily Census - Swing				2.9		2.4		2.4		3.1		2.5		(0.6)		-20.7%

		  6.		 Average Daily Census - Total				3.8		3.2		3.2		4.0		3.3		(0.7)		-17.7%

		  7.		 Percentage of Occupancy - Total				31.8%		26.8%		26.8%		33.4%		27.5%		-5.9%		-17.7%



				Long Term Care

		  8.		Resident Days				4,802		4,396		4,396		4,140		4,196		56		1.4%

		  9.		Average Daily Census				13.2		12.0		12.0		11.3		11.5		0.2		1.6%

		10.		Percentage of Occupancy				87.7%		80.3%		80.1%		75.4%		76.6%		1.2%		1.6%





		11.		Emergency Room  Visits				773		728		728		635		730		95		15.0%



		12.		Radiology Procedures				2,017		2,130		2,130		2,038		1,902		(136)		-6.7%



		13.		Lab Tests				28,153		27,803		27,803		27,508		24,906		(2,602)		-9.5%



		14.		Rehab Services Units				11,684		10,230		10,230		10,601		7,419		(3,182)		-30.0%



		15.		Outpatient Treatment Room				647		700		700		743		700		-43		-5.8%



		16.		Home Health Visits				1,145		1,592		1,592		1,287		1,800		513		39.9%



		17.		Clinic Visits				9,674		9,653		9,653		10,003		9,453		-550		-5.5%







		Sum of monthly adjusted patient days will not equal YTD which uses avg adjustment factor





				ERROR:#REF!



				Key Operational Indicators



				Budget Year 2016











								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Projected		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.7%		7.7%		14.3%		16.0%		17.2%		-1.2%		-7.4%



		3.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				1.6%		3.7%		5.3%		4.4%		4.4%		0.0%		0.0%



		2.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				0.2%		0.4%		0.2%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		1.3%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				7.5%		7.0%		19.8%		20.4%		21.6%		-1.2%		-5.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.4%		0.8%		-2.1%		-8.6%		0.2%		8.8%		102.0%



		6.		Total  Margin before Transfers				-4.0%		1.0%		-1.7%		-8.4%		0.3%		8.7%		103.1%

		 

		7.		Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		21.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		8.		Days in A/R				16.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		81.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		1.00%		1.00%		1.00%

																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Calendar Days - Year				365		365		366		366		365		365

				Hospital Beds				12		12		12		12		12		12		12

				LTC Beds				15		15		15		15		15		15		15

				Inpatient Revenue - Hospital				4174013		5787740		4759138		-945964		4759138		4759138

				Outpatient Revenue - Hospital				16754297		17870761		21880347		1666589		21880347		21880347

				Total Revenue - Hospital				20928310		23658501		26639485		720625		26639485		26639485

				Adjustment Factor				5.0		4.1		5.6		(0.8)		5.6		5.6

				ER Admits



				Cash & Cash Equivalents				813035		632521		1590681		1590681		$1,274,950		$1,459,729

				YTD Expenses				24605888		51561409		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Depreciation				910584		1643448		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Interest Expense				16202		2357		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Cash Expended				23711506		49920318		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Cash Expended				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Net A/R				4891860		5008884		4136288		4136288		3397559		3260804

				Net Revenue - April, 2014				1598642

				Net Revenue - May, 2014				1836916

				Net Revenue - June, 2014				1712693		1712693

				3 months net revenue				26734184		51693659		51324182.0079732		51324182.0079732		25459101		51121192

				Days in 3 months period				92		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily net revenue				290588.956521739		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days in A/R				16.8342942504		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										 

										 

				Total Current Liabilities				4784901		4739279		6681033		6681033		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Expense				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Average Payment Period				73.7		34.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





				Pharmacy IP				2441		1999		2482		2482		2699		1144

				Pharmacy OP				4720		4470		5561		5561		4534		3441

				Pharmacy LTC				75		25		43		43		329		171

				Total Pharmacy				7236		6494		8086		8086		7562		4756

																37464





Ratios





										Sitka Community Hospital

										Key Operational Indicators

										Fiscal Year 2018 













								FY16		FY17		FY18		FY18		FY19		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.7%		7.7%		14.3%		16.0%		17.2%		-1.2%		-7.4%



		3.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				1.6%		3.7%		5.3%		4.4%		4.4%		0.0%		0.0%



		2.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				0.2%		0.4%		0.2%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		1.3%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				7.5%		7.0%		19.8%		20.4%		21.6%		-1.2%		-5.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.4%		0.8%		-2.1%		-8.6%		0.2%		8.8%		102.0%



		6.		Total  Margin before Transfers				-4.0%		1.0%		-1.7%		-8.4%		0.3%		8.7%		103.1%

		 





GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







23

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Financial Indicators

Actual Actual Budget Baseline Budget Variance Variance

1. Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue 9.3% 7.6% 8.7% 14.9% 17.4% -2.5% -16.5%

2. Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue 5.6% 3.3% 2.8% 0.6% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0%

3. Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue 5.3% 4.5% 3.9% 3.7% 3.7% 0.0% 0.0%

4. Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue 20.2% 17.0% 16.9% 19.2% 21.6% -2.5% -12.8%

5. Operating Margin -4.8% -2.5% 0.0% -3.7% -0.3% 3.4% 92.8%

6. Total  Margin -3.7% -1.5% 0.6% -3.6% 0.1% 3.7% 103.6%
 


IS



				PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER



				Statement of Revenues and Expenses



				FY21 Budget



																								Comparing to FY19







								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%				$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance 				Variance		Variance 		Opportunities & Notes		Source File

				 		 Gross Patient  Revenue:

				  1.		   Inpatient		$3,369,892		$3,360,190		$3,780,000		$3,849,418		$3,730,102		($119,317)		-3.2%				$369,912		11.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  2.		   Outpatient		9,952,825		10,990,828		11,199,996		10,661,638		10,331,169		(330,469)		-3.2%				(659,658)		-6.0%		340b, ER Level Review, Telehealth		File - Net Revenue

				  3.		   Long-term Care		3,901,846		3,832,096		4,200,000		3,727,824		3,967,161		239,337		6.0%				135,065		3.5%				File - Net Revenue

				  4.		     Total gross patient revenue		17,224,563		18,183,113		19,179,996		18,238,881		18,028,432		(210,449)		-1.2%				(154,681)		-0.9%		Price Increase - 5% minimum



				 		Deductions from  Revenue:

				  5.		   Contractual adjustments		1,605,349		1,373,326		1,662,690		2,719,809		3,131,693		(411,884)		-13.2%				(1,758,366)		-128.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  6.		   Prior year settlements		0		305,530		279,048		0		0		0		n/a				305,530		100.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  7.		   Bad debt expense		966,583		593,257		541,836		101,761		100,587		1,174		1.2%				492,670		83.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  8.		   Charity and other deductions		915,088		822,732		751,422		674,527		666,744		7,783		1.2%				155,989		19.0%				File - Net Revenue

				  9.		     Total deductions from revenue		3,487,019		3,094,846		3,234,996		3,496,096		3,899,023		(402,927)		-10.3%				(804,177)		-26.0%



				10.		     Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.3%				(958,859)		-6.4%

								 		 								 						 

						Other  Revenue

				11.		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%				(239,011)		-24.2%		Update FY21 Bud Formula		Department Budget Books

				12.		   Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-392.9%				(62,638)		-27.5%		Rasmusson COVID for FY21 & BH		Department Budget Books

				13.		   Federal & State Relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		49.5%				3,800,000		n/a		PPP (1.8M) & HHS (2.0M)

				14.		   Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-272.8%				(53,598)		-69.3%		Proj includes corp.hous to be reclassed		Department Budget Books

				15.		     Total other operating revenue		802,367		1,291,308		822,923		3,566,756		4,736,061		1,169,305		24.7%				3,444,753		266.8%



				16.		     Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		2.9%				2,485,894		15.2%

								 								 

				 		Expenses:		 								 

				17.		   Salaries and wages		7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%				(1,562,348)		-19.6%		Budgeted Full Staffing		File - Salaries & Benefits

				18.		   Contract Labor		804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		9.3%				397,972		33.2%				Department Budget Books

				19.		   Employee benefits		2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.6%				(643,847)		-20.7%				File - Salaries & Benefits (include w/c)

				20.		   Supplies		927,601		1,356,576		1,159,875		1,399,845		1,368,215		31,630		2.3%				(11,639)		-0.9%				Department Budget Books

				21.		   Purchased services		1,007,134		1,049,680		659,493		1,277,989		943,317		334,672		35.5%				106,363		10.1%				Department Budget Books

				22.		   Repairs and maintenance		195,232		277,239		270,060		526,363		530,221		(3,858)		-0.7%				(252,982)		-91.3%				Department Budget Books

				23.		   Minor equipment		90,792		129,572		389,988		112,876		120,738		(7,862)		-6.5%				8,834		6.8%				Department Budget Books

				24.		   Rentals and leases		0		0		174,996		135,330		139,600		(4,270)		-3.1%				(139,600)		n/a				Department Budget Books

				25.		   Utilities		527,435		551,522		600,000		593,487		599,280		(5,793)		-1.0%				(47,758)		-8.7%				Department Budget Books

				26.		   Training and travel		132,845		156,161		129,996		141,058		166,989		(25,931)		-15.5%				(10,828)		-6.9%				Department Budget Books

				27.		   Depreciation		658,752		704,282		750,000		698,827		712,835		(14,008)		-2.0%				(8,553)		-1.2%				File - Depreciation

				28.		   Insurance		102,098		109,567		109,992		94,721		105,074		(10,353)		-9.9%				4,493		4.1%				File - Insurance

				29.		   Other operating expense		509,031		183,884		99,996		221,397		153,640		67,756		44.1%				30,244		16.4%				Department Budget Books

				30.		     Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%				(2,129,649)		-12.7%



				31.		     Income (loss) from operations		(704,180)		(405,943)		(27,081)		(670,252)		(49,699)		620,554		-1248.6%				356,245		87.8%



				 		Nonoperating Gains(Losses):

				32.		   Investment income		165,710		164,904		(77,386)		(2,000)		75,000		77,000		102.7%				(89,904)		-54.5%				File - Investment Income

				34.		   Interest expense		(14,625)		(10,126)		4,752		(5,918)		(710)		5,209		733.9%				(7)		0.1%				File - Interest Expense

				35.		   Gain (loss) on disposal of assets		0		0		- 0		0		0		0		n/a				0		n/a				No Budget

				36.		   Other non-operating revenue		2,413		616		(289)		16,053		0		(16,053)		n/a				(616)		-100.0%				No Budget  (Ask Ro)

				37.		     Net nonoperating gains (losses)		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		66,155		89.0%				(90,526)		-58.3%



				38.		     Change in Net Position (Bottom Line)		($550,683)		($250,550)		($100,004)		($662,117)		$24,592		$686,709		2792.4%				$265,719		106.1%







&D  &T




Summary

				FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

				Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Var		Var

		Operating revenue

		  1.  Net patient revenue		13,737,544		15,088,268		15,945,000		14,742,785		14,129,409		(613,376)		-4.2%

		  2.  Government relief		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,917,676		3,800,000		1,882,324		98.2%

		  3.  USAC/PERS		681,997		986,332		750,000		747,323		747,321		(2)		-0.0%

		  4.  Grant revenue		25,869		227,638		- 0		813,243		165,000		(648,243)		-79.7%

		  5.  Other revenue		94,502		77,338		72,923		88,513		23,740		(64,773)		-73.2%

		  6.  Total operating revenue		14,539,911		16,379,576		16,767,923		18,309,540		18,865,470		555,930		3.0%



		Expenses

		  7.  Salaries, benefits & contract		11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		  8.  Other expenses		4,150,919		4,518,483		4,344,397		5,201,893		4,839,909		361,985		7.0%

		  9.  Total expenses		15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%



		10.  Non-operating revenue		153,498		155,393		(72,923)		8,135		74,290		64,624		794.4%



		11.  Total income (loss)		(550,683)		(250,550)		(100,004)		(662,117)		24,592		555,930		84%







Cash Flow



		  1.		Cash - Beginning of Year		16,530,557



		  2.		FY21 Bottom Line		24,592

		  3.		Add Back:  Depreciation		712,835

		  4.		Cash provided by operations & investments		737,427



		  5.		Cash required for Capital and Debt

		  6.		        Capital acquisitions		(610,000)

		  7.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(3,573,422)

		  8.		        Repayment of Medicare COVID advance		(52,000)

		  9.		        Repayment of capital leaes		(155,373)

		10.		Total Cash Required for Capital & Debt		(4,390,795)



		11.		Cash - Net Change		(3,653,368)



		12.		Cash - End of Year		12,877,188



				Cash Balances

		13.		Operating Cash & Investments		9,914,193

		14.		Long-term Investments		2,962,995

		15.		Total		12,877,188



				Days Cash on Hand

		16.		Operating Cash & Investments		207

		17.		Long-term Investments		62

		18.		Total		269





Salaries





















								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%		Comments

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Salaries & Benefits

		  1.		Salaries				7,634,617		7,964,987		8,500,000		9,290,660		9,527,335		(236,674)		-2.5%

		  2.		Benefits				2,654,157		3,104,577		3,249,996		3,613,166		3,748,425		(135,259)		-3.7%

		  3.		Total Salaries & Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%



		  4.		Salaries/Benefits as % of Total Expenses				67.5%		65.9%		70.0%		68.0%		70.2%		-2.2%		-3.2%

		  5.		Regular FTE's				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD



		  6.		Salaries per FTE				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD



		  7.		Salaries & Benefits per FTE				TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD		TBD

		  8.		Employee Benefits as a % of Salaries				34.8%		39.0%		38.2%		38.9%		39.3%		-0.5%		-1.2%

				Total Staffing Costs

		  9.		Salaries and Benefits				10,288,774		11,069,564		11,749,996		12,903,826		13,275,759		(371,933)		-2.9%

		10.		Contract Labor				804,398		1,197,472		700,611		874,073		799,500		74,573		8.5%

		11.		Total Staffing Costs				11,093,173		12,267,036		12,450,607		13,777,899		14,075,259		(297,360)		-2.2%

		12.		Total Expenses				15,244,092		16,785,519		16,795,004		18,979,792		18,915,168		64,624		0.3%

		13.		Total Staffing Costs as % of Total Expenses				72.8%		73.1%		74.1%		72.6%		74.4%		-1.8%		-2.5%



Petersburg Medical Center
Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2021



Volumes





										Petersburg Medical Center

										Operating Budget

										Fiscal Year 2021





								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance



				Hospital Inpatient

		  1.		 Patient Days - Acute				343		303		303		331		306		(25)		-7.6%

		  2.		 Patient Days - Swing Bed				1,051		872		872		1,138		900		(238)		-20.9%

		  3.		 Patient Days - Total				1,394		1,175		1,175		1,469		1,206		(263)		-17.9%



		  4.		 Average Daily Census - Acute				0.9		0.8		0.8		0.9		0.8		(0.1)		-7.3%

		  5.		 Average Daily Census - Swing				2.9		2.4		2.4		3.1		2.5		(0.6)		-20.7%

		  6.		 Average Daily Census - Total				3.8		3.2		3.2		4.0		3.3		(0.7)		-17.7%

		  7.		 Percentage of Occupancy - Total				31.8%		26.8%		26.8%		33.4%		27.5%		-5.9%		-17.7%



				Long Term Care

		  8.		Resident Days				4,802		4,396		4,396		4,140		4,196		56		1.4%

		  9.		Average Daily Census				13.2		12.0		12.0		11.3		11.5		0.2		1.6%

		10.		Percentage of Occupancy				87.7%		80.3%		80.1%		75.4%		76.6%		1.2%		1.6%





		11.		Emergency Room  Visits				773		728		728		635		730		95		15.0%



		12.		Radiology Procedures				2,017		2,130		2,130		2,038		1,902		(136)		-6.7%



		13.		Lab Tests				28,153		27,803		27,803		27,508		24,906		(2,602)		-9.5%



		14.		Rehab Services Units				11,684		10,230		10,230		10,601		7,419		(3,182)		-30.0%



		15.		Outpatient Treatment Room				647		700		700		743		700		-43		-5.8%



		16.		Home Health Visits				1,145		1,592		1,592		1,287		1,800		513		39.9%



		17.		Clinic Visits				9,674		9,653		9,653		10,003		9,453		-550		-5.5%







		Sum of monthly adjusted patient days will not equal YTD which uses avg adjustment factor





				ERROR:#REF!



				Key Operational Indicators



				Budget Year 2016











								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Projected		Projected		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.7%		7.7%		14.3%		16.0%		17.2%		-1.2%		-7.4%



		3.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				1.6%		3.7%		5.3%		4.4%		4.4%		0.0%		0.0%



		2.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				0.2%		0.4%		0.2%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		1.3%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				7.5%		7.0%		19.8%		20.4%		21.6%		-1.2%		-5.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.4%		0.8%		-2.1%		-8.6%		0.2%		8.8%		102.0%



		6.		Total  Margin before Transfers				-4.0%		1.0%		-1.7%		-8.4%		0.3%		8.7%		103.1%

		 

		7.		Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		21.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		8.		Days in A/R				16.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		81.8		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		1.00%		1.00%		1.00%

																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Calendar Days - Year				365		365		366		366		365		365

				Hospital Beds				12		12		12		12		12		12		12

				LTC Beds				15		15		15		15		15		15		15

				Inpatient Revenue - Hospital				4174013		5787740		4759138		-945964		4759138		4759138

				Outpatient Revenue - Hospital				16754297		17870761		21880347		1666589		21880347		21880347

				Total Revenue - Hospital				20928310		23658501		26639485		720625		26639485		26639485

				Adjustment Factor				5.0		4.1		5.6		(0.8)		5.6		5.6

				ER Admits



				Cash & Cash Equivalents				813035		632521		1590681		1590681		$1,274,950		$1,459,729

				YTD Expenses				24605888		51561409		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Depreciation				910584		1643448		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Interest Expense				16202		2357		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				YTD Cash Expended				23711506		49920318		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Cash Expended				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days Cash on Hand				12.5		4.6		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Net A/R				4891860		5008884		4136288		4136288		3397559		3260804

				Net Revenue - April, 2014				1598642

				Net Revenue - May, 2014				1836916

				Net Revenue - June, 2014				1712693		1712693

				3 months net revenue				26734184		51693659		51324182.0079732		51324182.0079732		25459101		51121192

				Days in 3 months period				92		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily net revenue				290588.956521739		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Days in A/R				16.8342942504		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

										 

										 

				Total Current Liabilities				4784901		4739279		6681033		6681033		ERROR:#REF!

				Daily Expense				64963.0301369863		136767.994520548		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Average Payment Period				73.7		34.7		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





				Pharmacy IP				2441		1999		2482		2482		2699		1144

				Pharmacy OP				4720		4470		5561		5561		4534		3441

				Pharmacy LTC				75		25		43		43		329		171

				Total Pharmacy				7236		6494		8086		8086		7562		4756

																37464





Ratios





										Petersburg Medical Center

										Operating Budget

										Fiscal Year 2021













								FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY21		$		%

								Actual		Actual		Budget		Baseline		Budget		Variance		Variance







		1.		Contractual Adj. as a % of Gross Revenue				9.3%		7.6%		8.7%		14.9%		17.4%		-2.5%		-16.5%



		2.		Bad Debt as a % of Gross Revenue				5.6%		3.3%		2.8%		0.6%		0.6%		0.0%		0.0%



		3.		Charity/Other Ded. as a % of Gross Revenue				5.3%		4.5%		3.9%		3.7%		3.7%		0.0%		0.0%



		4.		Total Deductions as a % of Gross Revenue				20.2%		17.0%		16.9%		19.2%		21.6%		-2.5%		-12.8%



		5.		Operating Margin 				-4.8%		-2.5%		0.0%		-3.7%		-0.3%		3.4%		92.8%



		6.		Total  Margin				-3.7%		-1.5%		0.6%		-3.6%		0.1%		3.7%		103.6%

		 





GL

		GL #				GL Description		Department		Department		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Audit Report		Internal Financials		Internal Financials		Income Statement		Income Statement		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY20		FY20		FY21

						391466		#		Name		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Subgroup #		Subgroup Description		Line Item #		Line Item Description		Sub Account #		Sub Account Description		Actual		Actual		Budget		Actual - 03/31/20		Projection		Budget (1)		Budget (1) comments



		30110		001		ICU-IP		001		ICU		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(69,161)		(18,942)		(21,309)		(16,575)		(22,100)

		30110		002		ACUTE CARE-IP		002		Acute Care		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient		30110		IP Revenue		(527,492)		(531,493)		(597,895)		(509,925)		(679,900)

		30110		004		NEWBORN CARE-IP		004		Newborn Nursery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(24)				- 0				- 0

		30110		010		EMERGENCY-IP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		1		   Inpatient						(34,371)		(40,796)		(45,893)		(17,971)		(23,961)

		30110		013		PHYSICIANS-IP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(173,714)		(165,593)		(186,282)		(150,428)		(200,571)

		30110		020		LAB-IP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		1		   Inpatient						(206,950)		(189,113)		(212,741)		(168,505)		(224,673)

		30110		030		X-RAY-IP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(23,819)		(15,792)		(17,765)		(19,533)		(26,044)

		30110		031		ULTRASOUND-IP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(8,688)		(5,869)		(6,602)		(16,828)		(22,437)

		30110		033		CT REVENUE-IP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(131,671)		(75,262)		(84,665)		(75,419)		(100,559)

		30110		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-IP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7111		IP Revenue		1		   Inpatient						(28,156)		(37,649)		(42,353)		(39,090)		(52,119)

		30110		041		PHARMACY/IV-IP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(185,197)		(146,456)		(164,753)		(149,407)		(199,209)

		30110		045		RESPIRATORY THER-IP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		1		   Inpatient						(1,018)		(19)		(21)				- 0

		30110		046		EKG-IP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(6,965)		(6,567)		(7,387)		(3,603)		(4,804)

		30110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-IP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(12,600)		(16,246)		(18,276)		(11,714)		(15,619)

		30110		051		SPEECH THRPY-IP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0				- 0		(11,157)		(14,876)

		30110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-IP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(2,340)		(5,000)		(5,625)		(9,118)		(12,157)

		30111		003		SWING BED-SB		003		Swing Bed		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(1,317,042)		(1,290,729)		(1,451,988)		(1,468,482)		(1,957,976)

		30111		013		PHYSICIANS-SB		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(58,235)		(67,018)		(75,391)		(61,682)		(82,243)

		30111		020		LAB-SB		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		1		   Inpatient						(116,388)		(159,200)		(179,090)		(132,395)		(176,527)

		30111		030		X-RAY-SB		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		1		   Inpatient						(8,439)		(7,314)		(8,228)		(9,338)		(12,451)

		30111		031		ULTRASOUND-SB		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		1		   Inpatient						(1,966)		(4,013)		(4,514)		(2,634)		(3,512)

		30111		033		CT REVENUE-SB		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		1		   Inpatient						(23,202)		(7,588)		(8,536)		(9,995)		(13,327)

		30111		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPPLIES-SB		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7117		Swing Bed		1		   Inpatient						(27,244)		(39,055)		(43,935)		(36,288)		(48,384)

		30111		041		PHARMACY/IV-SB		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		1		   Inpatient						(266,060)		(314,675)		(353,989)		(341,624)		(455,499)

		30111		046		EKG-SB		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		1		   Inpatient						(398)		(1,194)		(1,343)		(1,260)		(1,680)

		30111		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SB		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		1		   Inpatient						(115,141)		(157,004)		(176,620)		(97,501)		(130,001)

		30111		051		SPEECH THRPY-SB		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		1		   Inpatient						- 0		(0)		(0)		(26,790)		(35,720)

		30111		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SB		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		1		   Inpatient						(23,613)		(57,603)		(64,800)		(59,112)		(78,816)

		30200		008		AMB SURGERY-OP		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(477,014)		(42,838)		(41,642)		(250)		(333)

		30200		009		ANESTHESIA-OP		009		Anesthesia		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(39,689)		(2,421)		(2,354)				- 0

		30200		010		EMERGENCY-OP		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(13,849)		(19,433)		(18,890)		(45,104)		(60,139)

		30200		011		OBSERVATION-OP		011		Observation		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(228,792)		(240,895)		(234,168)		(180,351)		(240,468)

		30200		012		TREATMENT ROOM-OP		012		OP Treatment Room		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(193,741)		(343,807)		(334,206)		(284,226)		(378,968)

		30200		013		PHYSICIANS-OP		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(108,452)		(102,966)		(100,091)		(113,964)		(151,952)

		30200		020		LAB-OP		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(1,267,832)		(1,171,609)		(1,138,890)		(844,124)		(1,125,499)

		30200		021		LAB OTHER OPER REV-OP		021		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(38,921)		(34,344)		(33,385)		(14,245)		(18,993)

		30200		030		X-RAY-OP		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(74,487)		(69,396)		(67,458)		(99,984)		(133,312)

		30200		031		ULTRASOUND-OP		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(219,413)		(236,922)		(230,306)		(213,209)		(284,279)

		30200		032		MAMMO-OP		032		Mammography		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7143		Mammo		2		   Outpatient						(100,492)		(108,946)		(105,904)		(75,499)		(100,665)

		30200		033		CT REVENUE-OP		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(358,703)		(464,551)		(451,578)		(287,819)		(383,759)

		30200		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-OP		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7112		OP Revenue		2		   Outpatient						(59,376)		(110,568)		(107,480)		(61,303)		(81,737)

		30200		041		PHARMACY/IV-OP		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(462,448)		(1,275,967)		(1,240,335)		(1,053,301)		(1,404,402)

		30200		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-OP		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(4,946)		(5,998)		(5,831)		(3,337)		(4,449)

		30200		046		EKG-OP		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(29,791)		(25,825)		(25,104)		(18,330)		(24,440)

		30200		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OP		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		2		   Outpatient						(838,885)		(804,260)		(781,801)		(759,735)		(1,012,980)

		30200		051		SPEECH THRPY-OP		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		2		   Outpatient						(146)		(1)		(1)		(54,448)		(72,597)

		30200		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OP		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		2		   Outpatient						(151,596)		(158,558)		(154,130)		(140,798)		(187,731)

		30200		060		CLINIC- OP		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,198)		(5,777)		(5,616)		(4,716)		(6,287)

		30300		010		EMERGENCY-ER		010		ER		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(528,609)		(515,355)		(598,432)		(409,251)		(545,668)

		30300		013		PHYSICIANS-ER		013		Physicians		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(242,007)		(256,230)		(297,535)		(214,122)		(285,496)

		30300		020		LAB-ER		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(355,850)		(344,865)		(400,459)		(242,614)		(323,485)

		30300		030		X-RAY-ER		030		X-ray		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7127		Xray		2		   Outpatient						(313,212)		(322,250)		(374,198)		(233,172)		(310,896)

		30300		031		ULTRASOUND-ER		031		Ultrasound		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7129		Ultrasound		2		   Outpatient						(82,217)		(105,260)		(122,228)		(102,736)		(136,981)

		30300		033		CT REVENUE-ER		033		CT		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131		CT		2		   Outpatient						(480,346)		(528,736)		(613,970)		(279,649)		(372,865)

		30300		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ER		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7118		Emergency Room		2		   Outpatient						(64,280)		(64,287)		(74,651)		(56,660)		(75,547)

		30300		041		PHARMACY/IV-ER		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient						(98,348)		(151,936)		(176,428)		(89,327)		(119,103)

		30300		045		RESPIRATORY THRPY-ER		045		Respiratory Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7140		RT		2		   Outpatient						(2,658)		(2,393)		(2,779)		(3,755)		(5,007)

		30300		046		EKG-ER		046		EKG		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7133		EKG		2		   Outpatient						(31,388)		(33,862)		(39,321)		(28,472)		(37,963)

		30400		020		LAB-CLINIC		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		2		   Outpatient						(696,675)		(705,293)		(685,597)		(550,096)		(733,461)

		30400		060		CLINIC-CLINIC		060		Clinic		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,087,063)		(2,298,371)		(2,234,186)		(1,929,583)		(2,572,777)

		30400		071		DIETARY-CLINIC						7100		Patient Service Revenues		7119		Clinic		2		   Outpatient						(2,754)		(1,071)		(1,041)				- 0

		30600		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-HH		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7120		Central Service Supplies		2		   Outpatient						(12,145)		(35,147)		(40,321)		(17,326)		(23,101)

		30600		041		PHARMACY/IV-HH		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		2		   Outpatient								(143)		(164)		(974)		(1,299)

		30600		080		HOME HLTH-HH		080		Home Health		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7122		Home Health		2		   Outpatient						(284,504)		(400,547)		(459,519)		(212,515)		(283,353)

		30500		005		LTC-ICF		005		LTC		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(3,877,079)		(3,807,935)		(4,173,519)		(2,897,358)		(3,863,144)

		30500		020		LAB-ICF		020		Lab		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7141		Lab		3		   Long-term Care						(2,940)		288		316		391		521

		30500		040		CENTRAL SVC SUPPLIES-ICF		040		Central Supply		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7131.5		ICF		3		   Long-term Care						(19,457)		(8,981)		(9,843)		(11,088)		(14,784)

		30500		041		PHARMACY/IV-ICF		041		Pharmacy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7121		Pharmacy		3		   Long-term Care						(1,263)		(2,574)		(2,821)		(215)		(286)

		30500		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-ICF		050		Physical Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7135		PT		3		   Long-term Care						(806)		(9,775)		(10,713)		(3,108)		(4,144)

		30500		051		SPEECH THRPY-ICF		051		Speech Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7137		ST		3		   Long-term Care						- 0				- 0		(284)		(379)

		30500		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-ICF		052		Occupational Therapy		7100		Patient Service Revenues		7139		OT		3		   Long-term Care						(300)		(3,120)		(3,420)		(1,350)		(1,800)

		50809		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE IP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(261,474)		37,840		34,560		158,977		211,969

		50810		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE SWING		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(523,389)		(81,571)		(74,501)		61,787		82,382

		50811		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						1,237,538		1,029,015		939,825		540,152		720,203

		50814		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CARE PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						91,194		127,849		116,767		127,665		170,220

		50815		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-HOME HEALTH		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(109,870)		137,361		125,455		86,787		115,716

		50820		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID HOSP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						(249,404)		(299,837)		(273,848)		(116,365)		(155,153)

		50821		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID LTC		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						213,847		206,847		188,919		278,525		371,366

		50822		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID OP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						87,653		48,059		43,894		290,611		387,481

		50823		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-M/CAID PHYS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						261,665		286,050		261,257		265,137		353,516

		50824		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-XEROX ISSUE				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						260		(9)		(8)				- 0

		50825		000		CONATRAC ALLOW-M/CAID DISH				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments								(200,000)		(182,665)				- 0

		50830		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-WORKER COMP		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						7,431		6,089		5,561		3,418		4,557

		50832		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-VA		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						52,359		133,306		121,751		106,660		142,213

		50835		000		CONTRACT ALLOW-INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						158,328		389,482		355,723		412,385		549,846

		50839		000		CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCE - MODEL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						391,466				- 0		(175,881)		(234,509)

		50880		000		ESTIMATED MEDICARE SETTLEMENT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		5		   Contractual adjustments						247,743		(447,155)						- 0

		50819		100		PRIOR YR COSTREPORT SETTLEMENT				Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		6		   Prior year settlements								305,530		279,048				- 0

		50860		000		BAD DEBT WRITE/OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						970,248		595,559		543,939		99,477		132,636

		50870		000		RECOVERIES		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		7		   Bad debt expense						(3,665)		(2,302)		(2,103)		(23,157)		(30,876)

		50840		000		EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						53,110		51,975		47,470		71,455		95,274

		50841		000		NO ADVANCE BENEFICIARY NOTICE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						18,702		46,748		42,696		14,153		18,871

		50842		000		UNTIMELY WRITE OFFS		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7116		Bad Debt, net of recovery		8		   Charity and other deductions						345,495		304,983		278,548		59,523		79,364

		50843		000		OTHER DEDUCT-ADMINISTRATIVE		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						350,682		269,105		245,780		159,683		212,910

		50844		000		EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & SMALL BAL		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions						28,821		25,444		23,238		32,439		43,252

		50845		000		PRIVATE PAY DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115.5		Discounts		8		   Charity and other deductions						58,162		70,535		64,421		42,728		56,971

		50850		000		PMC CHARITY		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7115		Charity Care		8		   Charity and other deductions						60,116		53,943		49,267		125,926		167,901

		50851		000		BALANCE TRANSFER		000		Non Departmental		7110		Patient Service Revenues		7114		Contractual Allowance		8		   Charity and other deductions										- 0		(12)		(16)

		50960		000		ON BEHALF PERS & USAC						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC														- 0

		50961		000		 USAC		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7123		Imo		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(270,278)		(270,277)		(270,277)		(202,709)		(270,278)

		50962		000		ON BEHALF PERS		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7122		pers On-Behalf Contribution		11		   Inkind Service - PERS/USAC						(411,719)		(716,054)		(479,723)		(357,784)		(477,045)

		50000		850		MAT GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE		850		MAT Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(307,585)		(410,114)

		50000		860		DENALI MP GRANT-OTHER OP REV		860		Denali MP Grant		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue												(176,481)		(235,308)

		50000		870		PREMERA GRANT-OTHER OP REVENUE														12		   Grant revenue												(160,000)		(213,333)

		50950		000		GRANT REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue						(25,869)		(220,618)				(126,470)		(168,626)

		50950		053		AUDIOLOGY GRANT REVENUE						7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7514		Grant Revenue		12		   Grant revenue								(7,020)						- 0

		50000		000		SALE OF SCRAP/WASTE REVENUE														13		   Other revenue												(1,201)		(1,601)

		50000		020		LAB-NON PATIENT REVENUE						7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(45,174)		(19,638)				(4,450)		(5,933)

		50000		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY OTHER REVENUE		050		Physical Therapy		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue								(5,889)		2,763		(11,093)		(14,790)

		50000		060		SPECIAL CLINICS-FLU SPORT ETC		060		Clinic		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(3,803)		(3,250)		1,525		(2,875)		(3,833)

		50000		071		VENDING MACHINES-REVENUE		071		Dietary		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,590)		(4,053)		1,902		(2,848)		(3,797)

		50000		460		HOUSKEEPING SERVICES INCOME		460		Housekeeping		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(7,070)		(12,270)		5,758		(8,350)		(11,133)

		50000		680		MED RECORDS REVENUE		680		Medical Records		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(4,676)		(7,407)		3,476		(2,281)		(3,042)

		50001		000		VISITING CLINIC REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(8,180)		(10,097)		4,738		(2,228)		(2,971)

		50002		000		OTHER OPERATING REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(1,108)				- 0		(17,382)		(23,177)

		50004		615		CORP HOUSING-OTHER OP REV		615		Corporate Housing		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue										- 0		(57,998)		- 0

		50931		000		OTHER RENTAL INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		13		   Other revenue						(19,900)		(14,400)		6,758		(12,800)		(17,067)

		50980		000		VENDOR CASH DISCOUNT		000		Non Departmental										13		   Other revenue								(334)		157		(877)		(1,170)

		40110		001		ICU - SALARY & WAGES		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,618		2,182		2,329				- 0

		40110		002		ACUTE - SALARY & WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						181,631		137,956		147,222		150,581		200,775

		40110		003		SWING - SALARY & WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						641,948		580,348		619,330		488,058		650,745

		40110		005		LTC-SALARY & WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						945,805		807,468		861,706		751,140		1,001,520

		40110		006		LTC ACTIVITIES SALARY & WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						92,454		112,055		119,582		100,468		133,957

		40110		008		AMB SURGERY-SALARY & WAGES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						60,964		29,056		31,008		5,806		7,741

		40110		010		EMERGENCY-SALARY & WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						266,311		227,410		242,685		220,267		293,689

		40110		011		OBSERVATION-SALARY & WAGES		011		Observation		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						7,107		7,255		7,743		4,419		5,892

		40110		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SALARY & WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						54,691		52,298		55,811		32,814		43,753

		40110		020		LAB-SALARY & WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						586,097		560,586		598,241		404,122		538,829

		40110		030		X-RAY-SALARY AND WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						91,214		103,835		110,810		105,447		140,596

		40110		031		ULTRASOUND-SALARY & WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						991		45,587		48,649		55,205		73,607

		40110		032		MAMMO-SALARY & WAGES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,785		3,823		4,079		758		1,011

		40110		033		CT-SALARY & WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,246		9,441		10,075		2,857		3,809

		40110		041		PHARMACY/IV-SALARY & WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						47,393		54,836		58,520		38,498		51,331

		40110		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						223,349		294,365		314,138		170,752		227,670

		40110		051		SPEECH THRPY-SALARY & WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						70,610		54,506		58,167		71,481		95,308

		40110		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SALARY & WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,736		60,107		64,145		74,602		99,469

		40110		060		CLINIC-SALARY & WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,071,389		1,270,956		1,356,327		1,143,552		1,524,735

		40110		071		DIETARY-SALARY & WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						360,564		370,018		394,873		297,686		396,914

		40110		080		HOME HLTH-SALARY & WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						124,665		155,928		166,401		82,780		110,374

		40110		350		LAUNDRY-SALARY & WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						51,897		32,737		34,936		15,504		20,672

		40110		410		PLANT OPERAT-SALARY & WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,503		121,092		129,226		81,521		108,695

		40110		430		PURCHASING-SALARY & WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						86,945		93,720		100,015		76,903		102,537

		40110		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SALARY & WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						127,422		159,674		170,399		137,322		183,096

		40110		510		FISCAL SVC-SALARY & WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						378,853		434,840		464,048		270,792		361,057

		40110		530		IT-SALARY & WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						143,649		177,396		189,311		171,207		228,276

		40110		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SAL & WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,374		2,533				- 0

		40110		610		ADMINISTRATION-SALARY & WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						389,099		435,482		464,734		388,515		518,020

		40110		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SALARY & WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						93,166		100,275		107,011		75,106		100,141

		40110		720		NURSING ADMIN-SALARY & WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						161,669		175,805		187,614		132,435		176,580

		40110		850		MAT GRANT-SALARY		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		65,233		86,977

		40110		870		PREMERA-GRANT-SALARY														16		   Salaries and wages												1,028		1,370

		40110		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-SALARY & WAGES														16		   Salaries and wages												78,255		104,341

		40120		002		ACUTE - NON/PROD WAGES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,755		3,593		3,835		3,469		4,625

		40120		003		SWING-NON/PROD WAGES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						114,364		127,889		136,479		102,800		137,067

		40120		005		LTC-NON/PROD WAGES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						133,751		97,611		104,167		66,864		89,152

		40120		006		LTC ACTIVITIES NON/PROD WAGES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,172		17,168		18,321		10,328		13,771

		40120		008		AMB SURGERY-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						36				- 0				- 0

		40120		010		EMERGENCY-NON/PROD WAGES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,137		2,109		2,251		1,219		1,625

		40120		011		OBSERVATION-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,271				- 0				- 0

		40120		012		OP TREATMENT RM-NON/PROD WAGES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								195		208		385		514

		40120		020		LAB-NON/PROD WAGES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						123,687		114,731		122,438		89,901		119,868

		40120		030		X-RAY-NON/PROD WAGES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						29,327		18,875		20,143		31,222		41,629

		40120		031		ULTRASOUND-NON/PROD WAGES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								11,182		11,933		10,233		13,644

		40120		032		MAMMO-NON/PROD WAGES						7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,345				- 0				- 0

		40120		033		CT-NON/PROD WAGES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						12,802		14,609		15,590		5,633		7,511

		40120		041		PHARMACY/IV-NON/PROD WAGES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						1,212		455		486		1,495		1,994

		40120		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						48,207		35,931		38,344		36,376		48,501

		40120		051		SPEECH THRPY-NON/PROD WAGES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,832		11,979		12,784		50,453		67,270

		40120		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-NON/PROD WA		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						13,113		17,526		18,703		25,513		34,017

		40120		060		CLINIC-NON/PROD WAGES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						339,740		318,461		339,853		394,717		526,289

		40120		071		DIETARY-NON/PROD WAGES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						90,695		74,414		79,413		52,072		69,430

		40120		080		HOME HLTH-NON/PROD WAGES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						16,754		12,153		12,970		15,003		20,003

		40120		350		LAUNDRY-NON/PROD WAGES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						6,194		6,413		6,844		2,937		3,916

		40120		410		PLANT OPERAT-NON/PROD WAGES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						21,170		26,853		28,656		34,801		46,402

		40120		430		PURCHASING-NON/PROD WAGES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						20,451		8,586		9,163		8,890		11,854

		40120		460		HOUSEKEEPING-NON/PROD WAGES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						39,400		25,445		27,154		20,220		26,960

		40120		510		FISCAL SVC-NON/PROD WAGES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						24,862		38,132		40,693		38,667		51,556

		40120		530		IT-NON/PROD WAGES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						45,919		34,409		36,721		41,798		55,730

		40120		610		ADMINISTRATION-NON/PROD WAGES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						98,798		82,952		88,524		63,096		84,128

		40120		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-NON/PROD WAGES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						17,984		21,913		23,385		16,719		22,292

		40120		720		NURSING ADMIN-NON/PROD WAGES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						55,242		44,893		47,908		35,189		46,918

		40120		850		MAT-NON/PRODUCTIVE		850		MAT Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages										- 0		1,719		2,293

		40130		003		SW ACCR PTO EXP		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						18,840		15,371		16,404		10,274		13,698

		40130		005		LTC ACCR PTO EXP		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(24,073)		(4,086)		(4,360)		20,704		27,605

		40130		006		LTC ACTIVITY ACCR PTO EXP		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(2,860)		(2,217)		(2,365)		2,797		3,729

		40130		020		LAB ACCR PTO EXP		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						5,297		(7,586)		(8,095)		(5,995)		(7,993)

		40130		030		XRAY ACCR PTO EXP		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(11,108)		2,712		2,894		(3,398)		(4,531)

		40130		031		ULTRASOUND ACCR PTO EXP		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								3,258		3,477		1,640		2,187

		40130		050		PT ACCR PTO EXP		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						3,944		6,394		6,824		(3,239)		(4,318)

		40130		051		SPEECH THERAPY ACCR PTO EXP		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,501		1,626		1,736		(4,545)		(6,060)

		40130		052		OT ACCR PTO EXP		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages								2,557		2,728		3,399		4,531

		40130		060		CLINIC ACCR PTO EXP		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(32,037)		54,717		58,392		56,564		75,419

		40130		071		DIETARY ACCR PTO EXP		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(19,498)		(3,496)		(3,731)		4,835		6,446

		40130		080		HH ACCR PTO EXP		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(3,063)		2,663		2,842		(1,744)		(2,326)

		40130		350		LAUNDRY ACCR PTO EXP		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						367		(534)		(570)		(2,381)		(3,174)

		40130		410		PLANT ACCR PTO EXP		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,124		(1,376)		(1,468)		1,709		2,278

		40130		430		PURCHASING ACCR PTO EXP		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,674)		4,161		4,441		(574)		(765)

		40130		460		HOUSEKEEPING ACCR PTO EXP		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						4,222		1,102		1,176		636		848

		40130		510		FISCAL SVC ACCR PTO EXP		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						2,356		13,350		14,247		14,279		19,038

		40130		530		IT ACCR PTO EXP		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(310)		15,863		16,928		(17)		(22)

		40130		610		ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(15,771)		3,711		3,960		11,009		14,679

		40130		680		MED REC ACCR PTO EXP		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(150)		558		596		(117)		(156)

		40130		720		NURSING ADMIN ACCR PTO EXP		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7211		Salaries		16		   Salaries and wages						(7,476)		14,350		15,313		5,325		7,101

		40410		001		ICU-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		001		ICU		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor										- 0		713		950

		40410		002		ACUTE-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						36,581		70,246		41,103		31,805		42,407

		40410		003		SWING-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						98,805		163,866		95,882		67,577		90,103

		40410		005		LTC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						207,632		236,059		138,124		161,343		215,124

		40410		008		AMB SURGERY-CONTRACT SERVICE S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						7,056		2,659		1,556				- 0

		40410		009		ANESTHESIA-CONTRACT SERVICES S						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						23,272		8,344		4,882				- 0

		40410		010		EMERGENCY-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						32,493		65,553		38,357		30,665		40,887

		40410		020		LAB-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								7,813		4,572		87,356		116,475

		40410		030		X-RAY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						139,263		96,676		56,568				- 0

		40410		031		ULTRASOUND-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								3,065		1,793				- 0

		40410		033		CT-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						2,846				- 0				- 0

		40410		041		PHARMACY/IV-CONTRACT SERVICE S		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						18,278		8,419		4,926		9,225		12,300

		40410		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-CONTRACT SERVIC		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						83,782		19,705		11,530		181,769		242,358

		40410		051		SPEECH THRPY-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						749		280		164				- 0

		40410		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-CONTRACT SE		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						40,296		36,217		21,191		6,943		9,258

		40410		060		CLINIC-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor						108,344		380,733		222,776		17,939		23,918

		40410		071		DIETARY-CONTRACT SERVICE STAFF						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								1,930		1,129				- 0

		40410		080		HOME HLTH-CONTRACT SERVICE STA		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								95,086		55,637		60,220		80,293

		40410		410		PLANT OPERAT-CONTRACT SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								(380)		(222)		- 0		- 0

		40410		510		FISCAL SVC-CONTRACT SERVICE ST						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		17		   Contract Labor								48		28		- 0		- 0

		40410		610		ADMINISTRATION-CONTRACT SERVIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		17		   Contract Labor						5,000		1,154		615				- 0

		40210		003		SWING BED-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		005		LTC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		020		LAB-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		030		X-RAY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		031		ULTRASOUND-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		051		SPEECH THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		060		CLINIC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		071		DIETARY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		080		HOME HLTH-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		350		LAUNDRY-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		410		PLANT OPERAT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		430		PURCHASING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		510		FISCAL SVC-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		530		IT-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		610		ADMINISTRATION-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		720		NURSING ADMIN-PERS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40210		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-PERS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						1,526,452		1,860,189		1,899,996		1,638,977		2,185,303

		40211		750		GASB 68 PENSION ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(72,239)		- 0				- 0

		40212		750		GASB 75 OPEB ADJ-EMP BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								23,141		- 0				- 0

		40220		003		SWING BED-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		005		LTC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		008		AMB SURGERY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		020		LAB-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		030		X-RAY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		031		ULTRASOUND-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		051		SPEECH THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		060		CLINIC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		071		DIETARY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		080		HOME HLTH-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		350		LAUNDRY-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		410		PLANT OPERAT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		430		PURCHASING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		460		HOUSEKEEPING-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		510		FISCAL SVC-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		530		IT-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		610		ADMINISTRATION-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		720		NURSING ADMIN-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						845,246		989,774		1,050,000		806,873		1,075,830

		40220		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH INS		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0

		40230		002		ACUTE - WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		003		SWING BED-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		005		LTC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		008		AMB SURGERY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		010		EMERGENCY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		020		LAB-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		030		X-RAY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		041		PHARMACY/IV-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		060		CLINIC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		071		DIETARY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		080		HOME HLTH-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		350		LAUNDRY-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		410		PLANT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		430		PURCHASING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		460		HOUSEKEEPING-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		510		FISCAL SVC-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		530		IT-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		610		ADMINISTRATION-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		720		NURSING ADMIN-WORK COMP INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40230		750		INS-EMPLOYEE BENE-WORKERS COMP		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						120,855		116,949		120,000		91,915		122,553		162,152.05

		40230		750		EMPL BENEFITS - UNEMPLOYMENT INS														18		   Employee benefits						11,940		2,616		- 0

		40240		003		SWING BED-UNEMPLOYMENT INS		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits												5,180		6,907

		40240		005		LTC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		008		AMB SURGERY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		020		LAB-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		030		X-RAY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		051		SPEECH THRPY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-UNEMPLOYMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		060		CLINIC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		071		DIETARY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits												810		1,080

		40240		080		HOME HLTH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		350		LAUNDRY-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		410		PLANT OPERAT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		430		PURCHASING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		460		HOUSEKEEPING-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		510		FISCAL SVC-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		530		IT-UNEMPLOYMENT INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		610		ADMINISTRATION-UNEMPLOYMENT IN						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40240		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-UNEMPLOYMENT I						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		002		ACUTE - FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		003		SWING BED-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		005		LTC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		008		AMB SURGERY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		020		LAB-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		030		X-RAY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		031		ULTRASOUND-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		051		SPEECH THRPY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-FICA & MEDI						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		060		CLINIC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		071		DIETARY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		080		HOME HLTH-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		350		LAUNDRY-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		410		PLANT OPERAT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		430		PURCHASING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		510		FISCAL SVC-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		530		IT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		610		ADMINISTRATION-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FICA & MEDICAR						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		720		NURSING ADMIN-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40250		750		EMPLOYEE BENE-FICA & MEDICARE		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits						149,664		164,494		180,340		140,945		187,926

		40250		850		MAT GRANT-FICA & MEDICARE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								(310)		(340)				- 0

		40260		750		LIFE INS-EMPLOYEE BENE						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								1,678						- 0

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits								18,284				25,175		33,566

		40290		750		EMPLOYEE BENEFITS OTHER		750		Employee Benefits		7210		Operating Expenses		7212		Employee Benefits		18		   Employee benefits														- 0

		40310		001		ICU - SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						118		97		83				- 0

		40310		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						53,782		44,665		38,227		43,491		57,989

		40310		003		SWING - SUPPLIES		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						963		973		832		583		778

		40310		004		NURSERY-SUPPLIES		004		Nursery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								325		278		258		344

		40310		005		LTC-SUPPLIES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						38,243		35,813		30,651		29,184		38,913

		40310		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-SUPPLIES		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,842		5,482		4,692		7,594		10,126

		40310		007		LABOR/DELIVERY-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4				- 0		98		131

		40310		008		AMB SURGERY-SUPPLIES		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,967		6,633		5,677		3,609		4,812

		40310		009		ANESTHESIA-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						145				- 0		27		37

		40310		010		EMERGENCY-SUPPLIES		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						19,748		19,730		16,886		16,642		22,189

		40310		010		OBSERVATION-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28				- 0				- 0

		40310		012		OP TREATMENT RM-SUPPLIES		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,147		3,212		2,749		6,872		9,162

		40310		020		LAB-SUPPLIES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						265,156		282,939		242,156		205,898		274,531

		40310		030		X-RAY-SUPPLIES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,837		3,088		2,643		54		72

		40310		031		ULTRASOUND-SUPPLIES		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						360		858		735		667		889

		40310		032		MAMMO-SUPPLIES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						881		334		285		58		77

		40310		033		CT-SUPPLIES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,165		7,097		6,074		6,446		8,595

		40310		040		CENTRAL SVC-SUPPLIES		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,395		(245)		(210)		1,212		1,615

		40310		041		PHARMACY/IV- GENERAL SUPPLIES		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(22,610)		8,020		6,864		17,115		22,821

		40310		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,600		5,966		5,106		5,614		7,486

		40310		051		SPEECH THRPY-SUPPLIES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						3,095		2,783		2,382		571		762

		40310		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-SUPPLIES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,063		288		246		1,408		1,878

		40310		053		AUDIOLOGY-SUPPLIES		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								1,430		1,224		8,189		10,918

		40310		060		CLINIC-SUPPLIES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						74,293		110,539		94,606		36,168		48,224

		40310		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						8,969		14,647		12,536		8,507		11,343

		40310		080		HOME HLTH-SUPPLIES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						(601)		1,315		1,125		6,240		8,320

		40310		350		LAUNDRY--SUPPLIES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						15,634		18,922		16,195		23,854		31,805

		40310		410		PLANT OPERAT-SUPPLIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						10,341		12,941		11,076		4,198		5,597

		40310		430		PURCHASING-SUPPLIES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,403		942		806		818		1,091

		40310		460		HOUSEKEEPING-SUPPLIES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						28,562		25,580		21,892		21,156		28,208

		40310		510		FISCAL SVC-SUPPLIES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						7,809		5,930		5,075		1,434		1,912

		40310		530		IT-SUPPLIES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						17,406		33,783		28,913		19,591		26,122

		40310		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-SUPPLIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								57		49				- 0

		40310		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPLIES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						2,724		3,749		3,208		8,051		10,734

		40310		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-SUPPLIES		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						1,330		2,384		2,041		2,151		2,867

		40310		720		NURSING ADMIN-SUPPLIES		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						4,342		5,723		4,898		3,242		4,323

		40310		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-SUPPLIES														19		   Supplies												17,416		23,222

		40320		002		ACUTE - SUPPLIES/FOOD		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						6,583		6,691		5,721		5,864		7,818

		40320		005		LTC/ICF-SUPPLIES/FOOD		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						9,325		9,940		8,498		8,812		11,750

		40320		020		SUPPLIES/FOOD-LAB						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								120		103				- 0

		40320		041		SUPPLIES/FOOD-PHARMA/IV SOLUTI						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								125		107				- 0

		40320		060		SUPPLIES/FOOD-CLINIC						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies								158		135		143		191

		40320		071		DIETARY-SUPPLIES/FOOD		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						75,513		82,257		70,325		71,672		95,563

		40320		610		ADMINISTRATION-SUPPPLIES/FOOD		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						849		3,810		3,257		1,056		1,408

		40321		071		DIETARY VENDING MACHINES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		19		   Supplies						2,404		2,168		1,854		2,442		3,255

		40331		041		PHARMACY/IV-SUP/PHARMACY		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						244,561		585,528		499,992		450,854		601,138

		40350		410		FUEL AUTO		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies												625		833

		40950		510		FISCAL SVC-SUP/OTHER NONMED						7210		Operating Expenses		7216		Supplies		19		   Supplies						983								- 0

		60490		040		CENTRAL SVC-EMP PURCH CLEARING						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		19		   Supplies						240		(219)		(117)				- 0

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services						5,661		- 0		- 0		26,370		35,160

		40420		610		ADMINISTRATION- LEGAL SERVICE						7210		Operating Expenses		7213		Professional Fees		20		   Purchased services								2,825		1,506				- 0

		40650		002		ACUTE-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						4,464		6,489		3,459		821		1,095

		40650		003		SWING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								1,874		999				- 0

		40650		005		LTC-PUR SVC/OTHER		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						3,840		12,444		6,633		3,634		4,845

		40650		008		AMB SURGERY-PUR SVC/OTHER		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								400		213		350		467

		40650		010		EMERGENCY-PUR SVC/OTHER		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						15,674		1,674		892		971		1,295

		40650		020		LAB-PUR SVC/OTHER		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						121,674		89,103		47,493		65,392		87,189

		40650		030		X-RAY-PUR SVC/OTHER		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						5,144		7,669		4,087		3,940		5,253

		40650		031		ULTRASOUND-PUR SVC/OTHER		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,636		1,499		799		1,288		1,717

		40650		032		MAMMO-PUR SVC/OTHER		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						939		2,890		1,540		533		710

		40650		033		CT-PUR SVS/OTHER		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Othr Operating Expense		20		   Purchased services						1,194		3,288		1,753		772		1,029

		40650		040		CENTRAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		160		213

		40650		041		PHARMACY/IV-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						461		360		192				- 0

		40650		046		EKG-PUR SVC/OTHER		046		EKG		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						6,300		5,502		2,933		4,200		5,600

		40650		051		SPEECH THRPY-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								295		157				- 0

		40650		060		CLINIC-PURCHASE SVC		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						965		6,727		3,586		1,191		1,588

		40650		071		DIETARY-PUR SVC/OTHER		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		2,020		2,693

		40650		080		HOME HLTH-PUR SVC/OTHER		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,516		170		90		1,265		1,687

		40650		410		PLANT OPERAT-PUR SVC/OTHER		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						1,479		3,025		1,613		1,005		1,340

		40650		460		HOUSEKEEPING-PUR SVC/OTHER						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								31		16				- 0

		40650		510		FISCAL SVC-PUR SVC/OTHER		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						593,967		641,467		341,910		515,578		687,438

		40650		530		IT PUR SVC/OTHER		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						191,505		166,772		88,892		3,244		4,325

		40650		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-PUR SVC/OTHER		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services										- 0		7,695		10,260

		40650		610		ADMINISTRATION-PUR SVC/OTHER		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						32,451		54,210		28,895		88,865		118,486

		40650		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-PUR SVC/OTHER		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services						18,263		5,779		3,080		6,322		8,430

		40650		850		MAT GRANT-PURCHASED SERVICES						7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								14,034		7,480		11,685		15,581

		40650		860		DENALI MP GRANT-PURCHASED SERV		860		Denali MP Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7215		Purchased Services		20		   Purchased services								21,153		11,275		198,036		264,048

		40650		920		EMERGENCY MANAG-PUR SVC/OTHRPY														20		   Purchased services												6,008		8,010

		40940		510		FISCAL SVC-COLLECTION FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		20		   Purchased services												7,148		9,530

		40610		002		ACUTE - REPAIRS & MAINTE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,911		13,630		5,513		1,037		1,383

		40610		003		SWING - REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						750		4,563		1,846				- 0

		40610		005		LTC-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						13,906		19,604		7,929		5,954		7,939

		40610		008		AMB SURGERY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						7,955		16,847		6,814		18,061		24,081

		40610		009		ANESTHESIA-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,970		757		306				- 0

		40610		010		EMERGENCY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						3,775		6,381		2,581		2,467		3,289

		40610		020		LAB-REPAIRS & MAINTE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						10,619		28,522		11,536		3,492		4,656

		40610		030		X-RAY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17,984		28,978		11,720		(321)		(428)

		40610		031		ULTRASOUND-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						9,936				- 0				- 0

		40610		032		MAMMO-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						25,720		30,213		12,220				- 0

		40610		033		CT-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						65,522		40,251		16,279				- 0

		40610		041		PHARMACY/IV-REPAIRS & MAINTE		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						17		2,509		1,015		1,199		1,599

		40610		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-REPAIRS& MAINTE		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,633		4,838		1,957		1,098		1,463

		40610		052		OT-REPAIRS & MAITE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								10		4				- 0

		40610		060		CLINIC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						4,097		14,282		5,776		1,711		2,282

		40610		071		DIETARY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						5,401		5,129		2,075		950		1,266

		40610		080		HOME HLTH-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								2,039		825				- 0

		40610		350		LAUNDRY-REPAIRS & MAINTE		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						657		18		7		470		627

		40610		410		PLANT OPERAT-REPAIRS & MAINTE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						18,448		24,227		9,799		37,335		49,781

		40610		460		HOUSEKEEPING-REPAIRS & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						20		20		8				- 0

		40610		510		FISCAL SVC-REPAIRS & MAINTE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						2,878				- 0		1,284		1,712

		40610		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-REP & MAINTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								34		14				- 0

		40610		610		ADMINISTRATION-REPAIRS & MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						11		2,667		1,079				- 0

		40610		615		CORP HOUSING-MAINT		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										- 0		1,796		2,395

		40610		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-REPAIRS& MAINT						7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance						1,022		1,721		696				- 0

		40610		920		EMERGENCY MANA-REPAIRS& MAINTE														21		   Repairs and maintenance												3,160		4,213

		40620		530		IT-SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENTS		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		21		   Repairs and maintenance								3,951		85,670		147,937		197,250

		40630		002		ACUTE-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										6,216		7,419		9,892

		40630		012		OP TREAT-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,420		2,888		3,851

		40630		020		LAB-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREEMENT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										2,580		10,774		14,365

		40630		030		X-RAY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								19,872		17,157		40,198		53,598

		40630		032		MAMMO-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										12,625		30,407		40,543

		40630		033		CT SCAN-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										28,432		51,007		68,009

		40630		071		DIETARY-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										946		1,129		1,505

		40630		410		PLANT OP-EQUIPMENT SERV AGREE		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance								6,174		12,644		15,091		20,121

		40630		510		FYSCAL SVC-EQUIPMENT SERV AGRE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										1,007		1,454		1,938

		40630		530		IT-EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7217		Repairs & Maintenance		21		   Repairs and maintenance										368		6,776		9,034

		40495		002		ACUTE-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,756		4,312		3,693		208		277

		40495		003		SWING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						6,147		45		39		26		35

		40495		005		LTC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						26,279		8,450		7,237		4,250		5,667

		40495		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-MINOR EQUIPMENT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								180		154		21		29

		40495		008		AMB SURGERY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						959		906		776		590		787

		40495		010		EMERGENCY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						822		3,586		3,071				- 0

		40495		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT														22		   Minor equipment												3,007		4,009

		40495		020		LAB-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,745		4,402		3,771				- 0

		40495		030		X-RAY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								620		531				- 0

		40495		031		ULTRASOUND-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						54				- 0				- 0

		40495		033		CT-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						405				- 0				- 0

		40495		040		CENTRAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						309		927		794				- 0

		40495		041		PHARMACY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						582		4,389		3,759		2,453		3,271

		40495		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,248		6,419		5,497		621		828

		40495		051		SPEECH THPY-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								249		213				- 0

		40495		053		AUDIOLOGY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								2,089		1,789		2,030		2,706

		40495		060		CLINIC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						9,571		28,597		24,493		689		918

		40495		071		DIETARY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						7,375		1,763		1,510		268		358

		40495		080		HOME HLTH-MINOR EQUIPMENT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						353		9,567		8,194		54		72

		40495		350		LAUNDRY-MINOR EQUIPMENT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						962		1,813		1,552		927		1,236

		40495		410		PLANT OPERAT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						5,940		1,012		867		4,511		6,015

		40495		430		PURCHASING-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,879		1,086		930				- 0

		40495		460		HOUSEKEEPING-MINOR EQUIPMENT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						935		2,972		2,546		784		1,045

		40495		510		FISCAL SVC-MINOR EQUIPMENT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						4,834		4,155		3,558		1,846		2,461

		40495		530		IT-MINOR EQUIPMENT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								4,273		3,659		1,023		1,364

		40495		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-MINOR EQUIP						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								8,143		6,974				- 0

		40495		610		ADMINISTRATION-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						2,942		15,352		13,148				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment										- 0				- 0

		40495		615		CORP HOUSING-MINOR EQUIP														22		   Minor equipment												124		165

		40495		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-MINOR EQUIPMEN						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						518		320		274				- 0

		40495		720		NURSING ADMIN-MINOR EQUIPMENT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						1,907		1,129		967				- 0

		40495		920		EMERGENCY MANA-MINOR EQUIPMENT														22		   Minor equipment												3,318		4,424

		40510		530		IT-HARDWARE		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								1,764		239,992		5,926		7,901

		40520		530		IT-SOFTWARE LICENSES		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment								11,053		50,000		51,981		69,309

		40950		012		OP TREATMENT RM-MINOR EQUIPMT						7210		Operating Expenses		7218		Minor Equipment		22		   Minor equipment						270								- 0

		40680		002		ACUTE-HOUSING EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases										174,996				- 0

		40680		003		SB-HOUSING EXPENSE		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												20,441		27,255

		40680		005		LTC-HOUSING EXPENSE		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,246		12,327

		40680		020		LAB-HOUSING EXPENSE		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												9,466		12,622

		40680		030		X-RAY-HOUSING EXPENSE		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,298		5,731

		40680		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-HOUSING EXPEN		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												12,247		16,329

		40680		051		SPEECH THERAPY-HOUSING EXPENSE		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												2,270		3,026

		40680		060		CLINIC-HOUSING EXPENSE		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												11,165		14,887

		40680		071		DIETARY-HOUSING EXPENSE		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												4,512		6,017

		40680		080		HH-HOUSING EXPENSE		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												6,337		8,450

		40680		510		FISCAL SVC-HOUSING EXPENSE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												911		1,215

		40680		610		ADMINISTRATION-HOUSING EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												7,985		10,647

		40680		615		CORP HOUSING-CORP HOUSING EXP		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		23		   Rentals and leases												(30,881)		(118,506)

		40700		615		CORP HOUS-BUILDING RENT&LEASE		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		23		   Rentals and leases										- 0		101,498		135,330

		40710		005		LTC-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								1,649		1,794				- 0

		40710		010		EMERGENCY-UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						658		287		312				- 0

		40710		020		LAB UTILITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						2,157		2,104		2,289				- 0

		40710		060		CLINIC-UTLITIES						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						1,609		4,680		5,091				- 0

		40710		410		PLANT OPERAT-UTILITIES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						228,947		242,226		263,517		207,377		248,852

		40710		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT- PHONE & INTE						7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities								151		164				- 0

		40710		615		CORP HOUSING-UTILITIES		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		8,762		11,682

		40750		510		FISCAL SVC-PHONE & INTERNET		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities						294,063		300,426		326,833		237,017		316,022

		40750		615		COPR HOUSING-PHONE & INTERNET		615		Corporate Housing		7210		Operating Expenses		7225		Utilities		24		   Utilities										- 0		12,698		16,930

		40910		002		ACUTE - TRAVEL & ED		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						754		2,165		1,825		2,165		2,887

		40910		003		SWING - TRAVEL & ED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						29,086		12,254		10,332		10,095		13,460

		40910		005		LTC-TRAVEL & ED		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						12,314		14,578		12,291		5,432		7,242

		40910		006		LTC ACTIVITIES TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						57		40		34				- 0

		40910		008		AMB SURGERY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						97		1,440		1,214				- 0

		40910		010		EMERGENCY-TRAVEL & ED		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						(259)		8,111		6,839		2,169		2,892

		40910		012		OP TREATMENT RM - TRAVEL & ED		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						- 0				- 0		206		275

		40910		020		LAB-TRAVEL & ED		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						7,954		12,549		10,580		9,992		13,323

		40910		030		X-RAY-TRAVEL & EDATION		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,560		3,312		2,792		5,023		6,697

		40910		031		ULTRASOUND-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								4,331		3,652		- 0		- 0

		40910		032		MAMMO TRAVEL ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,465				- 0				- 0

		40910		041		PHARMACY/IV-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,149				- 0				- 0

		40910		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-TRAVEL & EDU		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						6,646		1,852		1,561		1,906		2,541

		40910		051		SPEECH THRPY-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,657		7,421		6,256				- 0

		40910		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-TRAVEL & ED		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,203		1,466		1,236		820		1,094

		40910		053		AUDIOLOGY-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		198		264

		40910		060		CLINIC-TRAVEL & EDUCATION		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						18,028		39,623		33,406		18,890		25,187

		40910		071		DIETARY-TRAVEL & ED		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,172		5,464		4,606		3,221		4,294

		40910		080		HOME HLTH-TRAVEL & ED		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,147		2,533		2,135		2,364		3,153

		40910		410		PLANT OPERAT-TRAVEL & ED		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		209		279

		40910		430		PURCHASING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						1,050		1,972		1,662				- 0

		40910		460		HOUSEKEEPING-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						49		820		691				- 0

		40910		510		FISCAL SVC-TRAVEL & ED		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						5,936		5,818		4,905		8,094		10,792

		40910		530		IT-TRAVEL & ED						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						4,218		5,815		4,902		2,239		2,985

		40910		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-TRAVEL & ED		550		Telehealth Grant		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel										- 0		5,402		7,202

		40910		610		ADMINISTRATION-TRAVEL & ED		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						9,645		15,586		13,141		10,921		14,561

		40910		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-TRAVEL & ED		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel								383		323		667		889

		40910		720		NURSING ADMIN-TRAVEL & ED		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						3,616		6,654		5,610		8,554		11,406

		40960		610		ADMINISTRATION-BOARD EXPENSE		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		25		   Training and travel						9,002		1,793				7,227		9,636

		60910		005		LTC-TRAVEL/EDUCATE						7210		Operating Expenses		7222		Training & Education		25		   Training and travel						300		183		- 0

		60552		000		DEPREC-LAND IMPROVEMENTS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						1,216		1,241		1,322		1,655		2,207

		60553		000		DEPREC-BUILDINGS		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						298,991		323,629		344,638		213,500		284,667

		60554		000		DEPREC-FIXED EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						22,650		20,528		21,861		15,914		21,218

		60555		000		DEPREC-MOVABLE EQUIPMENT		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7220		Depreciation Expense		26		   Depreciation						335,895		358,883		382,180		293,051		390,734

		40810		010												7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance										- 0				- 0

		40810		060		CLINIC-LIABILITIES INS						7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						172				- 0				- 0

		60810		000		LIABILITY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						52,251		59,007		59,236		39,304		52,405

		60820		000		GENERAL & PROPERTY INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						35,272		37,310		37,455		20,697		27,596		33,229.64

		60830		000		DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7221		Insurance Expense		27		   Insurance						14,403		13,250		13,301		11,040		14,720		71,844.00

		40460		510		OTHER FEES-FISCAL SVC		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10,893		10,203		8,021		10,694

		40460		610		OTHER FEES-ADMINISTRATION		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								6,515		6,103		6,783		9,044

		40485		510		FISCAL SVC-POSTAGE		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						(38)		18				6,530		8,706

		40850		002		ACUTE CARE-FREIGHT		002		Acute Care		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		888		1,184

		40850		003		SWING BED		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		58		77

		40850		005		LTC-FREIGHT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		408		545

		40850		006		LTC ACTIVITIES-FREIGHT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		11		14

		40850		008		AMB SURGERY-FREIGHT		008		Ambulatory Surgery		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		167		223

		40850		010		EMERGENCY-FREIGHT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		203		271

		40850		012		OP TREATMENT ROOM-FREIGHT		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		289		385

		40850		020		LAB-FREIGHT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								524		4,515		13,359		17,812

		40850		030		X-RAY-FREIGHT		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,380		20,509		133		177

		40850		031		ULTRASOUND-FREIGHT		031		Ultrasound		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		84		111

		40850		033		CT SCAN-FREIGHT		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		137		183

		40850		040		CENTRAL SUPPLIES-FREIGHT		040		Central Supply		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		4,980		6,640

		40850		041		PHARMACY/IV-FREIGHT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								61		522		1,608		2,144

		40850		050		PHYSICAL THERAPY-FREIGHT		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		411		548

		40850		051		SPEECH THERAPY-FREIGHT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		9		11

		40850		052		OCCUP THERAPY-FREIGHT		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		94		125

		40850		053		AUDIOLOGY-FRIGHT		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		260		347

		40850		060		CLINIC-FREIGHT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		2,914		3,885

		40850		071		DIETARY-FREIGHT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								195		1,681		386		515

		40850		080		HOME HEALTH-FREIGHT		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		120		160

		40850		350		LAUNDRY-FREIGHT		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								176		1,514		1,541		2,054

		40850		410		PLANT OPERATIONS-FREIGHT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		1,816		2,421

		40850		430		PURCHASING-FREIGHT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		13		17

		40850		460		HOUSEKEEPING-FREIGHT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		501		668

		40850		510		FISCAL SVC--FREIGHT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								39		339		10		13

		40850		530		IT-FREIGHT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								107		920		1,743		2,324

		40850		610		ADMINISTRATION-FREIGHT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		602		803

		40850		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-FREIGHT		680		Medical Records		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		98		130

		40850		720		NURSING ADMIN-FREIGHT		720		Nursing Admin		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		233		311

		40850		920		EMERGENCY MANAGMENT-FREIGHT														28		   Other operating expense												297		396

		40920		002		ACUTE - DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						6,040				- 0		- 0		- 0

		40920		005		LTC-DUES & FEES		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						5,874		250		234		571		761

		40920		010		EMERGENCY-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,000		937				- 0

		40920		020		LAB-DUES & FEES		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,861		5,861		5,490		1,190		1,587

		40920		030		X-RAY-DUES & FEES		030		X-ray		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								240		225		240		320

		40920		031		ULTRASOUND-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						220				- 0				- 0

		40920		032		MAMMO-DUES & FEES		032		Mammography		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								1,780		1,667		80		107

		40920		033		CT SCAN-DUES & FEES		033		CT		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								830		777		80		107

		40920		040		CENTRAL SVC-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								603		565				- 0

		40920		041		PHARMACY/IV-DUES & FEES						7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						971		100		94				- 0

		40920		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		050		Physical Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,933				- 0		1,312		1,749

		40920		051		SPEECH THRPY-DUES & FEES		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		222		296

		40920		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-DUES & FEES		052		Occupational Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense								10		9		1,042		1,390

		40920		053		AUDIOLOGY-DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS		053		Audiology		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		253		337

		40920		060		CLINIC-DUES & FEES		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						8,168		3,078		2,883		1,678		2,237

		40920		071		DIETARY-DUES & FEES		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,123		647		606		629		839

		40920		080		HOME HLTH-DUES & FEES		080		Home Health		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						3,450		450		422		1,036		1,381

		40920		350		LAUNDRY-DUES & FEES		350		Laundry		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		73		98

		40920		410		PLANT OPERAT-DUES & FEES		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						1,600		405		379		30		40

		40920		430		PURCHASING-DUES & FEES		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						(3,689)		(3,131)		(2,933)		812		1,083

		40920		460		HOUSEKEEPING-DUES & FEES		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense										- 0		147		195

		40920		510		FISCAL SVC-DUES & FEES		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						2,187		1,054		987		140		187

		40920		610		ADMINISTRATION-DUES & FEES		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7228		Dues & Fees		28		   Other operating expense						18,269		28,128		26,348		29,367		39,156

		40920		720		NURSINGADMIN-INFECTION CONTROL						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,502		403				- 0		- 0

		40925		610		ADVERTISING		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								22,791				13,557		18,076

		40930		002		ACUTE - OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,544		955		344				- 0

		40930		003		SWING - OTHER DIRECT		003		Swing Bed		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						43,453		11,437		4,123		103		137

		40930		005		LTC-OTH DIRECT		005		LTC		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						38,433		17,211		6,204		5,766		7,688

		40930		006		LTC ACTIVITIES OTHER DIRECT		006		LTC Activities		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,907		2,876		1,037		477		637

		40930		008		AMB SURGERY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,351		394		142				- 0

		40930		010		EMERGENCY-OTHER DIRECT		010		ER		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						2,616		123		44		18		24

		40930		012		OP TREATMENT RM-OTHER DIRECT E		012		OP Treatment Room		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						414		1,667		601		634		845

		40930		020		LAB-OTHER DIRECT		020		Lab		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						36,518		(10,816)		(3,899)		8,417		11,223

		40930		030		X-RAY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						29,388		21,126		7,615		(105)		(140)

		40930		031		ULTRASOUND-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								2,902		1,046				- 0

		40930		032		MAMMO-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		033		CT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						80				- 0				- 0

		40930		040		CENTRAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						595		819		295				- 0

		40930		041		PHARMACY/IV-OTHER DIRECT		041		Pharmacy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35		860		310		64		85

		40930		050		PHYSICAL THRPY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,403		(3,824)		(1,378)				- 0

		40930		051		SPEECH THRPY-OTHER DIRECT		051		Speech Therapy		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						9,066		2,242		808		757		1,009

		40930		052		OCCUPATIONAL THRPY-OTHER DIREC						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						23,566		652		235				- 0

		40930		060		CLINIC-OTHER DIRECT		060		Clinic		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						35,980		34,090		12,289		10,645		14,194

		40930		071		DIETARY-OTHER DIRECT		071		Dietary		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						34,057		(9,699)		(3,496)		111		148

		40930		080		HOME HLTH-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						1,951		(383)		(138)				- 0

		40930		350		LAUNDRY-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						609				- 0				- 0

		40930		410		PLANT OPERAT-OTHER DIRECT		410		Plant Operations		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						17,995		2,221		801		709		946

		40930		430		PURCHASING-OTHER DIRECT		430		Purchasing		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						855		1,951		703		499		666

		40930		460		HOUSEKEEPING-OTHER DIRECT		460		Housekeeping		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						575		(14,068)		(5,071)		385		514

		40930		510		FISCAL SVC-OTHER DIRECT		510		Fiscal Services		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						15,926		9,090		3,276		181		241

		40930		530		IT-OTHER DIRECT		530		IT		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						13,294		9,303		3,354		293		390

		40930		550		TELEHEALTH GRANT-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								178		64				- 0

		40930		610		ADMINISTRATION-OTHER DIRECT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						123,784		(39,695)		(14,309)		27,881		37,175

		40930		680		MEDICAL RECORDS-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						6,875				- 0				- 0

		40930		720		NURSING ADMIN-OTHER DIRECT						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								529				25		33

		40935		610		DONATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense								750				- 0		- 0

		40950		060		RECRUITMENT & RELOCATION						7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								39,716				890		1,187

		40950		610		ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT		610		Administration		7210		Operating Expenses		7219		Recruitment & Relocation		28		   Other operating expense								15,870				1,134		1,511

		40980		610		UAA NURSING PROGRAM						7210		Operating Expenses		7223		Other Operating Expense		28		   Other operating expense						3,213								- 0

		50900		000		INVESTMENT INTEREST/DIVIDENDS		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(74,870)		(91,096)		42,749		(63,085)		(84,113)

		50905		000		INVESTMENT EXPENSES		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						22,329		27,124		(12,729)		14,919		19,892

		50910		000		INTEREST INCOME		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(84)		(414)		194		(456)		(609)

		50920		000		UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-BOARD INV		000		Non Departmental		7510		Non Operating Inc & Exps		7515		Interest Income		31		   Investment income						(113,085)		(100,517)		47,171		342,754		457,005

		60800		000		INTEREST EXPENSE						7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						989		(2)		1				- 0

		60801		000		INTEREST EXP-CAPITALIZED LEASE		000		Non Departmental		7210		Operating Expenses		7520		Interest Expense		32		   Interest expense						13,636		10,128		(4,753)		4,439		5,918

		50900		000		Non Operating Revenue														35		   Other non-operating revenue										- 0				- 0

		50940		000		OTHER NON-OPER REVENUE		000		Non Departmental		7120		Other Operating Revenue		7121		Other Operating Revenue		35		   Other non-operating revenue						(2,413)		(616)		289		(12,040)		(16,053)

		F5310				Interest Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(25)		(58)

		F5320				Investment Gain (Loss) - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										(9,143)		(3,901)

		F5360				Other Investment Income - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7515		Interest Income										74		(5,116)

		f7040				Contributions Received - Foundation						7510		Non Operating Revenue		7513		Donations										(55,560)		(107,899)

		F7045										7510		Non Operating Revenue		7525		Foundation Expenses										66,752		116,298







																		Total per TB										552,781		249,874		100,004		782,391		1,015,538		267,225.69



																		Totals Agree to Financials

																		   FY18 & FY19 = Audit Report

																		   FY20 = Final March TB







24

Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
Capital

Department Description Amount
IT Fire suppression system-server room 19,078                  

Server 16,515                  
Fetal Monitor 22,000                  

Acute/Swing/ER 12 IV Smart Pumps 48,840                  
Ventilators 25,000                  

LTC 4 Beds 10,671                  
PT Powermatic Mat Platform 5,000                    

Traction Plant 7,795                    
Lab 5 Glucometers 34,685                  

Microscan 25,000                  
Imaging Ultrasound 190,024                

Industrial Washer 12,618                  
Plant Plow TRUCK with sander 60,000                  

3 Ice Makers 18,000                  
Audiology Audiology Equipment 14,774                  

Contingencies 100,000                
Total 610,000                

PMC is developing a Telehealth program that will  expand access to care and reach 
more patients.  Capital purchases will mostly be for telehealth carts.  Program to be 
funded by grants, Care Act funds and PMC reserves. Capital expenditure needs will 
largely be determined by grant requirements.

-                        Telehealth


Capital Budget 2021

		PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER

		 FY2021 Capital Budget

										FY2021

		Department		Description		Amount		Purchase Month		A   FY2021		B   FY2021		C   2021		Committed		Purchased 		FY2021		FY2022		Vendor

		IT		Fire suppression system-server room		19,078		July		$   19,077.64

				Server		16,515		October		$   16,515.00														Costco-Purchase 10

				Fetal Monitor		22,000						$   5,990.00

		Acute/Swing/ER		12 IV Smart Pumps		48,840		March		$   48,840.00

				Ventilators		25,000		February 		$   25,000.00

		LTC		4 Beds		10,671		September		$   10,670.54										x

		PT		Powermatic Mat Platform		5,000		July		$   5,000.00

				Traction Plant		7,795		Januaray		$   7,795.00

		Lab		5 Glucometers 		34,685		January		$   34,685.00

				Microscan		25,000		February		$   25,000.00

		Imaging		Ultrasound		190,024								$   190,024.00

				Industrial Washer		12,618		April		$   12,618.00

		Plant		Plow TRUCK with sander		60,000		September		$   60,000.00

				3 Ice Makers		18,000		August		$   18,000.00

		Audiology		Audiology Equipment		14,774		October		$   14,774.36

		Telehealth		PMC is developing a Telehealth program that will  expand access to care and reach more patients.  Capital purchases will mostly be for telehealth carts.  Program to be funded by grants, Care Act funds and PMC reserves. Capital expenditure needs will largely be determined by grant requirements.		- 0

								October		$   14,774.36



		Contingencies				100,000				$   100,000.00

		Total				610,000				$   609,999.54



		Total Budget				1,219,999				$   412,749.90		$   5,990.00		$   190,024.00		- 0		- 0

		Total Expend								$   - 0

		Running balance								$   412,749.90













		A: 		High Priority		IT

		B: 		Medium Priority		Pharmacy 

		C:		Low Priority		Other

				Potential Grant		Contingency





















Draft

		PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER

		 FY2021 Capital Budget

										FY2021

		Department		Description		FY2021		Date to Purchase		A   FY2021		B   FY2021		C   2021		Purchase Month		Committed		Purchased 		FY2021		FY2022		Vendor				Comments

		IT		Fire suppression system-server room		$   19,077.64				$   19,077.64						July														Server: to complete RPT/IMM/RTF/TapeDrive server upgrades. Current servers are at the end of their life. High priority, if they crash, EHR's will no longer work. Fire Supression: High priorty

				Server		$   16,515.00				$   16,515.00						October										Costco-Purchase 10

																										DELL. File server/Data base server

																										CPSI



		CAH		Accuvein		$   5,990.00																								BiPap: would like to buy this as soon as possible, if approved. If not please order in July. Fetal Monitor: replacement for current monitor, current monitor is at end of life. Smart Pumps: replace all devices at once, current devices are at end of life.Monitor is higher priority than accuvein. All items are flexible on purchase month.

				BiPap (airway management system)		$   5,000.00				$   5,000.00						TODAY

				Fetal Monitor		$   22,000.00				$   22,000.00						March

				12 IV Smart Pumps		$   48,840.00				$   48,840.00						February 





																						x

																						x

		LTC		4 Beds		$   10,670.54				$   10,670.54						September						x								Beds: LTC beds, the last of the initial replacements.

																						x

																						x

																						x

																						x

																								x

		Pharmacy																				8,733				Baker





		PT		Powermatic Mat Platform		$   5,000.00				$   5,000.00						July







		Lab		5 Glucometers 		$   34,685.00				$   34,685.00						TBD														Glucosemeters: sharing the software with Homer who is phasing equipment out. Used by nursing, ER, clinic, LTC. Purchase month will be determined by Homer, Laurie will contact their lab. Microscan: near end of life, problems are occuring, without this machine we cannot do micro and we will have to send everything to Quest. Lead time goes from 24hrs - 5 days. Price includes shipping and training and cheaper reagents

				Microscan		$   25,000.00				$   25,000.00						February



																						X

																								X

		Imaging		3D Mammogram		$   443,600.00								$   443,600.00																Hologic 3D Mammo: new industry standard 2-3 years out. Will increae cancer detection rates, less callback rates for tests. There are financing options. Semens Ultrasound: near end of life, parts are no longer avalible for current machine. There are options for financing. Sonja will provide a quote for Phillips. Costs 600-800 per ultasound.

				Ultrasound		$   190,024.00				$   190,024.00						January/February

																						300,000

																						3,000,000

		Plant		Industrial Washer		$   12,618.00				$   12,618.00						April														Ice Maker: Mike will send quote, check with Jenna for additional needs. Washer: current washer is near end of life. Truck: Estimate

				Plow TRUCK with sander		$   60,000.00				$   60,000.00						September

				3 Ice Makers		$   18,000.00				$   18,000.00						August

		Clinic







		Contingencies				$   100,000.00				$   100,000.00





		Total Budget				$   1,017,020.18				$   567,430.18		$   - 0		$   443,600.00				- 0		- 0

		Total Expend								$   - 0

		Running balance								$   567,430.18

		A: 		High Priority		IT				$   35,592.64

		B: 		Medium Priority		Pharmacy 				$   - 0

		C:		Low Priority		Other				ERROR:#REF!

				Potential Grant		Contingency				$   100,000.00







Thank you!
Questions

25


	Board Agenda 2020 06.25
	Board Meeting Minutes 2020 05.28 draft
	Meeting:  Medical Center Board Meeting
	I. CALL TO ORDER: Member Doyle Cook called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.

	CEO Report
	May Financials
	Cash Flow
	Budget Presentation - FY21 - Board Meeting
	Petersburg Medical Center�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Petersburg Medical Center – FY21 Budget
	Thank you!�Questions�




